
ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
SOUTH CA ROL I NA 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Council District 5 

Brett Sanders 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 4 

John B. Wright, Jr. 
Council District 1 

Gracie S. Floyd 

Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

J immy Davis 

Council Di trict 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey A Croegaert 
Cle rk to Council 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

AGEN DA 
AN DERSO N COUNTY 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 at I2:00pm 
Anderson County Civic Center 

3027 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. John B. Wright, Jr. 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 19, 2021 , and February 2, 2021 
4. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Agenda Matters only 
5. REPORT FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2021: Chairman Ray Graham (allotted 10 minutes) 
4. Executive Session: 

a. Discussion on Contractual Matters 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

a. EMS Contractual Legal Issues 
7. ORDINANCE THIRD READING: 

a. 2020-046: An ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a Joint County 
Industrial and Business Park (20 10 Park) of Anderson and Greenville Counties so as 
to enlarge the Park to add United Community Bank. (Project Spruce) 
PUBLIC HEARING-THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT 

Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

b. 2020-048: An ordinance authorizing pursuant to Chapter 44 of Title 12 and Chapter 1 
of Title 4, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, the execution and 
delivery of an amendment to a Fee in Lieu of Tax and Incentive Agreement between 
Anderson County, South Carolina, First Quality Tissue SE, LLC and its affiliates. 
(Project Line Five) PUBLIC HEARING-THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT 

Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

c. 2021-002: An ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/- 30.00 acres from 
R-20 (Single- Family Residential) toR-A (Residential Agricultural) located at 340 
Fants Grove Road, Anderson. TMS#25-00-0 1-016. (District 4) 

Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes) 

d. 2021-003: An ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/- 4.58 acres from R-20 
(Single-Family Residential) to R-A (Residential Agricultural) at 200 Fants Grove 
Road. TMS# p/o 25-00-01-004. (District 4) Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes) 

e. 2021-005: An ordinance to amend Section 38-66 of the Code of Ordinances, 
Anderson County, South Carolina, to provide for two At-Large Members of the 
Anderson County Planning Commission and to establish terms of office for Planning 
Commission members consistent with other County Boards and Commissions. 
PUBLIC HEARING-THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT 

Chairman Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

f. 2021-008: An ordinance amending in limited particulars only, the Master Road List of 
all County Roads located in and maintained by the County of Anderson, South 
Carolina, created by Ordinance 2001-007. Mr. Matt Hogan (allotted 5 minutes) 
PUBLIC HEARING-THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT 

Post Office Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 
www.andersoncountysc.org I (864) 260·4000 



Page Two 
Anderson County Council Agenda for February 16, 202 1 

8. REPORT FROM LAND USE ADHOC MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2021: 
3. Proposed Amendments to Land-Use Chapter 38 Chairman Tommy Dunn (a llotted \0 minutes) 

a. 202 1-009: Section 38-371 Minimum Lot Area & Minimum Setbacks 
b. 2021-0 I 0: Section 38-374 Design Standards Setbacks for Residential Roads 
c. 202 1-0 12 : Section 38-120 Setback Requirements 
d. 2021-013: Section 38-409 Procedure for Ordinances within Article III ofCh 38 
e. 2020-039: Flag Lots 
f. 2020-040: Section 38-214 Summary Plats 
g. Section 38-353d Access/ Private Road Standards 
h. 2020-035 : Section 38-371 Conservation Subdivision 
i. 2020-011 : RV/Tiny Home Park Regulations (further study required) 

9. ORDINANCE SECOND READING: 
a. 2021-006: An ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/- 2.8 acres from R-20 (Single- Family 

Residential) to C-3 (Commercial District) located Jackson Circ le and Hwy. 187. TMS# 46-00-03-002. 
(District 4) PUBLIC HEARING-THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT 

Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes 

b. 2021-007: An ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/- 0.87 acres from R-20 (Single-Family 
Residential) to C-3 (Commercial District) at 103 Jackson Circle. TMS# 46-00-02-001 . (District 4) 
PUBLIC HEARING-THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT Ms. Alesia Hunter (allotted 5 minutes) 

c. 2021-009: An ordinance to amend Section 38-371 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South 
Carolina regarding minimum area for lots and minimum setback requirements; and other matters related 
thereto . Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

d. 2021-010: An ordinance to amend Section 38-374 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South 
Carolina regarding setback lines for residential roads; and other matters related thereto. 

Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

e. 2021-011 : An ordinance to amend Sections 38-631 and 38-634 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson 
County, South Carolina so as to allow the use of piping materials and installation specifications approved 
by the South Carolina Department of Transportation in addition to reinforced concrete pipe; and other 
matters related thereto. Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

f. 2021-012: An Ordinance to Amend Section 38-120 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South 
Carolina regarding setback requirements ; and other matters related thereto . 

Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

g. 2021-013: An Ordinance to Amend Section 38-409 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South 
Carolina regarding the amendment procedure for ordinances within Article III of Chapter 38 of the Code 
of Ordinances; and other matters related thereto. Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

10. ORDINANCE FIRST READING: 
a. 2021-014: An ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of an amendment to an existing Fee-in

Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement to provide for changes to the legal description of the project for a 
company now identified as Anderson Solar Farm, LLC and previously known to the County as Project 
Tarpon; the amendment of the County's Multi-County Industrial Park Agreement with Greenville 
County, South Carolina. Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

11 . RESOLUTIONS: none 

12. BID APPROVAL: 
a. BID# 21-028- Three 5 Cubic Yard Stationary Pre-Crusher Units 

b. BID# 21-029- McCants Demolition 



Page Three 
Anderson County Council Agenda for February 16, :?0:? I 

13. TRANSFERS: Ms. Rita Davis (allotted 5 minutes) 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
a. Legal Briefing regarding Anderson County Planning Commission; Litigation covered by the attorney client 

privilege 

15. COUNTY COUCIL ACTION AFTER EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

16. APPOINTMENTS: 

17. REQUESTS BY COUNCIL: (allotted 14 minutes) 
Belton Alliance- District Three 

18. REQUEST FOR STARR: Mr. Rusty Bums (allotted 5 minutes) 

19. ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: 
a. Building and Codes 
b. Special Projects 
c. Paving 
d. Transfers 
e. Sheriffs Report 

20. CITIZENS COMMENTS: 

21. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL: 

21. ADJOURNMENT: 

'\nyone \\ hu requir~s an auxiliary aid or sen ic~ for effecti\e communication or a 
modification or policies or procedures in order to participate m this program service or activity 
please contact the office of the program, sen ice or acttvity as soon as possible but no later than 
24 hour::. before the scheduled C\ ent. 

For assistance please contact the ( lerk to Council at 86-1--260-1036. 



St ate of South Carolina 

Count y o f Ande rson 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

JANUARY 19, 2 02 1 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
TOMMY DUNN, CHAIRMAN 
RAY GRAHAM 
BRETT SANDERS 
JIMMY DAVIS 
JOHN WRIGHT, JR. 
M. CINDY WILSON 

ALSO PRESENT: 
RUSTY BURNS 
LEON HARMON 
LACEY CROEGAERT 



2 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- January 19. 2021 

1 TOMMY DUNN: At this time I would like 
2 to call the Anderson Count y Council regular meeting of 
3 January the 19th to order. I'd like to welcome each 
4 and every one of you here today and thank y'all for 
5 coming out and participating in your local government. 
6 At this time before I ask Councilman Davis to lead 
7 us in prayer, I'd like for us all to rise, please, and 
8 have a moment of silence and keep Ms . Floyd ' s family in 
9 our thoughts and prayers . 

10 MOMENT OF SILENCE 
11 TOMMY DUNN: Amen . At this time, 
12 before I ask Mr. Davis , again , to lead us in the 
13 invocation and pledge of allegiance , this is a private 
14 moment. I would like us to keep Ms . Wilson ' s family in 
15 our thoughts and prayers , please , as she goes through 
16 these trying times. 
17 Mr . Davis, if you would lead us in the invocation , 
18 please. 
19 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY JIMMY DAVIS 
20 TOMMY DUNN : Also , before we move on , 
21 I'll ask the citizens of Anderson County to also please 
22 keep the Shamley family in their thoughts and prayers . 
23 Mr. Whitt Shamley, a long-time fireman with the Starr 
24 Fire Department and long-time forest ranger here in 
25 Anderson County, who served the community well for 
26 many, many years, passed away last night . 
27 As we move on now, number 3 (a), Resolutions, R2021-
28 001 , Ms . Cindy Wilson. Ms. Wilson . 
29 CINDY WILSON: Thank you , Mr. Chairman . 
30 This is such a wonderful honor for such an incredible 
31 school and ministry that -- and it ' s really a ministry 
32 that Sergeant Livingston and Colonel Cramer and the 
33 teachers over at Palmetto perform . This is incredible 
34 to win this award for the 14 t h year in a row. 
35 This is a resolution to honor the Palmetto High 
36 School Air Force Junior Reserve Officer Training Corp 
37 for receiving the 2019-20 Distinguished Unit Merit 
38 Award and the 2019 - 20 Silver Star Community Service 
39 With Excellence Award , and other matters related 
40 thereto. 
41 WHEREAS, the Air Force Junior ROTC Program is 
42 located in 900 high schools worldwide , with an 
43 enrollment of more than a 125 , 000 cadets who will 
44 complete over 1.6 million hours of community service 
4 5 each year; and 
46 WHEREAS , the Junior ROTC Program was established to 
47 educate and train high school cadets in life skills and 
48 citizenship responsibility, self-discipline and 
49 building character . Students also receive instruction 
50 on air and space fundamentals. This program promotes 



3 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

and encourages cadets t o actively engage in community 
service; and 

WHEREAS, the Air Force Junior Reserve Officer 
Training Corp, Unit South Carolina 942 of Palmetto High 
School was selected as the recipient of the 2019-2020 
Distinguished Unit With Merit Award for the 14th 
consecutive year. This award recognizes the cadets who 
have performed well above and beyond normal 
expectations and distinguish themselves by providing 
outstanding service to their schools and throughout the 
community; and 

WHEREAS , the Air Force Junior Reserve Office 
Training Corp Unit S . C . 942 of Palmetto High School 
also earned the 2019-2020 Silver Star Community Service 
Award With Excellence Award for the 6th consecutive 
year. This prestigious award recognizes the dedication 
of cadets who have provided the highest per average 
community service hours in support of schools and their 
local communities . Of the 41 AFROTC units in South 
Carolina, Unit South Carolina 942 of Palmetto High 
School is the only unit to receive this award ; and 

WHEREAS , Anderson County Council commends and 
congratulates the Palmetto High School Junior Reserve 
Officer Training Corp on all of your tremendous 
accomplishments . We recognize the exceptional 
character, citizenship and self-discipline it takes to 
put service before self. We are proud of our youth who 
will become future leaders of Anderson, South Carolina 
and the United States of America. 

We would like to wish you great success in all your 
future endeavors . 

Resolved in a meeting duly assembled this 19th day 
of January, 2021. 

May I put that in the 
TOMMY DUNN: 

motion by Ms. Wilson. 

form of a motion, please? 
Yes, you may. We have a 

Do we have a second? 
JIMMY DAVIS : 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? All in favor of 
All opposed like sign. Show 
unanimously. 

Second. 
Second by Mr . Davis. Any 

the motion show of hands . 
the motion carries 

CINDY WILSON: And may we have our 
council members to greet our ROTC members and Ms. Wendy 
Burgess, Colonel Cramer and Sergeant Livingston . 

PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION 
APPLAUSE 

TOMMY DUNN : 
3(b), Resolution R2021-002. 
Graham . 

RAY GRAHAM: 

Moving on to item number 
Councilman Graham. Mr . 

Thank you , Mr . Chairman . 



4 
Anderson County Council - Coun ty Co uncil Meeting- Jan uary 19, 202 1 

1 Mr . Cha i r man, I bri ng t h is i n the form o f a mo t ion . 
2 It's wi th g reat pri de and ho nor t o p res e n t this t o Luke 
3 Riddle who is a goo d friend o f mine. I' v e seen h i m 
4 make just remarkable str i des in fire service. 
5 But this is a res o luti on to honor and recogni ze 
6 Luke Riddl e as the 2 020 ACTC Ass ociation f o r Career and 
7 Technical Education, Region 2 , Teacher o f the Year, and 
8 other matters related thereto . 
9 WHEREAS, after completing his degree at North 

10 Greenville University, Luke Riddle received his first 
11 job as a career firefighter at Anderson City Fire 
12 Department. While working as a full-time firefighter , 
13 Luke obtained his National Registry EMT Basic and 
14 Intermediate Certifications, and then began working 
15 part-time for several EMS agencies . Eventually he 
16 began working for the Belton Fire Department , where he 
17 currently serves as part-time captain; and 
18 WHEREAS, in 2010 , Luke became the firefighting 
19 instructor at the Anderson 1 and 2 Career and 
2 0 Technology Center in Williamston, South Carolina . He 
21 worked diligently with the South Carolina Fire Academy 
22 to create a high school curriculum that provides 
23 students an opportunity to receive the same 
24 certifications that are offered at an eight-week fire 
25 academy recruit school. This certification allows the 
26 ACTC firefighting students to be job- ready upon 
27 graduating high school . Over the past ten years , Mr . 
28 Riddle has helped place over 50 former students into 
29 full-time career and EMS jobs ; and 
30 WHEREAS, in 2015 , Luke enlisted in the South 
31 Carolina Army National Guard as a 09S Officer 
32 Candidate . He attended basic combat training at Fort 
33 Benning and commissioned as 2nd Lieutenant through the 
34 Palmetto Military Academy . He is currently assigned as 
35 executive officer of Bravo Battery in the 2nd battalion 
36 263rd Air Defense Artillery Regimen ; and 
37 WHEREAS , in July 2 019 Luke Riddle was named the 
38 Association for Career and Technical Education ACTC 
39 Region 2 Teacher of the Year ; and 
40 WHEREAS, on October 2nd , 2 02 0 , Luke Riddle was 
41 named the 2 02 0 South Carolina ACTC Association for 
42 Career and Technical Education Region 2 Teacher of the 
43 Year, and was one of five finalists chosen for 2021 
44 national title; and 
45 NOW , THEREFORE , the Anderson County Council wishes 
46 to recognize and honor Luke Riddle , who passionately 
47 serves the children and families of our community . We 
48 appreciate your dedication , your leadership and 
49 personal commitment to our youth who need guidance and 
50 support. We ' re happy to celebrate your most recent 



5 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19, 2021 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

d i st i n c t ion as the South Caro lina 2020 AC TC Region 2 
Te a c h er of the Yea r . 

Let th i s be res o l v ed i n a meeting dul y assembled 
this 19th day of January , 2 0 21. 

TOMMY DUNN : Do we have a mo tio n? 
RAY GRAHAM : Mr. Chairman, I bring 

that in the form of a mo tio n . 
TOMMY DUNN : 
CINDY WILSON : 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Mr. Graham. And --
Second . 
Second Ms. Wilson . Any 

discussion? 
BRETT SANDERS : 
TOMMY DUNN : 

Mr . Chairman? 
Mr . Sanders . 

BRETT SANDERS : 
instead of ACTE? 

Should that be ACTC 

TOMMY DUNN : Yeah . Thank you . Anyone 
else? 

RAY GRAHAM : Mr . Chairman , I think 
Luke and his family is here today . I ' d definitely like 
them to come up as we present this to them . 

Knowing Luke for quite some time and as you , as 
well , Mr . Chairman , being involved in the fire service , 
it ' s just great to see the strides that this program at 
the Career Center has taken . And I ' m going to point 
out one o t her thing. You know , where it shows that 
basically I think there ' s fifty s t udents that ' s 
basically went on into the full - time service of ei t her 
fire service or EMS , and where we ' re struggling so much 
getting people involved in fire service and EMS 
throughout the counties , it ' s just great to see the 
school district take pride in this and put so much 
effort in it . And Luke , I ' ll tell you , every time I 
see you on Facebook where you guys have made another 
accomplishment , it just really makes me proud to see 
what you guys have really done up there. And 
definitely congratulate you on that . 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you . Anyone else? 
CINDY WILSON : May I? 
TOMMY DUNN : Yes , ma ' am , Ms . Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON : There just can ' t be any 

question that Anderson County continues to produce such 
amazing incredible people . We ' re so blessed . Thank 
you . 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you. Anyone else? 
I just want to echo both what Ms . Wilson and Mr . 

Graham said . Appreciate what all you ' ve done . It's a 
great honor , I ' m sure for you , to lead the future 
firefighters , get them started . That's a good thing . 
We ' ve got one started in 3 , 4 and 5 , too , thank to 
y ' all ' s program . So we really do appreciate what all 



6 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19. 202 1 

1 you' ve done. And I knowed your daddy when he was at 
2 the city of Anderson, t oo . So appre cia te what all 
3 y'all have done over the years for the fire service. 
4 All in favor of the motion show of hands. Opposed 
5 like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 
6 PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION 
7 APPLAUSE 
8 TOMMY DUNN: Moving on now to item 
9 number 3(c), Resolution R2021-003. This is from all 

10 council members, but very honored to have Councilman 
11 Wright -- I believe this will be his first resolution 
12 he's introducing. 
13 JOHN WRIGHT: Yes, sir. Thank you, Mr. 
14 Chairman, it is. And it's my honor to be able to bring 
15 this resolution before you today. 
16 This is a resolution honoring the Reverend Dr. 
17 Martin Luther King, Jr. and recognizing his 
18 extraordinary contributions to the nation. 
19 WHEREAS, the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the 
20 most beloved and influential civil rights leader in 
21 American history, was assassinated on the evening of 
22 April 9th, 1968, in Memphis, Tennessee; and 
23 WHEREAS, Dr. King was a central figure in the 
24 Montgomery Bus Boycott, the March on Washington, the 
25 formation of the Southern Christian Leadership 
26 Conference, and numerous other efforts to fight 
27 non-violently for desegregation, social justice, and 
28 national unity; and 
29 WHEREAS, amid a global pandemic and many other 
30 adversities, Dr. King's words only four days before his 
31 tragic death have never been more relevant to Americans 
32 than they are right now: " ... Deep in my heart, I do 
33 believe, we shall overcome ... Before this victory's won, 
34 some of us will lose j obs ... even some will have to face 
35 physical death, but we shall overcome ... we will go out 
36 and adjourn the counsels of despair and bring new light 
37 into the dark chambers of pessimism, and we will be 
38 able to rise from the fatigue of despair to the 
39 buoyancy of hope. And this will be a great America! 
40 We will be the participants in making it so. And so, 
41 as I leave you this evening I say, Walk together 
42 children! Don't you get weary!" 
43 RESOLVED in a meeting duly assembled this 19th day 
44 of January 2021. 
45 Thank you , Mr. Chairman. 
46 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Wright. 
47 We have a motion. Do we have a second? 
48 CINDY WILSON: Second. 
49 TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms. Wilson. Any 
50 further discussion? Hearing and seeing none, all in 



7 
Anderson County Council - Cotmty Council Meeting- January / 9, 202 1 

1 favor of the moti on s how of hands. All opposed like 
2 sign. Show t he mot ion carries unanimousl y . 
3 At this time we ' r e going to be moving on to i tem 
4 number 3 (d) , be R20 21-004. This is a resolution from 
5 all council members hono ring our dedicated law 
6 enfo rcement o fficers. And this will be c oming fr om 
7 Vice Chairman Sanders. 
8 BRETT SANDERS : Thank you, Mr. Chairman . 
9 I would like t o put this in the f o rm of a motion. 

10 A resolution to honor and recognize our dedicated 
11 law Enforcement officers for their outstanding 
12 commitment to protect and serve our communities; 
13 and other matters related thereto. 
14 WHEREAS , law enforcement officers work devotedly 
15 and selflessly, safeguarding the lives and property of 
16 their fellow Americans , regardless of the peril or 
17 hazard to themselves ; and , 
18 WHEREAS , law enforcement officers provide a vital 
19 public service to uphold and enforce the law equitably 
20 within legal authority to maintain peace and order ; 
21 and , 
22 WHEREAS, these same officers work purposefully in 
23 partnership within the communities they serve to engage 
24 and enhance public trust through visibility, 
25 accountability and professionalism; and , 
2 6 WHEREAS , January 9th of each year shall be known as 
2 7 National Law Enforcement Appreciation Day in honor of 
28 officers around the country dedicated to protect and 
29 serve in their communities; and , 
30 WHEREAS , the Anderson County Council considers it a 
31 privilege to convey our sincerest respect to the men 
32 and women who stand guard in our midst to protect us 
33 through the enforcement of our laws. We are 
34 appreciative of the dedication , bravery and compassion 
35 required to serve in your roles as public servants and , 
36 we thank you for making Anderson County a safer place 
37 to live , work and raise our families . 
38 Resolved in meeting duly assembled this 19th day of 
39 January 2021. 
40 TOMMY DUNN: We have a motion. Do we 
41 have a second? 
42 CINDY WILSON : Second . 
43 TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms. Wilson . I 
44 think all council members will be seconding that . Any 
45 discussion? I speak for all council members , we 
46 appreciate what all y ' all do for us and keep our 
47 citizens in our county protected . We appreciate y ' all 
48 very , very much . All in favor of the motion show of 
49 hands. All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
50 unanimously . Mr. Sanders . 



8 
Anderson Coun ty Council- County Council Meeting - January 19, 202 1 

1 PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION 
2 APPLAUSE 
3 TOMMY DUNN : Moving on now to item 
4 number 4 , approval of the minutes of the November 20 , 
5 2 02 0 meeting. Are there any corrections to be made to 
6 that meeting? 
7 CINDY WILSON : Yes , sir . May I? 
8 TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson . 
9 CINDY WILSON : Let me find it . Well , 

10 actually , it ' s the next one . I ' m sorry . 
11 TOMMY DUNN : Okay. That ' s fine . 
12 Anyone have any changes or corrections to be made on 
13 November 20th? Hearing and seeing none , do we have a 
14 motion to move forward? 
15 CINDY WILSON : So moved . 
16 BRETT SANDERS : So moved . 
17 TOMMY DUNN : Motion Ms . Wilson ; second 
18 Mr . Sanders . All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
19 Opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
2 0 unanimously. 
21 Now , any changes or corrections to be made to 
22 December 1st , 2020 meeting. I believe , Ms . Wilson , you 
23 have some . 
24 CINDY WILSON : Yes , sir . Thank you . On 
25 page 13 , line 7 , it sta tes density residential and a 
26 ... and it should have been into a low density area --
27 into a rather tha n and a . And I put that in the form 
28 of a motion , ple a se . 
2 9 TOMMY DUNN : Are there any other 
30 corrections to be made? Hearing and seeing none , Ms . 
31 Wilson makes a motion to make that correction . Do we 
32 have a second? 
33 BRETT SANDERS : Second . 
34 TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Sanders . All 
35 in favor of the mot ion s h ow of hands . Opposed like 
36 sign . Show the motion carries unanimously . 
37 Are there any changes or corrections to our 
38 December 15 , 2020 meeting? Seeing and hearing none , do 
39 we have a motion to move this forward? 
40 CINDY WILSON : So moved . 
41 TOMMY DUNN : Motion Ms . Wilson . Do we 
42 have a second? 
43 JIMMY DAVIS : Second . 
44 TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Davis . All in 
45 favor of the motion show of hands . Opposed like sign . 
46 Show the motion carries unanimously . Thank y ' a l l ve ry 
47 much . 
48 At this time we ' ll ask for citizens comments . When 
49 Mr . Harmon calls your name , please step forward and 
50 state your name for the record . You have three 



9 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - January 19. 202 1 

1 minutes . Keep t h e items on -- agenda i t e ms on ly on 
2 this g o r ound . Addr e ss the chai r . 
3 LEON HARMON : Mr . Chairman , no one is 
4 signed up at this time . 
5 TOMMY DUNN : Thank yo u , Mr. Harmon . 
6 Moving o n , o rdinance third reading , number 6 , there 
7 are none . 
8 Number 7(a ), 2 020 - 041 , an ordinance a u thorizing t he 
9 diminution in territory of Metropolitan Sewe r 

10 Subdistrict . Mr . Burns , do you wan t to give us a 
11 little description of this? 
12 RUSTY BURNS : Mr . Chairman , that area 
13 is current ly served by Me t ro Sewer in a con s olidation 
14 effort by Greenville County . This will now revert t o 
15 ReWa . The Piedmont Public Service Commission has voted 
16 unanimously to approve this change . 
17 TOMMY DUNN : Okay. This will be a 
18 public hearing . Anyone wishing to speak to this 
19 ma tter , please s t ep forwa rd a nd state your n a me and 
2 0 district you ' re from . You h ave three minutes . Now in 
2 1 public hearing . Anyone at all? Seeing and hearing 
22 none , the public hearing will be closed . Do we have a 
23 motion to move this forward? 
24 JIMMY DAVIS : So moved . 
25 CINDY WILSON : Second . 
2 6 TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Davis ; second 
2 7 Ms . Wilson . Any discussion? Seeing and hearing none , 
28 all in f a vor of the motion show of hands . Opposed like 
2 9 s ign . Show the motion ca r ries una nimously . 
30 Moving on to i t em numb er -- ordinance first 
31 reading , item n umber 8 (a ), 2021-002 , an ordinance to 
32 amend the zoning map to rez o ne + / - 30 . 00 acres from 
33 R- 2 0 (Single - Family Resi dential ) to R- A (Residential 
34 Agricul t ural ) located at 340 Fants Grove Road , 
35 Anderson. This wi l l be tap map number 25-00 - 01- 016 . 
36 Be in Di strict 4 . 
37 Before we go into public hearing , Ms . Hunter , do 
38 you have anything you ' d like to add? 
39 ALESIA HUNTER : No , s ir , Mr . Cha irma n . 
40 TOMMY DUNN : Okay . This will be a 
41 public hearing . Anyone wishing to speak t o t his 
42 matter , please s t ep forward and state your name and 
43 district. You have three minutes a nd please addres s 
44 the cha i r , please . Anyone at all? Seeing and hearing 
45 none , public hearing will be closed . Do we have a 
46 motion t o move t his forward? 
47 BRETT SANDERS : So moved . 
48 CINDY WILSON : Second . 
49 TOMMY DUNN : Mot i on Mr . Sanders , hi s 
50 district; second by Ms . Wilson . Now di s c uss ion . Ms. 



10 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - January 19. 202 1 

1 Hunter, do you have anything at all t o say on this? 
2 Everything good? 
3 ALESIA HUNTER : Yes , sir. 
4 TOMMY DUNN : Okay. Anyo ne else? 
5 Hearing and seeing none, al l in favor of the motion 
6 show of hands. All opposed like sign . Show the motion 
7 carries unanimously . 
8 Moving on . Moving on to item number (c) , 202 0-005 , 
9 an ordinance to amend section 

10 BRETT SANDERS : Mr. Chairman? 
11 TOMMY DUNN : Yes, sir. 
12 BRETT SANDERS: I think we ' re-- 8(b) . 
13 TOMMY DUNN: Okay . Sorry about that . 
14 Moving on to 8(b ) then , 2021-003 , an ordinance to 
15 amend the zoning map to rezone-- I seen Fant ' s Grove 
16 and thought I had done done that . Mind's playing 
17 tricks on me--+ / - 4 . 58 acres from R- 20 (Single Family 
18 Residential) to R-A (Residential Agricultural) at 200 
19 Fant Grove Road . Tax map number 25-00-01-004. Be in 
2 0 District 4 . 
21 Before we go into public hearing , Ms. Hunter, do 
22 you have anything on this? 
23 ALESIA HUNTER : No, sir , nothing further . 
2 4 TOMMY DUNN: Okay. Be a public 
25 hearing . Anyone wishing to speak to this matter please 
26 step forward and state your name and address the chair . 
27 Anyone at all? Seeing and hearing none, the public 
28 hearing will be closed . Do we have a motion to move 
29 this forward? 
30 BRETT SANDERS : So moved. 
31 CINDY WILSON: Second. 
32 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr . Sanders; 
33 second Ms. Wilson. Any discussion? Seeing and hearing 
34 none , all in favor of the motion show of hands . All 
35 opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
36 unanimously. 
37 Now moving on to item number 8(c) , 2 021-005 , an 
38 ordinance to amend Section 38 -66 of the Code of 
39 Ordinances, Anderson County , South Carolina , to provide 
40 for two At-Large Members of the Anderson County 
41 Planning Commission and to establish terms of office 
42 for Planning Commission members consistent with other 
43 County Boards and Commissions . These things are 
44 appointed b y - - I put that in the form of a motion. 
45 CINDY WILSON: Second. 
46 TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson. Now 
47 discussion. This will be an application process and 
48 will be voted on by the entirety and majority of county 
49 council . I feel like this would - - with what all we ' ve 
50 got going on in Anderson County right now, and some of 



II 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- January 19. 202 1 

1 our board meetings attendance and some comments, I j ust 
2 think th i s will be a good move f o r us to make at this 
3 time. I've talked to a couple of other council 
4 members . They seem to agree . I open the floor up now 
5 for any other discussion . Seeing and hearing none, all 
6 in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed. 
7 Show the motion carrie s unanimously . 
8 Moving on to item number 8 (d), 2021-008, an 
9 ordinance amending in limited particulars only , the 

10 Master Road List of all County Roads located in and 
11 maintained by the County of Anderson , South Carolina , 
12 created by Ordinance 2001-007 . 
13 Mr. Burns , do you want to speak to this for a 
14 second? 
15 RUSTY BURNS: Holt , would you like to 
16 speak to the master roa d list , please? 
17 HOLT HOPKINS : Yes , sir , Mr . Chairman . 
18 This is a subdivision t hat wa s almost comple t ely 
19 developed , but there ' s this last piece of the road t hat 
20 on the plat we own the right - of-way . But we didn ' t add 
21 the links to the master road list . We now have 
22 somebody wanting to build a house a t the end of the 
23 road and we need to ext end it a hundred and fifty feet 
24 just so we can give them a driveway access to a road . 
25 It ' s over in-- right off of Old Pe arman Road area , 
2 6 back in there. 
27 TOMMY DUNN : Do we have a mo t ion? 
28 BRETT SANDERS : So moved . 
29 TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Sanders . Do 
30 we have a s econd? 
31 CINDY WILSON : Second . 
32 TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson . Now 
33 discussion . All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
34 All opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
35 unanimously . Thank you , Mr . Hopki n s . 
36 ~OLT HOPKINS : Thank you . 
37 TOMMY DUNN : Moving on to item number 
38 9 (a ), resolutions . A resolu t ion supporting a local 
39 match for a community development b l ock grant program . 
40 I believe this is you , Mr . Sanders . 
41 BRETT SANDERS : Yes , sir , Mr . Chairman . 
42 This is a - - I ' d like to put this resol u tion in the 
43 form of a motion . Before I do , this is the resolut i on 
44 that Ms . Floyd had been working on . It has been turned 
45 down in the past . It was a grant of almost two hundred 
46 fifty thousand dollars t o tear down fifteen hou ses in 
47 her district . Again , she worked t i relessly on this , 
48 along with Mr . Steve Newton. And even in her passing , 
49 she ' s still working for her consti t uents . 
50 This is a resolution supporting the l ocal match for 



12 
Anderson County Co uncil - County Council Meeting- January 19. 202 1 

1 the Communit y Devel opment Block Grant Program , and 
2 other ma tters related thereto _ 
3 WHEREAS, a n opportunit y e x ists f o r Anders on County 
4 to improv e the qualit y o f l i fe o f its residents b y 
5 utili zing a Communit y Enrichment Grant through the 
6 Commu ni t y Dev e lopme nt Bl o ck Grant (CDBG) Program fr om 
7 the SC Depa r tment o f Commerce ; and 
8 WHEREAS , the Community Enrichment Grant would be 
9 used for abatement and demolition of 15 structures in 

10 the Homeland Park community ; and 
11 WHEREAS , Anders on County must commi t $2 4 , 350 l ocal 
12 fund match and commit to sharing cost savings on a pro 
13 rata basis i n order to receive a Community Enrichment 
14 Grant of $2 39 , 150 ; and 
15 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council has 
16 appropriated these matching funds as part of its FY 20-
17 2 1 general fund budget: 
18 NOW, THEREFORE , be it resolved b y the Anderson 
19 County Council in meeting duly assembled that: 
2 0 l _ The Anderson County Council confirms its 
21 commitment of $2 4 , 350 in local match funds for the 
22 referenced CDBG project and commits to sharing any cost 
23 savings with the grant funding agency on a pro rata 
2 4 basis. 
2 5 2 . All orders and resolutions in conflict 
2 6 herewith are, to the extent of such c onflict only , 
2 7 repealed and rescinded . 
2 8 3 . Should any part or p ortion of this resolution 
2 9 be deemed unc onstitutional or o therwise unenforceable 
30 by any court of competent jurisdiction , such finding 
31 shall not af f ect the r emainder hereof , all of which is 
32 hereby deemed separable. 
33 4 . This resoluti on shall take effect and be in 
34 force immedi ately upon enactment . 
35 RESOLVED this 19th day of January 2 021 , in meeting 
3 6 duly assembled. 
37 Again , I put that i n the form of the motion . 
3 8 CIN DY WILS ON: Second . 
3 9 TOMMY DUNN : Hav e a motion b y Mr . 
40 Sanders ; second by Ms. Wilson . Any further discussion? 
41 I ' d just like to add , this was a p r oject that was 
42 very close t o Ms. Floyd and worked very hard on doing , 
43 but I als o want to thank our fellow c ouncil members 
44 back when we wrote the budget to put this mone y in the 
45 budget to make sure we could hav e the matching funds . 
46 I think it shows how we work together , and we need to 
47 help clean the community up as a whole in Anderson 
48 County. 
49 I als o want t o thank I know Ms. Floyd would if 
50 she was here toda y - - Steve Newton for his hard work. 



13 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 The s e g rant s are not ea s y to come b y . And like I s aid, 
2 I th ink he was tu rned do wn more t han once , bu t was ver y 
3 pers i stent and went bac k and kept getting it . Ver y 
4 app r eciative o f that, Steve, your hard work on that and 
5 your expert i s e , and administ r ator's. This was probably 
6 one o f the l ast fi nal acts that Ms . Fl oyd was able to 
7 accomplish. And I kn ow she would be ve r y, very proud 
8 of it . And she did get to live to see this come to 
9 fruition as far as being approved, knowing it was 

10 accepted at her last council meeting . And we can get 
11 started on this. 
12 Anyone else? All in favor of the motion show of 
13 hands . All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
14 unanimously. Thank you, Mr . Sanders , for introducing 
15 that. 
16 Item number 10, request for council's approval of 
17 emergency rental assistance grant . Mr . Burns . 
18 RUSTY BURNS : Mr. Chairman , we have a 
19 chance to secure six million one hundred thousand 
20 dollars to provide rental assistance for our citizens 
21 in Anderson County. And we would request council 
22 approve this . We will be working in concert with 
2 3 Anderson Interfaith Ministries , who will actually do 
2 4 the application process , and take those applications 
25 and service it . Ten percent of the money can be used 
2 6 for administrative purposes . Also, we would need to 
27 reserve a p o rtion of that for a special purpose audit 
28 on these funds . And I think this will be a great 
29 ass i stance to people in Anderson County because they're 
30 hurting. And I think it would help us prevent more 
31 people from becoming homeless. 
32 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Burns. Do 
33 we have a motion to get this on the flo o r for 
34 discussion? 
35 BRETT SANDERS : So moved . 
36 RAY GRAHAM : Second. 
37 CINDY WILSON: Second. 
38 TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Sanders ; 
39 second Mr . Graham . Now discussion . 
40 BRETT SANDERS : Mr . Chairman , I would 
41 I think Mr . Burns orchestrated this . And I'd like to 
42 thank him for it. And just like the people to know 
43 that it was based on the population of two hundred 
44 thousand or more. And if we didn ' t take advantage of 
45 this, the money would go through the state and would be 
46 distributed throughout the state instead of the local 
47 residents here in Anderson County . And I appreciate 
48 the work and efforts . 
49 TOMMY DUNN: Anyone else? I , too , 
50 want to thank the administrator and his staff for 



14 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - January 19. 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

finding this and putting this together . This is sorely 
needed in the county and this will help out a long way . 
And I think he ' s got a good organization helping with 
this. Is that the only one , Mr . Burns? 

RUSTY BURNS : We ' re going to have a lot 
of organizations that are g o ing to assist us in getting 
the word out and assisting AIM in t aking applications . 
We will r each out to every section of the county to 
make sure people are aware of this . 

I also want to point out one thing . We ' ve had 
several calls on this . And I know Mr . Sanders has . Is 
that a landlord - - one case in particular , an elderly 
couple and they had two rental properties and that 's 
wha t they relied on for thei r income . And so not only 
will it help the people who a re r e nting , but it will 
also help the landlords who that ' s their only source of 
income , along with the small social security check . So 
I think this will have ripple effects all throughout 
our economy . 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Anyone else? 
CINDY WILSON: May I? 
TOMMY DUNN : Yes , ma ' am . 
CINDY WILSON : It a lso helps landlords 

who have mortgages on their rent a l property . If they 
go into bankruptcy it still resul t s in potential 
evictions for the tenants which would be a terrible 
thing . Thank you . 

TOMMY DUNN : Than k you, Ms . Wilson . 
Anyone else? All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
Opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously . 

We ' re going to move on now to item number 11 , a b id 
approval for -- this is bid number 21-031 , Dolly Cooper 
Park at the basement fields , Phase II . Is Mr . Carroll 
here? 

RUSTY BURNS : Right here . 
TOMMY DUNN : Okay , Mr. Carroll. 
ROBERT CARROLL : Th a nk you , Mr . Chairman . 

As you said , this is for Dolly Cooper , Phase II 
improvements . We received bids and would like to 
recommend -- staff recommends not to exceed one hundred 
ninety-six thousand dollars for these improvements to 
Foothills Contracting Service in Central . 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Do we have a 
motion to put this on the floor? 

JIMMY DAVIS : So moved . 
TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Davis . Do we 

have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS : 
CINDY WILSON : 

Second . 
Second . 



15 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr . Sanders . Now 
d i scuss ion. 

BRETT SANDERS : I have one quick 
question . What was the reason that one of the other 
bids was denied? I saw it on my -- in my packet. I 
was just curious . 

ROBERT CARROLL: They didn ' t have the 
required license. 

BRETT SANDERS : Okay . 
ROBERT CARROLL : And I spoke with them and 

there was another issue they had on their bid also . I 
spoke to them also about it and they agree . 

BRETT SANDERS : Good enough . Thank you , 
sir . 

ROBERT CARROLL : Yes , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Burns , would you , 

just for the record for folks out there that don ' t know 
where this money is coming from . 

RUSTY BURNS : This money is coming from 
a variety of sources. It ' s coming from PARD grants , 
which I think Mr . Newton just received the other day 
and some other sources of income . We ' ve kind of 
patched it together to make this happen . 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . Anyone el s e? 
JIMMY DAVIS : Mr . Chair? 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr . Davis . 
JIMMY DAVIS : I just want to thank 

council for your support . The residents of District 6 
are excited to see progress happening at Dolly Cooper . 
We hope to have a ball field ready for spring ball 
for spring baseball . And we ' ve got a lot of good 
things going on up at Dolly Cooper , finally , and I want 
to publicly thank Representative West Cox for his 
cooperation in helping us obtain these funds . 

Thank you , Mr . Chair . 
TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Davis . 

Anyone else? All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
Opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Now we ' re going to move on to item number 12 , 
exercise option at 301 North Main Street . Do we have a 
motion to put this on the floor? 

BRETT SANDERS : So moved . 
CINDY WILSON : Second. 
TOMMY DUNN : Motion Mr . Sanders and 

second Ms . Wilson . Now open t he floor up for 
discussion. Mr . Burns . 

RUSTY BURNS : Mr . Chairman , we have 
long occupied the location where voter registration is . 
Our lease ends in May and we have an option to 



16 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 purchas e . We have looked at other sites , other 
2 l ocations , b u t to purch a se t his for three h undred 
3 seventy-five thousand d ollars seems t o b e the most 
4 prudent use of taxpayer money . We would pay for this 
5 by using the mone y that we just receiv ed , three hundred 
6 sixty thousand dollars , from sale of property on an 
7 industrial effort that we made. And we would make up 
8 the other fifteen thousand . 
9 TOMMY DUNN : And I believe , Mr . Burns , 

10 we onl y have so many days to exercise this option? 
11 RUSTY BURNS : We have a hundred and 
12 twenty days . If council approves , we will send out the 
13 appropriate letter tomorrow. 
14 TOMMY DUNN : And I believe we ' ve 
15 gotten some money -- some blood , sweat and tears , in 
16 this building already when we done some renovations 
17 when we took---
18 RUSTY BURNS : Yes , sir . 
19 TOMMY DUNN : --- took the lease for 
20 that building? 
21 RUSTY BURNS : Yes , sir. 
22 TOMMY DUNN: It ' s the old Bank of 
23 America building for people don ' t know. It ' s on Main 
24 Street where our voter registration office is . It ' s 
25 not an ideal location to me because of the ones that 
2 6 come up Main Street just past election cycle seen the 
2 7 traffic we had . But I th i nk it ' s the best we c a n do at 
28 this time , short notice , and I really do feel like , in 
2 9 talking with some folks , that if something were t o 
30 happen a year or two from now we could get our money 
31 back out o f this building easily and move on . 
32 Anyone else have any questions or comments? 
33 BRETT SANDERS : Mr. Chairman? 
34 TOMMY DUNN : Mr. Sanders . 
35 BRETT SANDERS : I think it ' s a great move 
36 for the county . It ' ll help save the taxpayers money . 
37 As Mr . Burns said, we ' ve been leasing that building for 
38 years. Just in the rental income or rental fees that 
39 we ' re actually paying right now , the building will be 
40 paid for in about seven years , seven and a half years. 
41 So I think it ' s good for the t axpayers . It ' s good for 
42 the county . And it will sav e us a substantial amount 
43 of money in the long term. 
44 TOMMY DUNN : Anyone else? All in 
45 favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed like 
46 sign. Show the motion carries unanimously . We ' ll get 
47 that took care of. 
48 Now item number 13 . Do we have a motion to go into 
49 executive session for contrac t ual matter, some legal 
50 advice on contractual matter involving Green Pond 



17 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - January 19, 2021 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
1 2 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
4 2 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Landing? 
CINDY WILSON: So moved . 
TOMMY DUNN : Ms . Wilson makes a 

moti on . Do we have a second? 
JIMMY DAVIS : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Davis. All in 

favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 
sign . So the motion carries unanimously . 

We ' ll step right back here behind us . 
END OF AUDIO 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
JIMMY DAVIS : look forward with the 

future event at Green Pond Landing as discussed in 
executive session . 

TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion by Mr . 
Davis . Have a second? 

RAY GRAHAM : Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr . Graham . Any 

discussion? I just want to say, this will all come 
out. We ' re obligated not to make no announcement at 
this time, but this will come out in the very near 
future, what this is about. It ' s all good for Anderson 
County, I promise you. All in favor of the motion show 
of hands . All opposed like sign. Show the motion 
carries unanimously . 

Moving on to item number 14 , committee 
appointments . I think we ' ve got -- everyone should 
have a copy . What I chose to do after talking to some 
council members is leave the committees the same . Mr . 
Wright will take Craig Wooten ' s spot on the committees 
that he was on. We ' ll have some ad hoc committees 
corning up during the year and I ' m going to announce one 
here in just a few minutes . But I put that in the form 
of a motion . 

CINDY WILSON : 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? All in favor of 
All opposed like sign. Show 
unanimously. 

Second . 
Second Ms . Wilson. Any 

the motion show of hands. 
the motion carries 

At this time I'd like to appoint an ad hoc 
committee. This ad hoc committee will be charged with 
working with the administrator and the county attorney 
going over our different committees as far as - - that ' s 
wrote up in our code of ordina nces as far as - - we ' ve 
got a procurement committee . We ' ve got an appeals 
building codes committee. Some of these committees 
haven ' t met in -- I ' ve been on council twelve years and 
they've never met. So we need to either get them 
brought up to snuff or do away with them and find 
another alternative for these things . So that ' s what 



18 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- Januwy 19, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
1 2 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

I ' ve -- we've talked about this, me and some council 
members for years , but this is what I've charged these 
t o do. And I've asked Brett Sanders to chair this and 
I've asked Mr . Ray Graham t o be on this committee . And 
I'm sorry I'm putting him on the spot . I didn ' t ask 
him, but I want John Wright, Jr. if he'll serve on 
this. 

JOHN WRIGHT : Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman , 
I'll be happy to. Thank you . 

TOMMY DUNN : 
the form of a motion . 

Thank you. I put that in 

CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? All in favor of 
All opposed like sign . Show 
unanimously . 

Second Ms. Wilson . Any 
the motion show of hands . 
the motion carries 

And look , y ' all can go through this book and get 
together on the telephone . It ' s not about meeting. 
When y ' all finally get together with how Mr . Sanders 
wants to do it , we can do a virtual meeting like that . 
It shouldn't take a whole lot of stuff to go through it 
and what you call it. But I ' ll let Mr. Sanders speak 
how he wants to do that in a later thing . 

RAY GRAHAM: Mr . Chairman? 
TOMMY DUNN : Yes , sir , Mr. Graham . 
RAY GRAHAM : On that , I would 

encourage --maybe if Ms. Lacey can send out an update , 
especially with our new council member , of the 
committees we actually have and let the council members 
go through and determine what the value is and kind of 
report back to the chairman , as well , if that ' s okay? 

TOMMY DUNN: You understand , it ' s not 
council committees . This is committees we ' ve got like 
the civic center committee , library committee , EMS 
committee , stuff like that right there. Do we still 
have a EMS committee? 

RAY GRAHAM : Yes , technically we do ; 
yeah . 

TOMMY DUNN: Okay. 
RAY GRAHAM : Thank you , Mr. Chairman . 
TOMMY DUNN : Yeah , thank you . 

Moving on to item number 15 , appointments. Are 
there any that I'm unaware of? 

Okay. Now moving on , requests by council members , 
item number 16 . Mr . Davis . 

JIMMY DAVIS : Thank you , Mr . Chair . I 
make a motion -- I put this in the form of a motion out 
of District 6 ' s recreation account to Vets Helping Vets 
for five hundred dollars. I make that in the form of a 
motion . 



19 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
2 0 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2 8 
2 9 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
4 2 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

CINDY WILS ON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms. Wilson for Mr. 

Davis ' motion . Do we have any discussion? All in 
favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed like 
sign . Show the motion carries unan imously. Anything 
else , Mr. Davis? 

JIMMY DAVIS : No , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Sanders. 
BRETT SANDERS : Yes , sir , Mr. Chairman . 

I would like to also p u t in the form of a motion from 
my recreation account five hundred to the Palme t to 
Knights and also -- I don ' t know how I need to do this , 
but I had t alked with the Vets Helping Vets on what 
they were trying to purchase , I ' d like to give five 
hundred , b u t if other council members don ' t give , I ' d 
like to make up the difference from my account to 
assist them . 

TOMMY DUNN : Hold yours off for right 
now. 

BRETT SANDERS : Okay. 
TOMMY DUNN : We ' ll do the Palmetto 

Knights right now for you . 
BRETT SANDERS : Okay . 
TOMMY DUNN: Do we have a second for 

Mr . Sanders of five hundred dollars to the Palmetto 
Knights? 

JIMMY DAVIS : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : 

discussion? All in favor of 
All opposed like sign . Show 
unanimously . 

Second by Mr . Da vis . Any 
the motion show of hands . 
the motion carries 

Moving on , Mr . Graham . 
RAY GRAHAM : 

of a motion to do five 
Vets . I bring that in 

TOMMY DUNN : 

I bring forth in the form 
hundred dollars to Vets Helping 
the form of a mo t ion . 

We have a motion by Mr . 
Graham. 

CINDY WILSON : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : And second Ms . Wilson. 

Any discussion? All in favor of the motion show of 
hands . All opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously . Anything else , Mr . Graham? 

RAY GRAHAM : No , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Wright? 
JOHN WRIGHT : No , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Ms . Wilson? 
CINDY WILSON : Yes , sir . May I make an 

appropriation for District 7 for five hundred dollar s 
for the Palmetto Knights and two hundred fifty dollars 
for the Vets Helping Vets . In the form of a motion , 



20 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19. 2021 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
1 2 
13 
1 4 
15 
16 
1 7 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

please. 
TOMMY DUNN : We have a motion by Ms . 

Wil s on . Do we have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Sanders . Any 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
All opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously . 

JOHN WRIGHT : Mr. Chairman , may I do 
mine? 

TOMMY DUNN : Yes , sir . You go ahead . 
JOHN WRIGHT : Mr . Chairman , I ' d like to 

put in the form of a motion five hundred dollars from 
District 1 into both the Palmetto Knights and Vets 
Helping Vets Anderson . 

TOMMY DUNN : 
from Mr . Wright . Do we 

JIMMY DAVIS : 

Okay . We have a motion 
have a second? 

Second . 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? All in 
Opposed like sign . 
u nanimously . 

Second Mr . Davis . Any 
favor of t he motion show of hands . 
Show the motion carries 

District 5 ' s special appropriation s account , five 
hundred dollars to Vets Helping Vets and five hundred 
dollars to Palmetto Knights . I p u t that in the form of 
a motion . 

BRETT SANDERS : Second. 
CINDY WILSON : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : All in favor of t he --

any discu ssion? All i n favor of the motion show of 
hands. All opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
unanimously . Anyone else? 

Mr . Sanders . 
BRETT SANDERS : Coming back to me . Yes , 

sir , I ' d like to pu t in the form of a motion from my 
recreation fund , Vets He l ping Vets for the total of 
seven hundred and fifty dollars . 

TOMMY DUNN : You' re still going to be 
five hundred dollars short ; won ' t you? 

BRETT SANDERS : Well , they wanted five 
from each member . 

TOMMY DUNN : Yeah . I ' m assuming they 
was counting Ms . Floyd and she ' s not here . 

BRETT SANDERS : Okay . I ' ll do twelve 
fifty . 

TOMMY DUNN : That ' s up to you , thou gh . 
I ' m j ust 

BRETT SANDERS : No , that ' s fine . Twelve 
fi f ty . 

TOMMY DUNN : Have a motion by Mr. 



21 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
1 2 
1 3 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
2 0 
21 
22 
2 3 
2 4 
25 
2 6 
2 7 
2 8 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3 8 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 

Sande rs for twelve fifty for the Ve ts Helping Vets . Do 
we h a ve a s econd? 

CIN DY WILS ON : Se cond . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wi lson . Any 

d is c uss ion? All in f a vor o f the mo ti o n sho w o f hands . 
Al l oppo sed l i ke sign . Show the moti o n carries 
unanimously. Anyone else? 

Moving on , administrator ' s report. 
RUSTY BURNS : No thing at this time , Mr . 

Chairman . 
TOMMY DUNN : Moving on to citi z ens 

c omments . Mr . Harmon. 
LEON HARMON : Mr . Chairman , we have one 

citizen signed up , Maureen Vanderpool . 
TOMMY DUNN : Okay . Please state your 

name for the record. Again , you have three minutes . 
Please address the chair , please . 

MAUREEN VANDERPOOL : Hello , my name is Maureen 
Vanderpool and I ' m a resident of Homeland Park and 
that ' s District 2 , Gracie Floyd . 

We are very active in our community with Homeland 
Park Neighborhood Watch . And we ' ve been working with 
Gracie to get a lot of things done , including the 
removal of homes that are , you know , abandoned. And I 
thank you for taking that moment to listen to me . 

I need t o have another council rep as soon as 
possible in our neighborho od. We have a lot of drugs , 
a lot of crimes , a lo t of abandoned buildings . And 
things need to be done in our neighborhood. And we 
would j ust like to know when we ' re going to have 
another vote to replace our council person. 

TOMMY DUNN : Ma ' am , it will be a 
little bit. It's not in county council ' s --that ' s not 
county council ' s decision . That ' s state law that 
dictates that . You ' ve got so many days . And I think 
in talking to Mr . Burns , it started , I think , this 
coming Friday , the clock starts on it , and there ' s so 
many days for filing . And after the filing closes then 
they have-- if there ' s a democrat and republican , all 
that -- Mr. Harmon , do you want to address that? You 
can do a little bit better . 

LEON HARMON : The entire process , Mr . 
Chairman , will take probably around five months . And 
that ' s a requirement of state law . The council is 
simply not able to change that approach. 

TOMMY DUNN : But let me tell you this , 
ma ' am , any-- and I said this the last council meeting , 
anything that anybody needs any help -- I get calls all 
over the county and I know these other council members 
don ' t mind either -- you can call me . Anyway I can 



22 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

help down in I cover a vast majority of Homeland 
Park myself , in that di st rict . So any way I can help 
-- I ' m going t o speak for them , but I think any other 
council member can help anybody. We represent certain 
districts, but we ' re all here f or the betterment of 
Anderson County. 

MAUREEN VANDERPOOL : It ' s been difficult 
during this COVID because we haven ' t been able to have 
our neighborhood watch meetings and to be able to voice 
things . But on our website on Facebook , there are a 
lot of things going on . And we just need somebody to 
help us. 

TOMMY DUNN : 
We ' ll get something started . 

MAUREEN VANDERPOOL : 
TOMMY DUNN : 

got something y ' all can write 
MAUREEN VANDERPOOL : 

to get it. 
TOMMY DUNN : 

you or one of the staff . You 
MAUREEN VANDERPOOL : 
TOMMY DUNN : 
MAUREEN VANDERPOOL : 

you. 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Anyone else? 
LEON HARMON : 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Well , y'all call me. 

All right . Thank you . 
My number is have you 

with? 
I ' ll get it. I know how 

Mr. Harmon can give it to 
can start with me; okay? 
Okay . 
No problem . 

Appreciate that . Thank 

Yes , ma ' am . 

No one else is signed up . 
Comments from -- remarks 

from council members. Mr . Davis . 
JIMMY DAVIS: Thank you, Mr. Chair . 

I ' ll try to make this brief. But I know we ' re all in 
wonderment of where we ' re going and what ' s going to 
happen for District 2 , but I echo what Chairman Dunn 
says , Ms. Vanderpool , that we all are here for you . 
And we ' ll-- we ' ve got your back. And whatever you 
need , our numbers and email addresses are all online . 
And Ms. Lacey here or Mr . Burns can get a hold to us if 
you don't feel like you ' re getting the attention you 
deserved . 

But our hearts go out to the Floyd family . And you 
know , I didn't always agree with the county business 
from Ms. Floyd , but we agreed on a lot of the things in 
life that really mattered . And know that Ms. Floyd , 
because she and I spoke on it more than one , I know she 
loved the Lord and I know where she ' s at . I ' ll miss 
her dearly. My thoughts and prayers go out to her and 
her family and to all the other people that are 
experiencing loss right now . It ' s a dark time right 
now, but we know that the word says joy comes in the 



23 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- January I 9, 202 I 

1 mo rn ing. 
2 And I look forward t o t he new days that a re a he ad 
3 o f us. Whatever we can do as a counc i l f or you or 
4 anybody els e i n a ny dist ric t , that ' s what we ' re here 
5 for . Thank you , Mr . Chair. 
6 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Dav i s . 
7 Mr . Sanders. 
8 BRETT SANDERS : Yes , sir , Mr . Chairman . 
9 I would j ust like to condole my sympat hies for the 

10 Floyd family. She t hought a lot about her district . 
11 As Councilman Davis said , a lot of - - I mean we had 
12 differing political views and values , but she would 
13 stand up and fight for what she believed in . And if 
14 she believed in what you believed , as well , she would 
15 stand and fight with you . I request prayers and 
16 sympathy for her family . 
17 And als o , I just found out about Ms . Wilson ' s 
18 issues that she ' s dealing with and sadness and loss, 
19 and my thoughts and prayers go out to her and her 
20 family , as well. 
21 Thank you , sir. 
22 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Sanders . 
23 Mr. Graham . 
24 RAY GRAHAM: Thank you , Mr . Chairman . 
25 It definitely seems to be a somber meeting today when 
2 6 we look at the loss that we have in our community . 
27 Definitely prayers and sympathy goes out to Judge Long 
28 and his family . Naturally to Councilwoman Floyd and 
29 her family ' s loss . As other council members stated , 
30 you know , all of us up here, we don ' t always get along , 
31 but a t the end of the day we have the same fight . We 
32 fight for Anderson Count y . 
33 And one thing I can say about Ms. Floyd , she was 
34 definitely a champion for District 2 . Spoke very loud 
35 and very strong toward her district , toward the 
36 citizens in the her district . And fought hard for it. 
37 And I ' m sure she ' ll be missed in her community and 
38 definitely with her family . 
39 We als o lost , as Chairman Dunn mentioned earlier , a 
40 gentleman in my district , Mr. Whitt . Some of the older 
41 folks probably remember him as Smokey the Bear . 
42 Definitely he was just an anchor in our community by 
43 far. I mean he was always seen tooling around in his 
44 t ruck out in the community and was always fun to talk 
45 with . But definitely prayers for Mr . Whitt and his 
46 family . He has definitely done a lot for Anderson 
47 County in his years and will definitely be missed . 
48 Again , Ms . Wilson , prayers for you and your fam i ly 
49 during your loss , as well . 
50 CINDY WILSON : Thank you . 



24 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- January 19. 202 1 

1 RAY GRAHAM : Thank you , Mr . Cha irman . 
2 TOMMY DUNN : Tha nk you, Mr . Grah am . 
3 Mr. Wr i ght . 
4 J OHN WRIGHT : Thank you, Mr . Chairman. 
5 Just kind o f want t o e c ho what e verybody else has said 
6 in regards t o Ms . Fl oyd. I did not have the pleasure 
7 of serving al ongside her ve ry l ong , but did know her 
8 personally. And again, kind of like everybody said 
9 here , I respected the fact she always knew where she 

10 stood . And I think everybody up here looks through 
11 their owns lens when it comes to the betterment of 
12 Anderson County . And I always had a healthy respect 
13 for her passion and desire to see Anderson County 
14 thrive . And so thoughts and prayers to her family . 
15 And all the residents of her district , as well . 
16 Also , Ms . Wilson , just want to echo what ' s been 
17 said , as well . Thoughts and prayers to your family. 
18 I think right now we ' re reminded daily that life is 
19 so short. I think it's j ust about being thankful when 
20 we wake up in the morning fo r another opportunity to go 
21 make the world a better place. 
22 I think the best way to honor -- we talk about Dr . 
23 King , we talk about Ms. Floyd and other people that 
24 we ' ve lost, the best way to honor those legacies is to 
25 carry out our own opportunities to make the world a 
26 better place . 
27 Thank you , Mr. Chairman. That ' s all I have . 
28 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Wright . 
29 Ms. Wilson. 
30 CINDY WILSON: Thank you , Mr . Chairman . 
31 And I greatly appreciate living in such a big- hearted, 
32 good county . Thank you . 
33 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you . I ' d like to 
34 echo my fellow council members . My prayers , thoughts 
35 and sympathy goes out to the Floyd family . We'll be 
36 thinking of them . And hope they get through this in a 
37 healing way . 
38 I also want - - hope everybody will stay safe . I 
39 want to thank the administrator and his staff , people 
40 here at the Civic Center for all their hard work and 
41 doing in providing a place for people to come to get 
42 some vaccines this past Saturday . I think we had a 
43 good crowd to show up. And continue to work and all of 
44 our county employees, it ' s been a very tough time for 
45 the Annex and other places that ' s still doing their 
46 job . It ' s something to be said. The county is-- the 
47 administrator has got safety protocols and things , but 
48 we ' re still here , still doing a job for the citizens of 
49 Anderson County and getting through this. 
50 And want to just -- hopefully we can start seeing 



25 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- January 19, 202 1 

1 the light at the end of the tunnel , but we still need 
2 to be vigilant and be safe and practice safe practices . 
3 May God be with us all . Meeting adjourned . 
4 
5 
6 (MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:04 P.M . ) 



State of South Carolina 

Count y o f Anders on 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 2 , 2021 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

TOMMY DUNN, CHAIRMAN 
BRETT SANDERS 
RAY GRAHAM - VIA WEBE X 
JOHN WRIGHT , JR. 
JIMMY DAVIS - VIA WEBEX 
M. CINDY WILSON 

ALSO PRESENT: 

RUSTY BURNS 
LEON HARMON 
LACEY CROEGAERT 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meet ing- February 2, 202 1 

1 TOMMY DUNN: ... here today . Thank 
2 y ' a ll f or coming . Le t t he record s h ow we' ve g o t f our 
3 people -- f our counc il member s he r e that giv es us a 
4 quo rum. We' v e got two , Mr. Dav is and Mr. Graham, is 
5 g oing t o be j o ining us on the v ide o cam. You g o t them , 
6 Chr is ? 
7 At this time I'd ask us all to please rise f o r 

2 

8 inv ocation and pledge of allegiance by Ms. Cindy Wilson , 
9 please . 

10 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY CINDY WILSON 
11 TOMMY DUNN : We ' re going to move on 
12 now to item number 3(a) , resolutions / proclamations , 
13 3(a). This is from all council members. And Councilman 
14 Sanders will be introducing this . 
15 BRETT SANDERS : Thank you , Mr . Chairman. 
16 This proclamation I ' d like to put in the form of a 
17 motion. 
18 A proclamation designating February 2 021 as black 
19 history month in Anderson County. 
2 0 WHEREAS , Black History Month , observed in February 
2 1 of each year , honors , affirms , and emphasizes the 
22 significance of black history and the many contributions 
23 of African Americans to American life , society , and 
24 culture, as we know it; and 
25 WHEREAS , Black History Month provides an opportunity 
2 6 for all Americans to reflect on the rich history and 
27 achievements of people of African descent; and 
2 8 WHEREAS , the Anderson County Human Relations 
29 Council, the local NAACP chapter, the local 
30 African-American Churches , and many individuals 
31 throughout Anderson County foster civic, economic , and 
32 educational programs that bear witness to the progress , 
33 beauty, and achievements of African Americans in 
34 Anderson County ; and 
35 WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council sets aside this 
36 special time to acknowledge African Americans in 
37 Anderson County past and present; 
38 NOW , THEREFORE , the Anderson County Council does 
39 hereby proclaim the month of February 2 021 as BLACK 
40 HISTORY MONTH in Anderson County , encouraging all 
41 residents to recogni ze the importance of black history 
42 throughout our county , participating in countywide 
43 activities that promote unit y for the betterment of our 
44 communities , celebrating the diversity and character of 
45 our community, and highlighting the importance of 
46 sharing our culture and customs as the County observes 
47 and commemorates Black History Month . 
48 PROCLAIMED this 2nd day of February 20 21. 
49 CINDY WILSON : Second . 
50 TOMMY DUNN : We have a motion by Mr. 



3 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- February 2, 102 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Sanders ; se co nd Ms. Wil s on . Any 
and see ing n o ne, al l in f a vor o f 
hands. Opposed like sign. Show 

d i s c uss ion ? Hearing 
the mo t ion s h o w o f 
the mo tions carries 

unanimousl y . 
Hav e we got 

assumi ng they ' re 
can you hear me? 
Graham yet. 

Mr. Graham and Mr. Davis online? I ' m 
both in fa v or of it , t o o . Mr . Davis, 

Go t y ou. Mr . Graham? Haven ' t g o t Mr . 

Okay. That ' s fine . Mr . Graham and Mr . Davis, both , 
y ' all j ust speak up if y ' all need something another . 
We ' re not going to slight y ' all . Y' all are very much a 
part of this meeting , so just speak up if you've got 
anything to say ; okay? 

JIMMY DAVIS : Okay . Thank you . 
TOMMY DUNN : We ' re going to be moving 

on now to approval of the minutes of January 5th . Are 
t here any corrections or changes to be made? 

CINDY WILSON : May I , Mr . Chairman? 
TOMMY DUNN : Ms . Wilson . 
CINDY WILSON : On page 2 4 , line 2 , there 

was a misspelling . The word should have been precious 
and not previous . 

TOMMY DUNN : Anything else? 
CINDY WILSON : That ' s all. Thank you . 
TOMMY DUNN : We have a motion by Ms . 

Wilson to make that correct . Do we have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Sanders . All 

in favor of the motion show of hands . Opposed like 
sign . Show the motion carries unanimously. 

Moving on now to item number 5, citizens comments . 
When Mr . Harmon calls your name , please , again , for the 
record state your name and district for the record . 
You ' ve got three minutes on agenda items only first go 
round and please address t he chair , please . Mr . Harmon? 

LEON HARMON : Mr. Chairman , no one is 
signed up to speak. 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Harmon. 
Moving on to item number 6 (a ), 2020-041 , an 

ordinance authorizing the diminution in territory of 
Metropolitan Sewer Subdistrict . Mr . Burns , you got 
anything you want to add to this? 

RUSTY BURNS : No , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : Anybody want to put this 

in the form of a motion? 
CINDY WILSON : 
TOMMY DUNN : 
JOHN WRIGHT : 
TOMMY DUNN : 

Any discussion? Hearing and 

So moved . 
Motion Ms . Wilson . 
Second. 
Second by Mr . Wright . 

seeing none , all in favor 



Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- February 2, 202 1 

1 of the motion show of hands. All opposed like sign. 
2 Show the motion carries unanimousl y . 
3 Moving on to item number 7(a), 202 1-00 2 , an 
4 ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/ - 30.00 
5 acres from R- 2 0 (Single-Family Residential) to R-A 
6 (Residential Agricultural) located at 340 Fants Grove 

4 

7 Road, Anderson. TMS# 25-00-01-016. This is in District 
8 4. I believe we discussed this. This is second 
9 reading. Do we have a motion? 

10 CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
11 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do we 
12 have a second? 
13 BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
14 TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. Any 
15 discussion? Ms. Hunter, do you have anything? 
16 ALESIA HUNTER: Nothing further. 
17 TOMMY DUNN: Okay. All in favor of 
18 the motion show of hands. Opposed like sign. Show the 
19 motion carries unanimously. 
20 We're going to move on to item number 7(b), 2021 -
21 003, an ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone +/-
22 4.58 acres from R-20 (Single-Family Residential) toR-A 
23 (Residential Agricultural) at 200 Fants Grove Road. Tax 
24 map number 25-00-01 -004. Again, this is in District 4. 
25 Do we have a motion to move this forward? 
26 BRETT SANDERS: So moved. 
27 CINDY WILSON: Second. 
2 8 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr. Sanders; 
29 second Ms. Wilson. Any discussion? Seeing and hearing 
30 none, all in favor of the motion show of hands. Opposed 
31 like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 
32 Moving on to item number 7(c), 2021-005 , an 
33 ordinance to amend Section 38-66 of the Code of 
34 Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, to provide 
35 for two At-Large Members of the Anderson County Planning 
36 Commission and to establish terms of office for Planning 
37 Commission members consistent with other County Boards 
38 and Commissions. Put that in the form of a motion. Do 
39 we have a second? 
40 BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
41 TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. Do 
42 we have any discussion? Seeing and hearing none, all in 
43 favor of the motion show of hands. Opposed like sign. 
44 Show the motion carries unanimously. 
45 Moving on to item number 7(d), 2021 -008, an 
46 ordinance amending, in limited particulars only, the 
47 Master Road List of all County Roads located in and 
48 maintained by the County of Anderson, South Carolina, 
49 created by Ordinance 2001 through 2007 . And I believe 
50 this was to add a road. We talked about this last 



5 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- February 2, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

meeting night, a road that got left off , and put this on 
the list . Do we hav e a motion to move this forward? 

BRETT SANDERS: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: 
JOHN WRIGHT: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? 

Do we have a second ? 
Second . 
Second Mr . Wright. Any 

CINDY WILSON: Yes , sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: In looking through this, 

I'm troubled by the fact that we're having to go back on 
this road after the development is completed, fifty 
years later. The county taxpayers have to pay for 
building a road to a lot that the developer probably 
should have done almost fifty years ago. 

Now, I can see, and after I've talked with Mr. Hogan 
and Mr. Hopkins, that the county was given the right-of
way, so we have to be responsible in this. But I have 
requested that going forward that we address this issue 
because potentially we have hundreds of thousands of 
dollars up to millions, perhaps, of roads that were not 
completed by developers fifty or more years ago. The 
developers are long gone. The county can barely pay for 
the maintenance of existing roads. It's very difficult 
to project major paving projects except for (mic cutting 
out) but we still have to be responsible for a match. 

So I've asked Mr. Harmon, our county attorney, to 
please investigate that. I don't see how citizens now 
can be responsible for something that may or may not 
have been appropriate fifty years ago. Thank you. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Ms. Wilson. 
Any more discussion? All in favor of the motion show of 
hands. Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Moving on now to item 8(a), first reading, ordinance 
to amend the zoning map to rezone + / - 2.8 acres from 
R-20 (Single-Family Residential) to C-3 (Commercial 
District) located at Jackson Circle and Highway 187. 
Tax map number 46-00-03-002. This is in District 4's 
area. Do we have a motion to get this on the floor? 

JOHN WRIGHT: Mr. Chairman, before we 
do that, due to a business relationship that I have with 
the applicant, I'd like to recuse myself from this 
ordinance. 

TOMMY DUNN: Appreciate it, Mr. 
Wright. You can just step to the back or side. 
Whichever is more convenient for you. 

Do I have a motion to put this on the floor? 
BRETT SANDERS: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr. Sanders. Do 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- February 2. 202 1 

1 we have a second? 
2 CINDY WI LSON : Second . 
3 TOMMY DUNN: Seco nd Ms. Wilson. Now 
4 open the floor up for discussion. Ms. Hunter, yo u got 
5 anything you want to add to this or say to this? 
6 ALESIA HUNTER: Nothing further, Mr. 
7 Chairman. 
8 TOMMY DUNN: Okay. Any discussion? 
9 It's in your district. You good? 

10 BRETT SANDERS: Yeah. Well, I can make 
11 some comments on it. I actually rode out there. 
12 There's two pieces. There's one that's coming up right 
13 after this. The property is zoned C-3. It's on the 
14 corner of 187 and Jackson where our sewer and all is 

6 

15 going. And I believe on the first parcel the property 
16 owner actually owns the surrounding properties, as well. 
17 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Sanders. 
18 Anyone else? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
19 Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 
20 Mr. Harmon? 
21 LEON HARMON: Yes, sir. 
22 TOMMY DUNN: Does Mr. Wright need to 
23 come back in and recuse himself for the next one or is 
24 he good on this one? 
25 LEON HARMON: I think it's just this 
2 6 one. 
27 TOMMY DUNN: Okay. Mr. Wright, you 
28 good on 8(b)? 
29 JOHN WRIGHT: Yes, sir. 
30 TOMMY DUNN: Okay. Thank you. Let 
31 the record show Mr. Wright is back in the room to 
32 participate on. 
33 We're moving on to 8(b), 2021 -007, an ordinance to 
34 amend the zoning map to rezone +/- 0.87 acres from R-20 
35 (Single-Family Residential) to C-3 (Commercial District) 
36 at 103 Jackson Circle. Tax map number 46-00-02-001. 
37 Again, this is District 4. Do we have a motion to move 
38 this forward? 
39 BRETT SANDERS: So moved. 
4 0 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr. Sanders. Do 
41 we have a second? Second Mr. Wright. I open the floor 
42 for discussion. Mr. Sanders, do you want to elaborate 
43 on this one? 
44 BRETT SANDERS: Yes, sir. This 
45 particular property, I looked at it. Where Jackson 
46 comes in, it's on the opposi te side with the same 
47 situation. The property is surrounded by C-3. And it 
48 fronts on the main highway on 187. I haven't had any 
49 calls or anyone complaining. 
50 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Sanders. 



7 
Anderson County Co uncil- County Council Meeting- February 2. 20] I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Any more discussion? All in favor of the motion show of 
hands. Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Going to move on t o item number 8(c) . Let me j ust 
say before I put this on the floor that 8(c) through 
(d), (e), (f) and (g), is proposals I 'mmaki ng . I want 
to put them on -- get them out. We can put them in a 
committee and start the process. And when it comes out 
of committee, the committee will be the ad hoc committee 
that we've got working on land use stuff. We've got to 
be -- open things back up here very shortly. We need to 
be ready and have things working on . I've come up with 
these ideas in talking with staff and talking with other 
-- a few other council members and some citizens and 
getting this out here. 

My first proposal is 8(c), Ordinance 2021-009, an 
ordinance to amend Section 38-371 of the Code of 
Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina regarding 
minimum area for lots and minimum setbacks. This is in 
title only right now. Like I said, we' ll put this in 
committee and see how it comes out with these other 
things in committee. What this actually does, our 
minimum lot size now in unzoned area with sewer is eight 
thousand square feet. This changes it to ten thousand. 
And this makes our minimum setbacks on the side twelve 
foot and on the rear fifteen foot. It's extending them 
and making them a little bit bigger. 

My reason for this in talking with some folks a 
little bit more, on these setbacks, especially on the 
sides, are water issues and drainage issues. It gives a 
little bit more room to get this done. One of the 
biggest problems we've been having. And I know what 
Building and Codes has is complaints with water issues. 
So I put that in the form of a motion. Do I have a 
second? 

CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

go to Mr. Wright. 

Second. 
Second Ms. Wilson. Any 

Yes, sir. 
Ms. Wilson and then we'll 

CINDY WILSON: Just very quickly. 
There's more to consider besides drainage in that in 
some places it's very difficult or impossible to get 
emergency vehicles in around these type developments. 
And I hope we can move forward in getting some 
improvements soon . Thank you . 

TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Wright. 
JOHN WRIGHT: Mr. Chairman, just to 

confirm, this is only for unzoned property in Anderson 



8 
Anderson Coun ty Council- County Council Meeting- Februarv 2. 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Count y with s ewer a ccess ; 
TOMMY DUNN: 

c o rre c t ? 
Th at 's righ t . 

J OHN WRIGHT : Do we kn ow ab out h o w many 
properties that would consist o f ? 

TOMMY DUNN: They do; I d on't. 
Ms. Hunter, hav e you g o t 

this the other day. Roughly 
ALESIA HUNTER: 

inventory, Mr. Wright. 
JOHN WRIGHT: 

an idea -- we talked about 
what? 

We could get you an 

Okay. Great. 
TOMMY DUNN: 

talked about it. I just 
my head 

She's got that and we 
can't remember off the top of 

JOHN WRIGHT: Okay. That's fine. 
Okay. 

TOMMY DUNN: --- and I don't want to 
quote something that I can't remember off the top of my 
head. 

JOHN WRIGHT: And setbacks are going to 
twelve feet on the side and fifteen feet on the rear. 
What are they currently? 

TOMMY DUNN: Currently on the side is 
eight. 

ALESIA HUNTER: The sides for sewer are 
eight feet currently; yes, 

JOHN WRIGHT: 
sir. 

Okay. And for the rear? 
The rear is ten. ALESIA HUNTER: 

JOHN WRIGHT: Ten. So eight to twelve 
and ten to fifteen? 

ALESIA HUNTER: Yes, sir. 
JOHN WRIGHT: Okay. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Any more discussion? All 

in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 
sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 

Moving on to number 8(d), 2021-010, an ordinance to 
amend Section 38-374 of the Code of Ordinances, 
Anderson County, South Carolina , regarding setback lines 
for residential roads. And what this is, this is in a 
different section is the reason it has to be done 
separately from the one I just done. And I appreciate 
Mr . Harmon and Ms. Hunter working on this and helping 
out through this. What this does, in a nutshell, sort 
of hopefully addresses partly what Ms. Wilson was 
talking about. This sets the setback from the road, 
same area we' v e been talking about as far as unzoned 
areas for sewer, it sets the setback -- makes it thirty 
feet. This will hopefully get some cars off the roads, 
give them a place to pull in a driveway where emergency 
vehicles can get by. And I put that in the form of a 
motion. 



9 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- February 2. 202 1 

1 CI NDY WILSON: Second . 
2 TOMMY DUNN: Second by Ms . Wilson. Do 
3 we have any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of 
4 the motion show of hands. Opposed like sign. Show the 
5 motion carries unanimously. 
6 We'll be moving on now t o 8(e). This will be 
7 202 1-011, an ordinance to amend Sections 38-631 and 
8 38-634 of the Code of Ordinances , Anderson County , South 
9 Carolina so as to allow the use of piping materials and 

10 installation specifications approved by the South 
11 Carolina Department of Transportation in addition to 
12 reinforced concrete pipe. I'm going to put this forth 
13 in the form of a motion and then I'll explain it. Put 
14 that in the form of a motion. 
15 CINDY WILSON: Second. 
16 TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms. Wils on. I'll 
17 open the floor up for discussion. And I'll start out. 
18 This has got the thing. But what this is, is the 
19 highway department -- and I asked the Roads and Bridges 
20 Department to look at this weeks ago. Haven't heard 
21 nothing back from them. Hopefully this will get some 
22 feedback. But I talked t o the highway engineer myself, 
23 the regional engineer for this area. They're using 
24 these type pipes on big roads. They've got no trouble 
25 with them. They've been using them for years . It's got 
26 to-- it can't be jus t any. It's got to be that certain 
27 pipe to meet certain criteria, and it's got to be 
28 installed properly with coverage over the top of it, the 
29 dirt coverage. It'll be fine. I think in the past the 
30 county has had -- I know of a couple of instances the y 
31 had trouble. One of them, people burning leaves in the 
32 ditch caused some trouble. That's something we need to 
33 go if the homeowner does that, something like that, and 
34 make him do restitution. The other thing, somebody told 
35 me a fire truck might have caved one in years ago. 
36 That's going to be one of them instances like I'm 
37 talking about with not enough coverage on top of the 
38 ground if it's installed properly. But I just want to 
39 get this out there. I think it 'll be a benefit, myself, 
40 in the long run. I've seen it done, putting terra cotta 
41 pipes in, you've got twenty foot to do a driveway, and 
42 when you put them together, it's very hard to get them 
43 pipes sealed like this. I think this will do a better 
44 job for drainage. And really we can cut our workforce 
45 down. I mean I could pick one of them pipes up by 
46 myself and go install it instead of having to have what 
47 you call it. Any more discussion? 
48 CINDY WILSON: May I? 
49 TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson. 
50 CINDY WILSON: So we have improved 



10 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- Februmy 2. 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

corrugated piping now that can handle the weight and 
long term use instead of rusting ou t; is that 

TOMMY DUNN: Yes , ma'am. 
CINDY WILSON: Okay . 
TOMMY DUNN: This is plastic pipe, for 

better lack of term. It ' s a formed black corrugated 
pipe. It's not aluminum. This won ' t rust out. And 
like I said , if it's installed properly-- the highway 
department has been using this for years and years . We 
used it - - the county used it years ago and quit using 
it . But, you know , it ' s sort of odd. We follow a lot 
of DOT standards , but some of t hem didn ' t want to follow 
this one . 

CINDY WILSON: Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Any more discussion? All 

in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed like 
sign. Show the motion carries unanimously . 

Moving on to item number 8 (f) , 2021-012 , an 
Ordinance to Amend Section 38 - 120 of the Code of 
Ordinances, Anderson County , South Carolina regarding 
setback requirements . This is just a variation to put 
back in a different section of what we talked about in 
the land use. Just what we just talked about, thirty , 
twelve and fifteen . I put that in the form of a motion . 

BRETT SANDERS: Second . 
CINDY WILSON : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson. Any 

discussion? Hearing none , all in favor of the motion 
showing of hands. All opposed like sign . Show the 
motion carries unanimously . 

Moving on now to item (g) , 2021-013 , an Ordinance to 
Amend Section 38-409 regarding the amendment procedure 
for Ordinances within Article 3 of Chapter 38 , title 
only . Put that in the form of a motion. And then I ' ll 
explain it once I get it on the floor. Do we have a 
second? 

CINDY WILSON : Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms . Wilson. 

What this here does , in a nutshell, is any time any 
of this stuff that we just voted on and talked about, 
anything else -- before it can become ordinance or not 
ordinance, it has to go to the Planning Commission. 
They have to approve it or disapprove it and come back 
to us . We're the ones that get elected . We ' re the ones 
responsible for it . And I think it slows us down to 
being able to accomplish something. We need to be able 
to do it on council then notify the Planning Commission 
and let them know about it , inform them , but it ' s our -
we ' re the ones that ' s having to be responsible . We ' re 
the ones that's responsible to the citizens. The 



II 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- February 2. 202 1 

1 citizens are the ones that elected us. So I think it 
2 should stop with us and notify them. Years ago I was on 
3 the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission 
4 sometimes , in my opinion , has got too much authority. 
5 And I ' m in some discussion right now with Mr. Harmon 
6 about some ways to get around some other things that 
7 state law enables. But this is something that we can 
8 take care of ourselves , it's a county ordinance. 
9 I've got that motion and second. Any more 

10 discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
11 All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
12 unanimously. 
13 Just for our information, I had one more thing for 
14 first reading today to get on the thing. Mr. Harmon is 
15 having to research it, saying don't know if we can 
16 legally do it. I think we can. I'm no lawyer. But 
17 he's checking and got some folks down in Columbia 
18 checking because of our building codes. And what it is, 
19 is twelve inch foundations. My reason that, again, is a 
20 water issue, help drainage get away and get a better 
21 jog. But Mr. Harmon sees there's some things in the 
22 building code that says that South Carolina -- nobody 
23 can change it but state legislature. But we are 
24 researching that. And just by way -- the city of 
25 Anderson is looking at doing this, too. They've got it 
26 -- sent it to their Planning Commission. And talked 
27 about it. This is, again, in talking with some folks on 
28 the review board in Columbia, this is -- water issues is 
29 one of the biggest complaints they get, LLRC gets. I 
30 hope we can do that. Hopefully by next council meeting 
31 we can get some resolution on this so we can move this 
32 on one way or another. I hope. 
33 Moving on to item number 9, resolutions, there area 
34 none. 
35 Moving to item number 10(a), bid approval. Number 
36 21-026, Green Pond Landing weigh-in dock project. Mr. 
37 Carroll. 
38 ROBERT CARROLL : Thank you, Mr. Chairman . 
39 We received two bids for this project; one from the Belk 
40 Company here in Anderson and the other from IPC Paving 
41 in Florida. Both basically exceeded the funding 
42 available that we have. And so after speaking with DNR 
43 and the engineers, we have alternates also listed on the 
44 bid notice and exhibit. So we're recommending award to 
45 the Belk Company. We've decreased basically their base 
46 bid by one hundred and eighty-two thousand dollars. So 
47 we're recommending award for one million one hundred 
48 forty-six thousand six hundred ninety-five dollars. 
49 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. 
50 Do we have a motion to put this on the floor? 



12 
Anderson Count\1 Co uncil- County Council Meeting- February 2. 2021 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 

CINDY WILSON: So moved . 
TOMMY DUNN : Motio n Ms . Wi lson . Do we 

hav e a seco nd ? 
J OHN WRIGHT: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Seco nd Mr. Wright. Now 

discussion. Hearing and seeing n one, all in fa v or of 
the moti o n show of hands. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Thank you, Mr. Carroll. 
I'm going to get off script here just a minute. Mr. 

Sanders, I'm not putting you on the spot or nothing. 
Where is y'all's committee at on the ... 

BRETT SANDERS: (Inaudible.) 
TOMMY DUNN: The reason I bring this 

up, I've got a-- while we're on this bid thing. I'd 
like to, at the end, I'm going to appoint if y'all have 
got time -- we've talked about this numerous times now. 
I'd like to appoint a committee this afternoon of 
looking at our procurement policies, how we're doing 
things. You know, and this is not throwing stones at 
nobody. I'm just saying, you know, a lot of times we 
get back-- we're only getting one bid. (Mic cutting 
out) through this stuff, we get bids in, I know I could 
have picked the phone up and called and got this done 
cheaper than what it is. Some of our things is a 
hindrance to us than good. We might not be able to 
change nothing, but I would like to look at it. With 
today's technology and time we've got, and for 
oversight, for anybody saying so and so cheated somebody 
or something, we can have a panel of council or 
something, oversight, looking at things or something. 
Just a thought. But I do think we need to look at this 
for -- one thing I think get more participation with 
people doing things. And secondly, speed the process up 
some. I think sometimes it takes us ninety days to get 
prices back and bids back on a fifty cent job sometimes. 
It's ridiculous. We'll look at that. We'll be talking 
about that here in just a little bit. 

We'll be moving on now to the next item, item number 
11, I'm taking -- do we need that, Mr. Harmon? 

LEON HARMON: Yes, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: We need an executive 

session, legal briefing regarding potential litigation 
covered by the attorney / client privilege. So do we have 
a motion to go into executive session? 

CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do I 

have a second? Second Mr. Sanders. All in favor of the 
motion show of hands. All opposed. Let me ask y'all 
this. Are these two just won't be a part of this? 



13 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- February:!, 20:! I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

They 're good. You good? We'll be right back, Mr. Davis 
and Mr. Graham . 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
CINDY WILSON: . .. legal information 

that ' s covered by the attorney/c lient privilege 
regarding potential litigation. 

TOMMY DUNN : Yes , ma ' am. We have a 
motion by Ms. Wilson to come out of executive session 

BRETT SANDERS: Second . 
TOMMY DUNN : - - - taking no action . 

Mr . Sanders seconds it . 
of hands . Opposed like 
unanimously . 

All in favor of the motion show 
sign . Show t he motion carries 

As Ms . Wilson said , we just took some information 
from the attorney on some legal matters. 

Moving on now appointments . Did I miss anybody that 
had any. Mr . Davis , you got any appointments? 

JIMMY DAVIS: I don ' t have any . 
TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Graham? 
RAY GRAHAM : None . 
TOMMY DUNN : Mr . Sanders , do you have 

any? 
BRETT SANDERS : No , sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr . Wright? 
JOHN WRIGHT : No , sir . 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms . Wilson? 
CINDY WILSON: No , sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: At this time I ' m going to 

appoint the ad hoc commi t tee to look at procurement 
policies . If any of y ' all have got a problem and can ' t 
served - - I didn't ask nobody beforehand . But I ' d like 
to ask Mr . Davis if he would chair t hat committee , your 
experience and doing what you do. Mr . Sanders , if you 
would serve on that . And Mr. Wright . 

JOHN WRIGHT: Yes, sir . Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Moving on now at this 

time , requests by council members . 
BRETT SANDERS : Yes, sir . I would like 

to (mic cutting out) special rec account to Anderson 
Arts Center / Special Populations Rainbow Gang (mic 
cutting out) . 

CINDY WILSON : Second . 
TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion Mr. 

Sanders; second Ms . Wilson. Any discussion? All in 
favor raise your hand . Opposed like sign . Motion 
carries unanimously. Anything else, Mr . Sanders? 

BRETT SANDERS: No , sir , not at this 
time. 

TOMMY DUNN: Okay. Moving on , Mr . 



14 
Anderson County Council- Coun(v Council Meeting - February 2, 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Wright_ 

to 
to 

J OHN WRIGHT : Yes, sir. I would l ike 
apportion four hundred dollars of my special rec fund 
the Special Populations Rainbow Group. 

TOMMY DUNN: How much was that? 
JOHN WRIGHT: Four hundred dollars. 
TOMMY DUNN: Four hundred dollars. 
JOHN WRIGHT: Yes, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: We have a motion by Mr. 

Wright. Do we have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. Any 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
Opposed like sign. Motion carries unanimously. 

Anything else, Mr. Wright? 
JOHN WRIGHT: No, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson? 
CINDY WILSON: Not at this time. Thank 

you. 
TOMMY DUNN: How much did you give for 

that? Four hundred. I give four hundred dollars out of 
Anderson County District 5's account to the Anderson 
Arts special population group. Put that in the form of 
a motion. 

JOHN WRIGHT: Second. 
CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Wright. Any 

discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 

Moving on now to item number 14, administrator's 
report. 

RUSTY BURNS: Nothing at this time, Mr. 
Chairman. 

TOMMY DUNN: I'm sorry. I apologize. 
Mr. Davis, do you have any amounts? I mean any funds to 

JIMMY DAVIS: No, sir, not at this 
time. 

TOMMY DUNN: You have none? Okay. 
What about you , Mr. Graham? Do you have any? Mr. 
Graham, do you have any? I wanted to make sure. Okay. 

We'll be moving on now to-- and I do apologize for 
that. Be moving on now to citizens comments. When Mr. 
Harmon calls your name, you've got three minutes. 
Please address the chair. State your name and district 
for the record. Mr. Harmon. 

LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, we have one 
citizen signed up. Elizabeth Fant. 

ELIZABETH FANT: Elizabeth Fant, District 



15 
Anderson Counfl• Council - Co unty Council Meeting- Februarl' 2. 202 1 

1 3 _ Being a leader is often hard. You're criticized if 
2 you do; you're criticized if you don't. (Mi c cu tt ing 
3 out) looking up at her empty chair and thinking about 
4 how things have been over the last twelve years since 
5 (mic cutting out) . When I came on the scene to counci l 
6 in 2008 (mic cutting out) done in October of that year . 
7 It was not favorable towards her at all because of her 
8 part (mic cutting out) and all that happened . And then 
9 because she was (mic cutting out) council , everything 

10 that was going on , it was very difficult to have 
11 litigation (mic cutting out) . 
12 Ms . Floyd was often (mic cutting out) , it was not 
13 because she was black . It was not because she was a 
14 democrat. And it was not becau se she was a woman. She 
15 oftentimes put herself at odds with other people because 
16 of her behavior . She and I agreed to just not discuss 
17 the events of 2008 and we became friends . 
18 In talking to her on a personal level , though , there 
19 was a lot to Ms . Floyd that other people didn ' t see . 
20 She was best when she was working in her small groups in 
21 the county , community groups . She did a lot of good. 
22 And oftentimes got no credit for it . But one of the 
23 things that I chastised her with and I have chastised 
24 other members on council , is I hate it when somebody 
25 says I . I did it. Because of me , my. Those words need 
26 to be gone . We all need to do what we do because it ' s 
27 we. It ' s our county . And it ' s us. 
28 I think Ms . Floyd could have done a whole lot more 
29 had she been able to eliminate those words from her 
30 vocabulary . 
31 And I would like to read a quote . I don ' t know who 
32 this guy is , but it ' s a quote about death . It says , 
33 what we have done for ourselves alone dies with us . 
34 What we have done for others in the world remains and is 
35 immortal . As we start this new year , I wo u ld hope that 
36 everybody in this room would keep that ever - present , 
37 that what we do in this room 
38 LEON HARMON : Time , Mr . Chairman. 
39 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Harmon . 
40 Next. 
41 LEON HARMON: Mr . Chairman , no one else 
42 is signed up to speak . 
43 TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Mr . Harmon . 
44 Be moving on now to council comments . Mr . Davis , do you 
45 have any? 
46 JIMMY DAVIS : Yes , sir . Can you hear 
47 me? 
48 TOMMY DUNN : Yes , sir . 
49 JIMMY DAVIS : I just want to thank the 
50 county staff for making the WebEx possible and I ' ll do 



16 
Anderson Countl' Council- County Council Meeting - February 2. 202 1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

my best to be there next time around _ Thank you , Mr _ 
Chair _ 

TOMMY DUNN: 
RAY GRAHAM : 
TOMMY DUNN : 

any comments? 
RAY GRAHAM : 

comments . Just en joyed 
WebEx available to us . 
today. Look forward to 

TOMMY DUNN : 
y ' all attending today ' s 

Mr. Sanders. 
BRETT SANDERS : 

sir . 
TOMMY DUNN : 
JOHN WRIGHT : 

Thank you . 

Thank yo u_ Mr _ Graham? 
Mr _ Chairman . 
Yes , sir . Do you have 

No , I don ' t have n o 
the meeting . Appreciate making 
It definitely was a benefit 
seeing everybody next meeting . 

Appreciate you -- both of 
meeting . 

Nothing at this time, 

Mr . Wright . 
Nothing at this time . 

TOMMY DUNN : Ms . Wilson . 
CINDY WILSON : Thank you . Just wanted 

to thank everyone for their prayers and the many 
gestures of thoughtfulness . Thank you . 

TOMMY DUNN : Thank you , Ms . Wilson . 
Just a couple of things . I just want (mic cutting 

out) next council meeting , due to some public notices , 
will be the third Tuesday at 12:00 here at the Civic 
Center . March will be our regular time here . That ' ll 
be at six thirty here. (Mic cutting out ) start back . 
We are on the regular schedule now . Please , everybody , 
be safe . Appreciate-- sir? We ' ll see you after the 
meeting ; okay? Anybody got anything else? Step right 
over here . We ' ll see you . 

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 12:47 P . M.) 



J,! •. . "'lf Public Safety Committee Agenda 

l
, .. _. ,,--
. ' . 

- ' 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOU'H :ARCLINA 

Committee Members: 
The Honorable Ray Graham, Chairman 

The Honorable John B. Wright, Jr. 
The Honorable Jimmy Davis 

Friday, February 12, 2021 at 8:00a.m. 

VIA WebEx 

Open to the Public : 
Historic Courthouse 

101 S. Main St. 
2nd Floor Conference Room 

1. Call to Order: Honorable Ray Graham 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: 

3. Approval of Public Safety Minutes: 
a . January 4, 2021 

4. Executive Session: 
a. Discussion on Contractual Matters 

5. Citizen Comments 

6. Adjournment: 

Tommy Dunn John B. Wright, Jr. 
Chairman. District 5 Council District 1 

BreH Sanders Gracie Floyd 
V. Chairman . District 4 Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

Honorable Jimmy Davis 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA. 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns 9:andersoncountysc .org 

1'0 Ho x 8001 . Anderson. South Carolina 19b21·8001 www .and.,rsoncountyso org 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-046 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
A JOINT COUNTY INDUSTRIAL AND BUSINESS PARK (2010 PARK) OF 
ANDERSON AND GREENVILLE COUNTIES SO AS TO ENLARGE THE PARK. 

(UNITED COMMUNITY BANK -PROJECT SPRUCE) 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2010-026 enacted October 19, 2010 by Anderson County 
Council, Anderson County entered into an Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 
Business Park (2010 Park) dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, with Greenville County (the 
"Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3(A) of the Agreement, the boundaries of the park created therein 
(the "Park") may be enlarged pursuant to ordinances of the County Councils of Anderson County and 
Greenville County; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Greenville County to United 
Community Bank (previously identified as Project Spruce), it is now desired that the boundaries of the Park 
be enlarged to include certain parcels in Greenville County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council that Exhibit A to the 
Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised to include property located in Greenville County 
described in the schedule attached to this Ordinance, and, pursuant to Section 3(B) of the Agreement, upon 
adoption by Greenville County of a corresponding ordinance, the Agreement shall be deemed amended to so 
include such property and Exhibit A as so revised, without further action by either county. 

DONE in meeting duly assembled this 16th day of February, 2021. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

A-1 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

First Reading: November 12, 2020 
Second Reading: November 20, 2020 
Third Reading: February 16, 2021 
Public Hearing: February 16, 2021 



Address: 

TMS #: 

SCHEDULE 
Addition to Exhibit A to 

Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 
Business Park dated as ofDecember 1, 2010, as amended, 

between Anderson County and Greenville County 

200 East Camperdown Way 
Greenville, SC 29601 

0069000300100 

Legal Description: 

(from Limited Warranty Deed) 

ALL that piece, parcel or tract of land in the City and County of Greenville, State of South Carolina, and shown as Tract 1, 
consisting of 1.663 acres, with all improvements thereon, as shown on Plat for jural Limited Partnership prepared by 
Freeland & Associates, Inc., dated Aprii14, 1999 and recorded in the Office of the RMC for Greenville County in Plat Book 
41 -Kat page 37, and according to said plat, having the following metes and bounds: 

BEGINNING at an iron pin at the intersection of the southerly side of the right-of-way of Camperdown Way and Falls 
Street Extension and running thence along the southerly right-of-way of Camperdown Way, the following courses and 
distances: South 60-44-00 East 86.08 feet; South 65-54-20 East 75.99 feet; South 72-23-19 East 118.62 feet; South 33-31-
32 East 51.96 feet; thence turning and running South 20-46-43 West 34.08 feet to an iron pin; thence South 27-02-34 
West 100.17 feet to an iron pin; thence South 21 -08•48 West 208.04 feet to an iron pin; thence North 45-42-40 West 
29.90 feet to an iron pin; thence North 26-38-20 West 121.11 feet to an iron pin; thence North 85-59-12 West 4.99 feet to 
an iron pin; thence North 13-31-36 West 121.92 feet to an iron pin; thence North 33-38-41 West 60.63 feet to an iron 
pin; thence North 28-47-4 7 West 70.28 feet to an iron pin; thence North 03-19-31 West 77.71 feet to an iron pin; thence 
North 42-51-41 East 40.61 feet to an iron pin on the southerly edge of the right of way of Camperdown Way, the point of 
beginning. 

This being a portion of the property conveyed to Grantor by deed of Carolina First Bank dated December 29, 1999 and 
recorded December 29, 1999 in the Register of Deeds Office for Greenville County, South Carolina in Deed Book 1888 at 
Page 463. 

Greenville County TMS# 0069000300100 

TOGETHER WITH all of Grantor's right, title and interest in and to the View Covenant and Easement Agreement by and 
between Grand Bohemian Greenville, LLC, dated january 31, 2019, and recorded on February 1, 2019 in the Office of the 
Register of Deeds for Greenville County, South Carolina in Deed Book 2558 at Page 58. 

A-2 



(from Quitclai m Deed ) 

All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land, with improvements thereon, situate, lying and being in 
the County of Greenville, State of South Carolina, shown as Tract 1, consisting of 1.687 acres, 
more or less, according to said plat of survey entitled "ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey for United 
Community Bank" prepared by James R. Freeland, PLS with Freeland and Associates, Inc. , dated 
October 5, 2020, and having the following metes and bounds, to wit: 

Beginning at an iron pin at the intersection of the southerly side of the right-of-way of 
Camperdown Way and Falls Street Extension and running thence along the southerly right-of-way 
ofCamperdown Way; the following courses and distances : South 60-44-00 East 86.08 feet; South 
65-54-20 East 75.99 feet; South 72-23-18 East 118.62 feet; South 33-31-32 East 51.96 feet; 
thence turning and running along the western right-of-way of US Hwy 29 (Church Street) South 
20-46-44 West 34.08 feet to an iron pin; thence South 27-02-34 West 100.17 feet to an iron pin; 
thence South 21-08-48 West 208.04 feet to an iron pin; thence turning and running along the 
northeastern right-of-way of Falls Street (variable width right-of-way) along a curve concave to 
the South having a radius of 142.02 feet, an arc length of29.96 feet and a chord bearing and 
distance ofNorth 45-42-40 West 29.90 feet to an iron pin; thence along a curve concave to the 
northeast having a radius of 138.19 feet, an arc length of 125 .36 feet and a chord bearing and 
distance ofNorth 26-38-19 West 121.11 feet to an iron pin; thence North 85-59-12 West 4.99 feet 
to an iron pin; thence along a curve concave to the southwest having a radius of274.05 feet , an 
arc length of 122.95 feet and a chord bearing and distance ofNorth 13-31-36 West 121.92 feet to 
an iron pin; thence along a curve concave to the southwest having a radius of274.05 feet, an arc 
length of60.76 feet and a chord bearing and distance ofNorth 33-38-41 West 60.63 feet to an 
iron pin; thence along a curve concave to the northeast having a radius of 179.68 feet, an arc 
length of70.73 feet and a chord bearing and distance ofNorth 28-47-46 West 70.28 feet to an 
iron pin; thence along a curve concave to the east having a radius of 179.68 feet , an arc length of 
78.32 feet and a chord bearing and distance ofNorth 03-19-31 West 77.71 feet to an iron pin; 
thence along a curve concave to the southeast having a radius of 43.21 feet, an arc length of 42.28 
feet and a chord bearing and distance ofNorth 42-51-42 East 40.61 feet to an iron pin on the 
southerly edge of the right-of-way ofCamperdown Way, the point ofbeginning. Said tract 
contains 1.687 acres (73 ,473 Sq. ft .), more or less . 

Greenville County TMS# 0069000300100 

A-3 



~ I \I~- <H ~OL Ill ( \ROLl'\\ 

COUI\TY OF ANDERSON 

l, the undersigned Clerk to County Council of nderson County, South Carolina, do hereby certify 
that attached hereto is a true, accurate and complete copy of an ordinance which was given reading, and 
received majority approval , by the County Council at meetings of November 12, 2020, November 20, 2020 
and February 16, 2021 , at which meetings a quorum of members of County Council were present and 
voted, and an original of which ordinance is filed in the permanent records of the County Council. 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

Dated: ______ , 2021 

4820-2475-9501 v.2 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-048 

AUTHORIZING PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 44 OF TITLE 12 AND CHAPTER 1 OF 
TITLE 4, SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, 1976, AS AMENDED, THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN AMENDMENT TO A FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AND 
INCENTIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, 
FIRST QUALITY TISSUE SE, LLC, FIRST QUALITY ENTERPRISES, INC., AND 
FQP&P, LLC; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County (the "County"), a public body corporate and politic 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Carolina, is authorized by Title 12, 
Chapter 44 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended (the "Fee Act") to enter into 
a fee agreement with a company to provide for payments of fees-in-lieu of taxes for a project 
qualifying under the provisions of the Act; 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized by Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code of Laws of 
South Carolina, 1976, as amended (the "SSRC Act") to (i) create multi-county industrial parks in 
partnership with contiguous counties; (ii) include the property of eligible companies within such 
parks as an inducement to locate within the County, which inclusion under the terms of Section 13 
of Article VIII of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina makes such property exempt from 
ad valorem property taxes, therefore changing the character of the annual receipts from such 
properties from ad valorem property taxes to fees-in-lieu of ad valorem property taxes; and (iii) 
grant an annual special source revenue credit against such fee-in-lieu of tax payments in order to 
assist a company in paying the cost of designing, acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding 
the infrastructure serving the property of any company located within such multi-county industrial 
parks or for improved or unimproved real estate used in the operation of a commercial enterprise 
located within such multi-county parks in order to enhance the economic development of the 
County; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 12, Chapter 44 of the Code of Laws of South 
Carolina, 1976, as amended, the County and First Quality Tissue SE, LLC (which has also been 
referred to as "Project Line Five") (the "Company") entered into a Fee in Lieu of Tax and Incentive 
Agreement dated as of December 1, 2010 (as amended, on June 15, 2014, the "Fee Agreement"), 
for the purpose of, among other things, providing incentives to the Company in connection with 
the "Project," as defined in the Fee Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Company and the County entered into a First Amendment to the 
Fee Agreement, dated as of June 15, 2014 (the "First Amendment"); 

WHEREAS, two Company Affiliates (as defined in the Fee Agreement), FQP&P, 
LLC, and First Quality enterprises, Inc. have been added to the Fee Agreement as Sponsor 
Affiliates, pursuant to Section 6.02 of the Fee Agreement (the Company and the two Sponsor 
Affiliates are collectively referred to herein as the "Companies"); 

WHEREAS, in order to incentivize the Companies to make additional investments 
in the Project, the County has agreed with the Companies to enter into a second amendment to the 
Fee Agreement (the "Amendment") to provide certain additional incentives to the Companies; 



WHEREAS, there has been prepared and presented to this meeting of County 
Council the proposed form of the Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, it appears that the Amendment now before this meeting is in 
appropriate form and is an appropriate instrument to be executed and delivered or approved by the 
County for the purposes intended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the County Council in meeting duly 
assembled as follows: 

Section 1. In accordance with the Acts, the County Council has made and hereby 
makes the following findings on the basis of the information supplied to it by the Companies: 

(a) It is anticipated that the expanded Project will benefit the general public welfare 
of the County by providing services, employment and other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; 

(b) Neither the expanded Project nor any documents or agreements entered into by 
the County in connection therewith will give rise to any pecuniary liability of the County or 
incorporated municipality or to any charge against their general credit or taxing power; 

(c) The purposes to be accomplished by the expanded Project are proper 
governmental and public purposes; and 

(d) The benefits of the expanded Project are greater than the costs. 

Section 2. In order to promote industry, develop trade and utilize the manpower, 
agricultural products and natural resources of the State, the form, terms and provisions of the 
Amendment which is before this meeting and filed with the Clerk to County Council are hereby 
approved, and all of the terms, provisions and conditions thereof are hereby incorporated herein by 
reference as if the Amendment was set out in this Ordinance in its entirety. The Chair of the County 
Council be and he is hereby authorized, empowered and directed to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver the Amendment to the Companies. The Amendment is to be in substantially the form now 
before this meeting and hereby approved, or with such changes therein as shall not be materially 
adverse to the County and as shall be approved, upon advice of counsel, by the officials of the County 
executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of their approval of any 
and all changes or revisions therein from the form of the Amendment now before this meeting. 

Section 3. The Chair of County Council and the Clerk to County Council, for and 
on behalf of the County, are hereby each authorized and directed to do any and all things necessary 
to effect the execution and delivery of the Amendment and the performance of all obligations of the 
County under and pursuant to the Amendment. 

Section 4. The consummation of all transactions contemplated by the Amendment 
is hereby approved and authorized. 

2 
Ordinance 2020-048 



Section 5. This Ordinance shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws ofthe State of South Carolina. 

Section 6. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be separable 
and if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions hereunder. 

Section 7. All orders, resolutions, ordinances and parts thereof in conflict herewith 
are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed and revoked and rescinded, or amended as 
provided in the Amendment, as necessary to carry out the intent and substance of this Ordinance, 
and this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and approval. 

DONE, RATIFIED AND ADOPTED this 16th day ofF ebruary, 2021. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Public Hearing: 
Third Reading: 

November 12, 2020 
December 1, 2020 
February 16, 2021 
February 16, 2021 

3 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

Ordinance 2020-048 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) 

I, the undersigned, Clerk to County Council of Anderson County ("County Council") DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That the foregoing constitutes a true, correct and verbatim copy of an Ordinance adopted 
by the County Council. The Ordinance was read and received a favorable vote at three public 
meetings of the County Council on three separate days. At least one day passed between first and 
second reading and at least seven days between second and third reading. At each meeting, a 
quorum of the County Council was present and remained present throughout the meeting. 

The Ordinance is now in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my Hand and the Seal of Anderson County 
Council , South Carolina, as of this 16th day of February, 2021 . 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

4827-970 1-6528v7 - 1/12/2 1 

4 
Ordinance 2020-048 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AND INCENTIVE AGREEMENT 

This SECOND AMENDMENT TO FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AND INCENTIVE 
AGREEMENT ("Second Amendment") is dated as of February 16, 2021 , by and between 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, a political subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of South Carolina (the "County"), FIRST QUALITY TISSUE SE, LLC (which has also been 
referred to as "Project Line Five") (the "Company"), FQP&P, LLC ("FQP&P"), and FIRST 
QUALITY ENTERPRISES, INC. ("FQE") (the Company, FQP&P and FQE are sometimes 
collectively referred to in this Second Amendment as the "Companies") and the Companies and 
the County are sometimes referred to in this Second Amendment as the "Parties"). Tenns not 
otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Fee Agreement (as defined 
below). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 12, Chapter 44 ofthe Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, 
as amended, the County and the Company entered into a Fee in Lieu of Tax and Incentive 
Agreement dated as of December 1, 2010 (as amended on June 15, 2014, the "Fee Agreement"), 
for the purpose of, among other things, providing incentives to the Company in connection with 
the "Project," as defined in the Fee Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Company and the County entered into a First Amendment to the Fee 
Agreement, dated as of June 15, 2014 ("First Amendment"); 

WHEREAS, the Companies have invested in and placed in service at the Project four tissue 
paper machines together with converting lines, a shrink wrap machine, and various repairs, 
alterations, modifications, renovations and additions thereto and in connection therewith; and 

WHEREAS, FQP&P and FQE, two Company Affiliates (as defined in the Fee Agreement) 
have been added as Sponsor Affiliates (as defined in the Fee Agreement) pursuant to Section 6.02 
of the Fee Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Companies have invested capital and created jobs in the County in 
amounts in excess of the amounts currently required under the Fee Agreement, in order to 
incentivize the Companies to make additional investments in the Project, the County has agreed 
with the Companies to enter into this Second Amendment to the Fee Agreement to remove all job 
creation and maintenance requirements and to provide for a revised, simpler application of credits 
to be provided against the Negotiated FILOT Payments to be made under the Fee Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and other value, the parties hereby 
agree as follows : 

1. (A) Section 1.01 of the Fee Agreement shall be amended by deleting the 
definitions of"Base Contractual Requirement," "Base Job Requirement", "Base Job Maintenance 
Requirement", and "Cumulative Job Requirement"; (B) the Fee Agreement shall be further 

1 Ordinance 2020-048 



amended by deleting any references in the Fee Agreement to the deleted tenns referenced in the 
foregoing clause {A) and also by deleting any other references to job creation and maintenance 
requirements; and (C) Section 1.01 of the Fee Agreement shall be further amended by replacing 
the definition of"Investment Period," as follows : 

"Investment Period" shall mean the period to be used to determine which portions of the 
Project qualify as Economic Development Property in accordance with Section 12-44-30(13) of 
the Negotiated FILOT Act, which period shall commence on the date of the Company' s initial 
expenditure with respect to the Project, whether before or after the effective date of this 
Agreement, and shall end on December 31 , 2026 (based upon a 1 0-year initial investment period 
and a five-year extension thereof) . 

2. The following sections shall be deleted from the Fee Agreement: Sections 4.01 (c), 
4.06(c), 4.07, and 5.01(t)(i) and (ii). 

3. Effective at the end of the year in which a fifth tissue paper machine is placed in 
service at the Project, the following amendments to the Fee Agreement shall take effect: 

{A). The definition of "Minimum FILOT Payment" in Section 1.01 shall be amended 
by changing "$1 ,400 per million" to "$1, 143 per million". 

(B). The following definition shall be added to Section 1.01: " 'Annual Net Negotiated 
FILOT Payments ' shall mean the aggregate of all FILOT Payments to be made under this 
Agreement, including the Minimum FILOT Payments and Minimum FILOT Expansion 
Payments." 

(C) Section 3.02 (b) shall be amended to read as follows : "The Companies shall be 
entitled to claim credits (the "Expansion Special Source Credits") in an amount sufficient to reduce 
the annual Negotiated FILOT Payments to $1,143 per $1,000,000 of taxable investment (a 
"Minimum FILOT Expansion Payment"). Any such Expansion Special Source Credits shall 
continue for the balance of the 40-year period specified in subsection (a) of this Section 3.02." 

(D). The following shall be added as Section 3.02(g) to the Fee Agreement: 
"Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, the Annual Net Negotiated 
FILOT Payment with respect to all investments placed in service or to be placed in service at the 
Project during the Investment Period shall not exceed $2,300,000; provided, that to the extent that 
the Companies place in service a sixth, or more, tissue machines (i.e. any machines in excess of 
the five tissue machines covered by this Fee Agreement), such additional tissue machines shall not 
automatically be subject to the benefits of this Agreement, but shall be subject to such arrangement, 
if any, as may be negotiated between the Companies and the County with respect to such sixth, or 
more, tissue machine(s) ." 

(E) Section 3.02(d)(ii) of the Fee Agreement shall be amended to read as follows: "Set 
forth below are two examples of how the FILOT Payments would be calculated in a County 
property tax year: 

2 Ordinance 2020-048 



(i) Example 1: Assume, with respect to a particular property tax year, $2 billion of 
investments, then the Annual Net Negotiated FILOT Payment would be $2,286,000 
(based on $2 billion x $1 ,143 per million equals $2,286,000.) 

(ii) Example 2: Assume, with respect to a particular property tax year, $2.5 billion in 
investments, then the Annual Net Negotiated FILOT Payment would be $2,300,000 
($2.5 billion x $1 ,143 per million equals $2,628,900; which is capped at $2,300,000 
pursuant to Section 3.02(g) hereof)." 

4. Notwithstanding Section 3.02(t) of the Fee Agreement and Section 11 ofthe First 
Amendment to the Fee Agreement, the Companies shall no longer be required to file Exhibit B or 
Exhibit B-1 to the Fee Agreement. 

5. For the avoidance of doubt, and notwithstanding anything in the Fee Agreement to 
the contrary, effective on the date of this Second Amendment, all job creation and maintenance 
requirements set forth in the Fee Agreement shall terminate, and there shall be no job creation or 
maintenance requirements or other job-related requirements of any kind under the Fee Agreement. 

6. Unless otherwise provided in this Second Amendment, all terms used herein are 
defined as set forth in the Fee Agreement. 

7. The County acknowledges that, pursuant to Section 6.02 of the Fee Agreement, 
FQP&P and FQE, Company Affiliates, were previously added to the Fee Agreement as Sponsor 
Affiliates. 

8. This Second Amendment controls over any contrary or inconsistent provisions of 
the Fee Agreement. To the extent that the terms of this Second Amendment differ from, or are 
inconsistent with, the terms of the Fee Agreement as existing before this Second Amendment, the 
different or inconsistent terms of the Fee Agreement are hereby amended. 

[Signatures on following page] 

3 Ordinance 2020-048 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, each after due authorization, have executed this Second 
Amendment to be effective as of the date first written above. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

4 Ordinance 2020-048 



FIRST QUALITY TISSUE SE, LLC 

By: _____ _________ _ 
Name: 
Title: 

FQP&P, LLC 

By: ______________________________ __ 
Name: ____________________________ ___ 

Title: 

FIRST QUALITY ENTERPRISES, INC. 

By: ___________ ____ _ 
Name: -------------------------------
Title: 

4811-3207-4704v l2 - 1/ 12/21 

5 Ordinance 2020-048 



Ordinance #2021 -002 

Ordinance #2021 -002 
Page 1 of 3 

340 Fonts Grove Rood 

An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning 
Ordinance, as adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 30.00 acres from R-20 (Single Family 
Residential) toR-A (Residential Agricultural) on a parcel of land, identified as 
340 Fonts Grove Road in the Mt. Tabor Precinct shown in Deed Book 7105 
page 00170. The parcel is further identified as TMS #025-00-01 -016. 

Whereas, Anderson County, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina (the "County") , acting by and through its County 
Council (the "County Council " ) has previously adopted Anderson County 
Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance (the "Ordinance"), 
which Ordinance contains the Anderson County Official Zoning Map (the "Map") ; 
and, 

Whereas, the Ordinance contains provisions providing for the amendment of the 
Map; and, 

Whereas, County Council desires to amend the Map by adopting a zoning map 
amendment from R-20 to R-A for+/- 30.00 acres of TMS #025-00-01-016 described 
above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Planning Commission has held a duly advertised 
Public Hearing on November 24, 2020, during which it reviewed the proposed 
rezoning from to R-20 toR-A+/- 30.00 acres of TMS #025-00-01 -016 described above; 
and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Council has duly advertised and held a Public 
Hearing on January 19, 2021 , regarding said amendment of the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map: 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Ordinance #2021-002 
Page 2 of 3 

340 Fonts Grove Road 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled, that: 

1. The Anderson County Council hereby finds that this proposed rezoning is 
consistent with the Anderson County Comprehensive Plan and in accord 
with requirements of the South Carolina Code of Laws Title 6, Chapter 29, 
Article 5. 

2. The Anderson County Council hereby amends the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map as previously adopted July 20, 1999, by Anderson 
County Ordinance #99-004 to rezone from R-20 toR-A+/- 30.00 acres of 
TMS #025-00-01-016 described above. 

3. Should any portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remaining terms and provisions of this 
ordinance, all of which are hereby deemed separable. 

4. All orders, resolutions, and enactments of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby 
repealed, revoked, and rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTEST: Ordinance 2021-002 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

P1 Reading: January 19, 2021 

2 nd Reading : February 2, 2021 

3 rd Reading : February 16, 2021 

Public Hearing: January 19, 2021 

Ordinance #2021-002 
Page 3 of 3 

340 Fonts Grove Rood 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



Rezoning Request 
340 Fants Grove Rd 
R-20 toR-A 

0 425 850 1,700 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
340 Fants Grove Rd 
R-20 toR-A 

I 
0 

I 
500 1,000 

I 
2,000 Feet 



0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 











Ordinance #2021 -003 

An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning 
Ordinance, as adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map to rezone +/ - 4.58 acres from R-20 (Single Family 
Residential) to R-A (Residential Agricultural) on a parcel of land, identified as 
200 Fonts Grove Road in the Mt. Tabor Precinct shown in Deed Book 9399 
page 00001 . The parcel is further identified as TMS # p/ o 025-00-01 -004. 

Whereas, Anderson County, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina (the "County" ), acting by and through its County 
Council [the "County Council " ) has previously adopted Anderson County 
Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance [the "Ordinance"), 
which Ordinance contains the Anderson County Official Zoning Map (the "Map"); 
and, 

Whereas, the Ordinance contains provisions providing for the amendment of the 
Map; and, 

Whereas, County Council desires to amend the Map by adopting a zoning map 
amendment from R-20 toR-A for+/- 4.58 acres of TMS # p/o 025-00-01-004 described 
above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Planning Commission has held a duly advertised 
Public Hearing on November 24, 2020, during which it reviewed the proposed 
rezoning from to R-20 to R-A +/- 4.58 acres of TMS # p/o 025-00-01-004 described 
above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Council has duly advertised and held a Public 
Hearing on January 19, 2021, regarding said amendment of the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map: 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Ordinanc e #2021-003 
Page 2 of 3 

200 Fonts Grove Road 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled, that: 

1. The Anderson County Council hereby finds that this proposed rezoning is 
consistent with the Anderson County Comprehensive Plan and in accord 
with requirements of the South Carolina Code of Laws Title 6, Chapter 29, 
Article 5. 

2. The Anderson County Council hereby amends the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map as previously adopted July 20, 1999, by Anderson 
County Ordinance #99-004 to rezone from R-20 toR-A+/- 4.58 acres of 
TMS # p/o 025-00-01-004 described above. 

3. Should any portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remaining terms and provisions of this 
ordinance, all of which are hereby deemed separable. 

4. All orders, resolutions, and enactments of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby 
repealed, revoked, and rescinded . 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTEST: Ordinance 2021-003 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: January 19, 2021 

2 nd Reading: February 2, 2021 

3 rd Reading: February 16, 2021 

Public Hearing: January 19, 2021 

Ordinance #2021-003 
Page 3 o f 3 

200 Fonts Grove Road 

Tommy Dunn Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



Rezoning Request 
200 Fants Grove Rd 
R-20 toR-A 

0 250 500 1,000 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
200 Fants Grove Rd 
R-20 toR-A 0 500 

R-20 

1,000 2,000 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
200 Fants Grove Rd 
R-20 toR-A 

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 











ORDINANCE NO. 2021-005 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-66 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, TO PROVIDE FOR TWO AT-LARGE 
MEMBERS OF THE ANDERSON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND TO 
ESTABLISH TERMS OF OFFICE FOR PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 
CONSISTENT WITH OTHER COUNTY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council has authority under Section 6-28-340 of the 
Code of laws of South Carolina to establish a local planning commission; 

WHEREAS, Section 6-29-350 ofthe Code of Laws of South Carolina provides that local 
planning commissions may have not less than five members and not more than twelve members; 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Planning Commission presently has one member from 
each County Council district; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to increase the number of Planning 
Commission members to nine by adding two at-large members to the Planning Commission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ORDAINED by the Anderson County Council in meeting 
duly assembled that: 

1. Section 38-66(b) of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

(b) Members. The planning commission consists of nine members, with 
one appointment per council district and two at-large members to be appointed by 
County Council. Each member, once initially appointed, shall serve pursuant to 
the terms and provisions contained in section 2-351 ofthe Anderson County Code 
of Ordinances, as amended. 

2. Section 38-66 (e) of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South 
Carolina, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(c) Terms of Office. Terms of office for planning commission members 
shall be as provided in section 2-351 of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances, 
as amended. 

3. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

4. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 



5. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this 16th day of February, 2021. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: 

2nd Reading: 

3rd Reading: 

January 19, 2021 

February 2, 2021 

February 16, 2021 

Public Hearing: February 16, 2021 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

2 



ORDINANCE 2021-008 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING IN LIMITED PARTICULARS ONLY, THE MASTER 
ROAD LIST OF ALL COUNTY ROADS LOCATED IN AND MAINTAINED BY THE 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON, SOUTH CAROLINA, CREATED BY ORDINANCE 2001-007; 
AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Section 57-17-10 of the Code of Laws ofSouth Carolina, 1976, as amended (the 
"Code", provides that the governing body of a county shall have control and supervision of all county 
designated roads contained therein; and, 

WHEREAS, approximately 1500 miles of roads in Anderson County, South Carolina (the 
"County") are currently designated as County roads (the "County road system") and maintained by the 
Anderson County Roads and Bridges Department; and, 

WHEREAS, the County, acting by and through Anderson County Council (the "Council") in 
accordance with Section 57-17-10 ofthe Code, identified and created an exhaustive and exclusive 
master list (the "Master List") of all County maintained roads in the County road system, by Ordinance 
Number 2001-007, adopted August 7, 2001 , as amended by Ordinance Number 2002-011 , adopted 
April 2, 2002 and Ordinance Number 2002-029, adopted September 17, 2002; and, 

WHEREAS, there exists an undeveloped section of Beaver Lake Road (C-09-0 116), as shown 
on the Exhibit A; 

WHEREAS, Council desires to amend the Master List established by Ordinance 2001-007, 
as amended by Ordinance 2002-011 and Ordinance 2002-029, by adding the undeveloped section of 
Beaver Lake Road (C-09-0 116) consisting in linear length of one hundred fifty feet (150' ); 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. The Master List of all public roads located in and maintained by the County, created 
by Ordinance Number 2001-007, adopted August 7, 2001 , as amended by Ordinance 
Number 2002-011 , adopted April 2, 2002 and Ordinance Number 2002-029, adopted 
September 17, 2002 is hereby further amended by adding the undeveloped section of 
Beaver Lake Road, C-09-0116. 

2. Should any term, provision, or content of this ordinance be deemed unconstitutional 
or otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remainder hereof, all of which is hereby deemed 
separable. 

3. All other terms, provisions, sections, and contents of the Code of Ordinances, 
Anderson County, South Carolina, and of Ordinance 2001-007, as amended by 
Ordinance 2002-011 and Ordinance 2002-029 not specifically amended hereby in 
full force and effect. 



4. All Ordinances, Resolutions, Orders, and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to 
the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. This ordinance shall take effect and be 
in full force from and after its passage by the Council. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of February, 202 1, in meeting duly assembled. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 

1st Reading: 

2"d Reading: 

3 rd Reading: 

January 19, 2021 

February 2, 2021 

February 16,2021 

Public Hearing: February 16, 2021 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tonuny Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



Exhibit A 

11/19/2020 Anderson County Roads & Bridges 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

1/7/ 2021 

Matt Hogan 

Jonathan Fox 
Engineering Technicia n 

Norman McGill 
Jill DiAgostino 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Beaver Lake Rd. 

~TEMOFWORK UNIT QTY 
Clearing and Grubbing LF 150 
Surveying LF 150 
Earthwork LF 150 
6" Crusher Run Installed Ton 135 
!Permanent Vegetation LF 150 
Silt Fence LF 150 
Signs EA 2 

Subtotal 
Contingency (25%) 

GRAND TOTAL 

Tommy Dunn John B. Wright Jr. Ray Graham Cindy Wilson. 
Chairman. District 5 Council District 1 Council District 3 Council District 7 

Brett Sanders Gracie Floyd Jimmy Davis Lacey Croegaert 
V. Chairman. District 4 Council District 2 Council District 6 Clerk to Council 

Roads & Bridges Department 

!UNIT rTOTAL 
!PRICE ~OUNT 

$15.00 $2,250.00 
$6.00 $900.00 

$70.00 $10,500.00 
$35.00 $4,725.00 

$5.00 $750.00 
$3.00 $450.00 

$150.00 $300.00 
$19,875.00 

$4,968.75 

$24,843.75 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 

735 Michelin Boulevard, Anderson, SC 29626 I (864) 260-4190 I Fax (864) 260-4629 1 www.andersoncountysc.org 



TO ~: 7/ 

"' 
: ~ 72 
'N 

"" « ' z 

I 21 f 

25 0 o• .. ·,. 

12 2 s 

26 

NEW SALEM 
SECTION N02 

1 2-2 s 

.. 
13 

, , . 
~ 

~~~ 
'"' 122 s 12.2 i 

21 28 ~ 29 30 3 1 32 
0 0 .. 
="' 

' I S-, S ' lS }90 ' 

N7 "t-oo' 
.~~~~----~~z";zc,-. . tZZ~5~~~2~2~~~~~z~7~~---"o~£~2~5~~D-RL£IV~E~~~~RL/-W~~ 

~~--~~--~_,~~~~~ -
I 2. J ... "5 / 4 0 12o /20 /20 /20 120 / ZO 1 20 I 2 0 

0 oo 62 61 60 63 :N 
3 w 

';~ 4 7 ~ ~ 46 45 44 43 
g 
~ 42 41 40 39 

!.~ - :. 
... ., <: ~ 

0 JOO 120 12 0 120 12 0 I 0 IF.~ zo ... I Z i N7 <f · oS•E 1 2S •25 
/20 •Z• /20 /20 ,.. ~ 120 120 J20 120 5 .. .,_ oovJ tzo J20 /20 120 /20 

0 

3 48 
w 

0 49 50 51 52 0 53 54 55 56 . 0 . . . ~ 
~ 

" " -
~ 68 69 
g~ 6 5 66 67 

0 

· ~ i; 
~ 

12• 12• / ,20 lo2• /z o 020 12• 120 /20 /2 0 120 120 120 120 
('I 71 - o<> E PEARMAN DAIRY ROAD N7'f- o o E 

33 

;I 
~"'" I 
I 

1-
~ • J 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

C OUNTY OF ANDERSON 

TOWNSHIP OF CEN TERVILLE 
SCHOOL 01 ST. NO. 5 

SURVEYED NOV., /912 by 
ALVIN FREEMAN REG 

I 
l 
I 

/ST31 
... ~ LANO SURVEYOR L/C 

34 

36 

2 s ~ 

J .:!o 

38 
,; 

020 
/20 

51 

0 

~\ 
NO . 2991 

... ~ 

NOTE I 

(/) irOh p / 111 of all corn ~rs 

(2) 7:5' tfrulnar;s and vi !lily 

e as «'men! - a lo ng a ll 
si ds and rfJor lot l tnes 

S colei"= IOO' 

. ~ ~ J7 ~ <'\. 
~ 'l. 

~ ~· II< 

~ 
·"' 58 ~-'• ., 
~~ '" 

" 
u · •""> \ 

,. 
~· ;.\ 



I . Call to Order: 

AGEND.\ 
Land-lJse Ad-hoc Committee Meeting 
Monday, February 8, 2020 at 6:00 pm 

Anderson Civic Center 
3027 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd. 
Anderson, South Carolina 29625 

2. Invocation and Pledge: 

3. Proposed Amendments to Land-Use Chapter 38 

Chairman Tommy Dunn 

Honorable Brett Sanders 

a) 2021-009: Section 38-371 Minimum Lot Area & Minimum Setbacks 
b) 2021-010: Section 38-374 Design Standards Setbacks for Residential Roads 
c) 2021-012: Section 38-120 Setback Requirements 
d) 2021-013 : Section 38-409 Procedure for Ordinances within Article lll ofCh 38 
e) 2020-039: Flag Lots 
f) 2020-040 : Section 38-214 Summary Plats 
g) Section 38-353d Access/Private Road Standards 
h) 2020-035 : Section 38-371 Conservation Subdivision 
i) 2020-0 II : R V !Tiny Home Park Regulations (further study required) 

4. Citizens Comments: 

5. Adjournment: 



____ __;_Pr~opo~~d Amendments to Chapters 38 & 70 of the Anderson County Code 

2021-009 
Section 38-371 

2021-010 
Section 38-374 

2021-012 
Section 38-120 

202 1-013 
Section 38-409 

Top1c 

Minimum Lot Areas for Lots and 
Minimum Setback Requirements 
Increase minimum lot sizes from 
8,000 sqft to 10,000 sqft. 
Setbacks: 30 fron t, 12 side, t 5 rear. 
(for lots on sewer) 
Design Standards: Setbacks lines 
for residential roads 
30 front, 12 side. 15 rear. 
(on se tic or sewer) 
Setback Requirements 
30 front , 12 side, 15 rear. 

Procedure for Ordimanccs within 
Article II I of Chapter 38 
County Counci I to approve 
amendments and provide the 
amendment to the Planning 
Commission. 
Two at-large members of the 
Planning Commission established 
b Count Council. 

. - ~ ~ - - - -~ . . "'~ ., 
I : --- - - ~ 

2/2/2021 1st reading Title Only 
(CC) 

2/2/2020 l st reading Title Only 
(CC) 

2/2/2020 1st reading Title Only 
(CC) 

2/2/2020 1st reading Title Only 
(CC)' 



2/5'2021 Anderson Cooni)C SC Code c:A Ordinances 

Sec. 38·371 . ·Lot dimensions; setbacks. 

(a) The following minimum dimensiOnS apply for lots with access to public water and sewer: 

(1 ) M1n1mum area of &,000 sq ft. for a s1ngle lot, when not in a zoned area of Anderson County. In zoned 

areas, the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. 

(2) For twin home lots, the min1mum combined total area of both lots must be at least 8,000 sq . ft. and 

each lot must have a minimum area of 3,850 sq . ft. when not in a zoned area of the county. In zoned 

areas, the applicable min imum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. 

(3) Minimum width of 60 feet between side lot li nes measured at the front setback line. Minimum width 

for corner lots shall be measured from the s1 de road setback line, rather than the side lot line to 

accommodate the need for additional width on corner lots. 

(4) Minimum depth as required to meet minimum area requirements as specified in subsection (a)(1) and 

(3) of this section. 

(5) Minimum rear setback of ten feet from rear property line for a single family residence or a twin home. 

(6) Minimum side setback of eight feet from the lot line shall be maintained on each side of a twin home 

and on both sides of a single family dwelling. S1de setbacks on corner lots shall be equal to half the 

distance required for the front setback. 

(b) The following minimum dimensions apply for lots with access only to well and septic tank: 

(1) Minimum area of one acre for a s1ngle lot, when not in a zoned area of the county. In zoned areas, the 

applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. Minimum dimensions 

are subject to approval of lot for septic tank by the county health department. The county health 

department shall notify the planning commiss1on and the subdivider of its approval in writing. Such 

notification shall includ e, at a mm1mum, mformat1on sufficient for identification of the individual lot. 

Any area with in road right of ways sha ll not be mcluded in calculating the minimum acre 

requirement. 

(2) For twin home lots, min imum comb ined total area of two acres, with each lot containing a minimum 

area of one acre. Any area within road nght-of-ways shall not be included in calCulating the minimum 

acre requirement. In zoned areas, the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning 

ordinance shall apply. 

(3) Minimum width of 100 feet at the building line for a single family residence. 

(4) Minimum combined width for both lots of 150 feet at the building line for a twin home. 

(5) Minimum side/rea r setback. No residence shall be placed within ten feet of a side or rear lot line. 

(c) The following minimum dimensiOns apply for lots w1th access to public water and septic tank: 

(1) Minimum area of 25,000 sq . fr. for a single lot, when not in a zoned area of the county. In zoned areas, 

the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. Minimum 

dimensions are su bject to approval of lot for sept1c tank by the county health department. The county 

health department sha ll not1fy the plannmg commission and the subdivider of its approval in writing. 

Such notification shall include, at a mtntmum, information sufficient for identification of the individual 

lot. Any area w1thm road right of ways shall not be included in calculating the minimum acre 

requirement. 

(2) For twin home lots. minimum combined total area of 25,000 square feet, with each lot containing a 

112 



2/512021 Anderson Count)l SC Code of Ordinances 

Sec. 38-374. - Setback lines from roadways. 

(a) Residential road . 

(1) Front setback. 20 feet from road right-of-way. (See Lot dimensions, setbacks above). 

(2) Sideyard setbacks. 20 feet from road right-of-way for corner lots only. (See Lot dimensions, 

setbacks above). 

(b) Collector roads . 

(1) Front setback. 40 feet from road right-of-way. 

{2) Sideyard setbacks. 40 feet from road right-of-way for corner lots only. (See Lot dimensions, 

setbacks above). 

(c) Arterial roads . 

(1) Front setbacks. 50 feet from the road right-of-way. (See lot dimensions, setbacks above) 

(2) Sideyard setbacks. 50 feet from road right-of-way for corner lots only. {See lot dimensions, 

setbacks above) 

(Ord. No. 03-007, § 1, 4-15-03) 

111 



----------

38-120 Setbacks 

Nonresidential Uses Residential Uses 

Principal use Principal use Accessory Use 

Front yard setback 

Local road 20 20 20 

Collector road 40 40 40 

Arterial Road so so so 
Side yard setback 10 
Rear yard setback 10 



Proposed Amendments to Chapters 38 & 70 of the Anderson County Code ----
~:7W,.,..·~·~ f )~,C'~i!'f~ 
< y • - :., ~ • ..,..:.. t' t,.4 ':J ;· 
·J. . ' . l ' 

~ ~ ._ I ,fl'. I /Ill ,~· ~ o' ' 

':ibt :. 

I 

CHAPTER38 
2020-040 Summary Plats ll /12/2020 1st reading 
38-214 Amendment 

Section 38-353 (d) Acccss/Pri\ ate Roa d Standards Proposed ordinance (n.d.) "this 
doc is not in final fonnat it is to 
be used as a starting point" 

2020-035 Conscn•ation Subdi vision 7/21/2020 proposed changes 
Section 38-36 7/22/2020 committee agenda 
38-371 amendment 8/25/2020 committee meeting 

9/2/2020 committee meeting 
9/16/2020 committee 
10/l/2020 ad hoc committee 
11112/2020 council first reading 

- ·-- 11/13/2020 sample ordinance 
2020-011 RVff iny Home Par k · Regula tions 5/13/2020 Council 1st reading 

6/18/2020 CC 2nd reading 
6/23/2020 Committee agenda 
717/2020 CC 1st reading 
(moratorium) 
8/18/2020 2"d reading council 

I (moratorium) further study 
required 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-040 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-314 (SUMMARY PLATS) SO AS TO 
REDUCE THE NUMBER OF LOTS THAT CAN BE APPROVED ON A SUMMARY 
PLAT AND TO CLARIFY THE REQUIREMETS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH 
STORMWATER REGULATION; AND OTHER MA TIER RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to reduce the number oflots which can 
be approved under a summary plat; 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to clarify the requirements regarding 
compliance with stormwater regulations when plats are approved through the summary plat 
process; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council concludes that it is in the best interests of 
orderly development that these amendments are made to the summary plat process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 38-314 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

a. Section 38-314 (a)(3) is amended to read as follows: 

(a)(3). The division of a tract of land into four (4) or less lots during any five year 
period where each lot fronts on an existing County or State road, provided, however, that 
the tract of land has not been given a new tax map number in the previous five year 
period. 

b. Section 38-314(d) is amended to read as follows: 

(d). In the case of summary plats which contain up to four ( 4) lots, the subdivider shall not 
be required to submit a drainage plan or contour maps required by section 38-312 (7) for 
the purpose of obtaining summary plat approval. However, a drainage plan and contour 
maps may be necessary for compliance with Anderson County Stormwater Management 
and DHEC Stormwater requirements. 

c. The other sections of 38-314 are not amended and remain in full force and effect. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 



4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of _ __ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: 

2nd Reading: ----------------
31i Reading: ---------·-------
Public Hearing: _________ _ 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

2 Ordinance 2020-040 



2/5'2021 Anders.x~ Counl)l SC Code of Ordinances 

Sec. 38-353. - Access. 

(a) All lots developed in the county from the da te of the adoption of this article must be situated 

on or have direct access by right-of-v1ay or easement to an approved county, state maintained 

road, or private road built to county standards. D1rect access to any new lot must be in the 

form of an individual right of way or easement for each lot, not less than 20 feet in width to a

county road or private road built to county standards. Direct access to a state road must be in 

the form of an individual right of way or easement for each lot, not less than 20 feet in width. 

All accesses onto state roads shall be approved in writing by the SCOOT prior to plat approval 

by the subdivision admmistrator. 

(b) No subdivision with roads to be ded1cated to the county shall be allowed when the only access 

to the subdivision is a private road, easement or right-of-way. The access for any subdivision 

must be directly off a state or county mamta1ned road; provided, however, the planning staff 

may allow access to a subdiv1s1on phase by pr ivate road, right of way or easement on a 

temporary basis where an ex1sting phased subdivtsion is being developed and the required 

performance bond or assignment ism effect. 

(c) Where possible, access to residential lots shall be from local roads and not from arterial or 

collector roads. 

(Ord . No. 03-007, § 1,4·15-03; Ord . No. 2003-069 § 1d, 1-20-04) 

1/ 1 



This document is not in final format it is intended to be used as a starting point for 
discussion. 

Proposed Ordinance 

Sec. 38-353 - Access. 

Section 38-353 (d). Private Road Standards 

Anderson County shall have no responsibility for nor control of the design, engineering, 
construction, inspection or maintenance of private driveways, drives and roads in Anderson 
County and shall only be involved with private driveways, drives and roads to enforce these 
regulations and to the extent required for the county to carry out its other duties and functions, 
such as approving the subdivision of property. 

Private roads. Private roads shall provide vehicular access and road frontage to developments, or 
sections of developments, containing no more than ten dwellings. All private, nondedicated 
roads shall be prominently indicated as such on plats prior to subdivision approval. Maintenance 
arrangements for such roads must be noted in writing on subdivision plat submittals and must be 
subsequently recorded. The development served by a private road shall have direct access into a 
public road, and no such private road shall be laid out so as to serve property outside the 
development. All private roads shall: 

(1) Serve a maximum of 10 lots; 

(2) Have a minimum road right-of-way width of 50 feet; 

(3) Have a minimum driving surface width of20 feet constructed of no less than six inches 
of compacted crushed stone or gravel base; a minimum height clearance of 13~ feet ; and 
appropriate documentation from a professional engineer licensed by the State of South 
Carolina certifying the maximum weight limit of any bridge or culvert located along the 
drive. All bridges and any culvert over which a private drive crosses a perennial stream 
must include appropriate signage (located at each end of the bridge) displaying the 
structure's weight limits; 

(4) Be maintained by an association of property owners or the developer and be designated 
on all plats and recorded in appropriate deed covenants and restrictions, or an 
appropriately executed private roadway easement as defined by these regulations; 

(5) Be legally certified for compliance by a surveyor/engineer licensed by the State of South 
Carolina; 

(6) Be named in accordance with adopted E-911 addressing regulations; and road sign name 

(7) Meet all stormwater management and sediment control regulations; 



(8) Have installed signs that control the traffic flow in a safe manner as specified by 
standards in the Manual for Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 

(9) With the exception of the requirements put forth in this section, all private roads shall 
meet the requirements for all public roads as defined by this article. 

(1 0) Be properly approved in writing by designate official prior to 
submission of plat(s) to the register of deeds for recording. The following shall be 
prominently printed on the plat(s): 

"THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT SHALL BE PRIVATE ROADS, NOT 
OWNED, MAINTAINED OR SUPERVISED BY ANDERSON COUNTY AND NOT 
CONSTRUCTED PURSUANT TO ANY PLAN FOR FUTURE ACCEPTANCE BY ANDERSON 
COUNTY. ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN UPON THE PLAT SHALL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR 
MAINTENANCE BY ANDERSON COUNTY AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE UNLESS 
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL ANDERSON COUNTY REGULATIONS. 
MAINTENANCE OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ___ " 



SAMPLE Conservation Subdivision Ordinance 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY- 11/13!2020 

NOTE! This document is NOT a formal proposal from staff. It is intended to be used 
as a starting point for discussions. 

Open Space Residential Development 

1) Intent 
• An Open Space Residential Development is a residential subdivision in 

which dwellings are situated on the most developable portion of the site 
in exchange for the preseNation of substantial amounts of open space for 
recreational. environmental. and ecological reasons. 

• The purpose is to provide a method of land development that permits 
variation in lot sizes without an increase in the overall density of population 
or development. 

• Advantages- allows subdivision of land into lots of varying sizes that 
provide home buyers a choice of lot sizes ac cording to their needs, while 
preserving open space, tree cover, scenic vistas, natural d rainage ways, 
and outstanding natural topography. 

• These measures ore intended to prevent soil erosion and flooding by 
allowing development to occur according to the nature of the terrain; 
provide larger open areas with greater utility for rest and recreation; and 
encourage development of more attractive and economical site design. 

2) Open Space Development General Provisions 

Minimum Lot Area- There is no required minimum lot area per dwelling unit unless 
otherwise required by DHEC. 

Yard Requirements- There is no minimum lot width, except as required by DHEC 
and/or the International Building Code. 

Open Space Ownership. Dedication, and Management 
• Ownership of Open Space - The owner and developer, or subdivider, shall 

select land dedicated for open space purposes and type of ownership. 
Type of ownership may include. but is not necessarily limited to. the 
following: 
1. The County. subject to acceptance by the governing body; 
2. Other public jurisdictions or agencies. subject to their acceptance; 



3. Non-profit or quasi-public organizations committed to the protection 
and conservation of open space, subject to their acceptance; 
4. Homeowner or cooperative associations or organizations; or 
5. Shared. undivided interest by all property owners within the subdivision. 

• Maintenance of open space - The person(s) or entity identified above, as 
having the right to ownership or control over open space, shall be 
responsible for its continuing upkeep and proper maintenance. 

3) Open Space Residential Development 

Minimum Areas- The minimum tract area for an open space residential 
development shall be two (2) acres. The minimum area shall consist of 
contiguous parcels. not divided by on existing public or private rood or a 
recreational or navigable body of water. 

Setback and Buffers- No structures shall be erected within 25 feet from any 
external lot line of any Open Space Development. otherwise no front, side, or 
rear setbacks are required for internal lots. Front setbacks from existing roads will 
be consistent with the requirements outlined in the appropriate zoning district 
A minimum Type 1 Bufferyard will be provided for all Open Space Residential 
Developments along all external lot lines. For developments of greater than 1 00 
lots. the Bufferyord will be increased to a Type 2 Bufferyard when adjacent to 
any existing single-family residential development or road. 

Permitted Density 
The overall number of dwellings allowed in an Open Space Development shall 
be a function of minimum allowable lot size. See Table A 

Permitted Uses 
• Single-Family Detached Dwellings 
• Single-Family Zero Lot Line Dwellings 
• Single-Family Attached Dwellings 

Single-family attached dwellings are permitted subject to the following 
requirements. 
A. A maximum percentage of the total number of allowable dwelling units 
may be single-family attached as shown on Table B. 



B. Attached units must be contained within the subdivision and not part of 
any exterior lot except in those areas where exterior lots are adjacent to land 
zoned for commercial. office or multifamily development. 
C. Attached units may be a duplex, or up to 6 attached units per structure. 
D. Attached units shall not be located on preexisting platted lots within a 
subdivision. 

Required Open Space 
In an Open Space Development a minimum percentage of the total acreage 
must be designated as open space. The required open space in may include 
both developable and undevelopable land, as defined in Definitions. Of that 
land dedicated for open space, a minimum of TO BE DETERMINED percent of the 
total open space must be considered developable land, as defined in 
Definitions. 

Not more than TO BE DETERMINED% of the required common open space may 
be used for active recreation; playgrounds, golf courses, and multi-use ball 
fields. With the exception of paved walking paths, the active recreation areas 
used to meet the common open space requirements may not contain 
impervious surfaces. 

Land dedicated as open space shall be of meaningful proportions and 
dimensions so as to be consistent with the purpose and intent of this section. The 
open space shall be contiguous to the extent practicable. Land dedicated to 
open space shall not include land dedicated for uses such as community 
swimming pool(s), clubhouse(s), and similar uses. 
Recreational lakes or ponds used for storm water management may be 
included in the land designated as open space. Fenced detention or retention 
areas used for storm water management shall not be included in the 
calculation of required open space. 

Minimum Lot Area/Permitted Densities for Single-Family Residential 
The minimum lot area for conventional zoning, and densities (units/acre) 
provided for in each open space development option may be found in the 
following table. All densities are based on the total number of dwelling units 
divided by the total number of acres (both developed land and undeveloped 
land). For unzoned areas, minimum lot area shall be based on current 
standards codified in Chapter 38. 



Table A- Minimum Lot Area/Permitted Densities for Single-Family Residential 
District Conventional Open Space 

Development Development 
Minimum Single-Family Units/Acre 

Detached Lot Size" 
R-M, MA 8000 SF 20 

R-M7 8000 SF 7 
R-M2, M 1 8000 SF 10 

R-D 8000 SF 5.4 
R-8 8000 SF 5.4 

R-10 10,000 SF 4.3 
R-12 12.000 SF 3.6 
R-15 15,000 SF 2.9 
R-20 20.000 SF 2.2 
R-40 40,000 SF 1 . 1 

Table B- Minimum Required Open Space and Maximum SF Attached 
Percentages 

ZONING DISTRICT 
R-M, RM 1. 
RM2. M-A, R-0 R-8 R-10 R-12 R-15 R-20 R-40 

R-M7 
%Required 10% 10% 15% 15% 15% 20% 25% 30% 

Open Space 
SF Attached 100% 100% 30% 30% 20% 20% 15% None 
%Allowed 

Density Bonus 
Density Bonuses will be allowed for preservation of greater open space than 
required. A density bonus of 0.1 additional units/acre for each additional 5% of 
Open Space provided. up to a maximum of 15% of allowable density will be 
allowed. 

NOTE: Council may w ish to explore other density bonus mechanisms to 
encourage specific uses or items of concern (affordable housing, additional 
stormwater management, public uses/trails. etc.) 

Council may also wish to consider allowing lot size averaging using a defined 
methodology. 



Proposed Amendments to Chapters 38 & 70 of the Anderson County Code 

Top c 

CHAPTER38 

2020-039 Flag Lots 6/23/2020 CC discussion (Davis) 
7/15/2020 committee discuss 
ll/12/2020 1 51 readin t--------t--- ----- - ---t...::....:"'-==.;;..;;_.;______:...~~"------i 

Deletion of spechll exception 7/22/2020 committee agenda 
items from zoning ordinance to 9/2/2020 Committee Agenda 
require certain uses that may fall 
into the commercial land use 
cate •or '. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020M039 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECfiON 38-359 (FLAG LOTS) OF THE ANDERSON 
COUNTY CODE TO FURTHER DEFINE AND CLARIFY THE CIRCUMSTANCES FOR 
THE USE OF FLAG LOTS WITHIN ANDERSON COUNTY; AND OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to further define and clarify the 
circumstances under which flag lots may be utilized within Anderson County; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council believes the Amendments to Section 38-359 
of the Anderson County Code will provide for uniform and consistent application of the standards 
for the use of flag lots within Anderson County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 38M3 59 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 38M359. Flag Lots 

(a) No More than ten percent of the lots in a subdivision containing more than 
20 lots shall be flag lots. Subdivisions containing at least three and no more than 
20 lots shall have a maximum of two flag lots. 

(b) No more than two pole portions of a flag lot may access a county or state road at 
any given location. Flag lots must be spaced at least 125 feet apart at the point 
of access on a local road, at least 250 feet apart at the point of an access on a 
collector road, and at least 400 feet apart at the point of access on an arterial road. 
Each side of a road shall be separately considered for meeting the distance 
standards of this section. 

(c) Pole portions of a flag lot must each be a minimum of twenty feet wide, must have 
driveway pipe sized in accordance with section 38M631, and must have sight 
distances in accordance with Section 38-611. 

(d) Unless the pole portions of the flag lot contains a roadway built to county road 
standards, the plat for the flag lot must clearly mark the pole portion of the flag lot 
as a private driveway. 

(e) The pole portion of each flag shall contain a driveway sized and maintained to allow 
the passage of emergency vehicles. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson CoWlty Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 



3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such detennination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ___ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson CoWlty Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2nd Reading: ______ _ 

3n1 Reading: _______ _ 

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

2 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

Ordinance 2020-039 



Proposed Amendments to Chapters 38 & 70 of the Anderson County Code 

ADOPTEDroMPLEMENTED -

38-171-173 Land use public notification in 7122/2020 Planning Committee 
un-zoned areas Adopted 2,000 feet notification 

StafflmplementU12 
2019-030 Zoning Advisory Groups 3/6/2019 ZAG update 

4/18/2019 committee discuss 
7116/2019 CC I st reading 
816/2019 CC 2nd reading 

II 8/20/2019 CC 3rc1 reading -
I• unanimous 

Committee Dissolved 
2020-034 Traffic Impact Study & 11/12/2020 first reading 
38-312 Preliminary Plat Requirements - 11/20/2020 second reading 
38-118f traffic impact study shall be ll/15/2020Final reading/approval 
amendment included Staff Implementing 

with the preliminary plat. Any 
changes to the traffic study or 
preliminary plat must 
be resubmitted to the Planning 
Commission 

2019-014 Commercial equipment storage 3/6/2019 committee agenda 
2019-015 in residential zones 3/15/2019 committee agenda 

4/2/2019 CC 1st reading 
4/16/2019 CC 2nd reading 
8/5/2019 committee discussion 
8/14/2019 committee meeting 

I• 9/17/2019 CC 1st reading 
10/1/2019 CC 2nd reading 
10/15/2019 CC 3td reading 
Staff lmplementin2 

Resolution 2016- Innovative Zoning Classification 12/6/2016 Resolution 2016-049 
049 signed 

Staff Implementing 

2020-031 Ch 70 Art 5: New Zoning District 10/6/2020 1st reading 
Classifications & R-A setbacks 11/12/2020 2nd reading 

12/15/2020 CC Public Hearing 
Final reading/approval 
StaffiDlplemmentine 



Ordinance #2021-006 

Ordinance #2021-006 
Page 1 of 3 

Jackson Circle 

An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning 
Ordinance, as adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 2.8 acres from R-20 (Single-Family 
Residential District) to Zone (Commercial District) on a parcel of land, 
identified as Jackson Circle in the Fork No. 1 Precinct shown in Deed Book 
14195 page 00183. The parcel is further identified as TMS #46-00-03-002. 

Whereas, Anderson County, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina (the "County"), acting by and through its County 
Council (the "County Council") has previously adopted Anderson County 
Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance (the "Ordinance"), 
which Ordinance contains the Anderson County Official Zoning Map (the "Map" ); 
and, 

Whereas, the Ordinance contains provisions providing for the amendment of the 
Map; and, 

Whereas, County Council desires to amend the Map by adopting a zoning map 
amendment from R-20 to C-3 for +/- 2.8 acres of TMS #46-00-03-002 described 
above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Planning Commission has held a duly advertised 
Public Hearing on January 7, 2021, during which it reviewed the proposed rezoning 
from R-20 to C-3 +/- 2.8 acres of TMS #46-00-03-002 described above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Council has duly advertised and held a Public 
Hearing on February 2, 2021, regarding said amendment of the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map: 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Ordinance #2021-006 
Page 2 of 3 

Jackson Circle 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled, that: 

1 . The Anderson County Council hereby finds that this proposed rezoning is 
consistent with the Anderson County Comprehensive Plan and in accord 
with requirements of the South Carolina Code of Laws Title 6, Chapter 29, 
Article 5. 

2. The Anderson County Council hereby amends the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map as previously adopted July 20, 1999, by Anderson 
County Ordinance #99-004 to rezone from R-20 to C-3 +/- 2.8 acres of 
TMS #46-00-03-002 described above. 

3. Should any portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remaining terms and provisions of this 
ordinance, all of which are hereby deemed separable. 

4. All orders, resolutions, and enactments of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby 
repealed, revoked, and rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTEST: Ordinance 2021-006 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: February 2, 2021 

2 nd Reading : 

3rd Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

Ordinance #2021-006 
Page 3 of 3 

Jackson Circle 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



Rezoning Request 
Jackson Circle 
R-20 to C-3 

0 250 500 1,000 Feet 



~ezoning Request 
Jackson Circle 
~-20 to C-3 

R-20 

0 500 

Q 

1,000 2,000 Feet 



oning Request 
Jackson Circle 
R-20 to C-3 

TMS #46-00-03-002 ] 

0 500 1,000 





Ordinance #2021-007 

Ordinance #2021-007 
Page 1 of 3 

103 Jackson Circle 

An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning 
Ordinance, as adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 0.87 acres from R-20 (Single-Family 
Residential) to C-3 (Commercial District) on a parcel of land, identified as 103 
Jackson Circle in the Fork No. 1 Precinct shown in Deed Book 6389 page 
00167. The parcel is further identified as TMS #46-00-02-001. 

Whereas, Anderson County, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina (the "County") , acting by and through its County 
Council (the "County Council " ) has previously adopted Anderson County 
Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance (the "Ordinance" ), 
which Ordinance contains the Anderson County Official Zoning Map (the "Map") ; 
and, 

Whereas, the Ordinance contains provisions providing for the amendment of the 
Map; and, 

Whereas, County Council desires to amend the Map by adopting a zoning map 
amendment from R-20 to C-3 for +/- 0.87 acres of TMS #46-00-02-001 described 
above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Planning Commission has held a duly advertised 
Public Hearing on January 7,2021 , during which it reviewed the proposed rezoning 
from to R-20 to C-3 +/- 0.87 acres of TMS #46-00-02-001 described above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Council has duly advertised and held a Public 
Hearing on February 2, 2021 , regarding said amendment of the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map: 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Ordinance #2021-007 
Page 2 of 3 

103 Jackson Circle 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled, that: 

1 . The Anderson County Council hereby finds that this proposed rezoning is 
consistent with the Anderson County Comprehensive Plan and in accord 
with requirements of the South Carolina Code of Laws Title 6, Chapter 29, 
Article 5. 

2. The Anderson County Council hereby amends the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map as previously adopted July 20, 1999, by Anderson 
County Ordinance #99-004 to rezone from R-20 to C-3 +/- 0.87 acres of 
TMS #46-00-02-001 described above. 

3. Should any portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remaining terms and provisions of this 
ordinance, all of which are hereby deemed separable . 

4. All orders, resolutions, and enactments of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby 
repealed, revoked, and rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTEST: Ordinance 2021-007 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

P1 Reading: February 2, 2021 

2nd Reading: 

3 rd Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

Ordinance #2021-007 
Page 3 of 3 

103 Jackson Circle 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



Rezoning Request 
Jackson Circle 
R-20 to C-3 

0 190 380 760 Feet 



Rezoning Request 
103 Jackson Circle 
R-20 to C-3 0 500 

0 

1,000 2,000 Feet 



... .. ' 
• .. ' 

" . 
'•. 

' ' 
.... '·· 

' . ' 
~: ~foo' ~ 

. ~ ' ; 
•+•• • •, I 

. ·, . ' : '· . 
... 

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet 





ORDINANCE NO. 2021-009 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-371 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA REGARDING MINIMUM AREA FOR 
LOTS AND MINIMUM SETBACK REQUIREMENTS; AND OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, land use and development standards 1s a matter of concern within the 
unincorporated areas of Anderson County; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to revise and amend the land use and development standards 
from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to amend Section 38-371 of the Code 
of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina to better protect the health, safety, and welfare 
of Anderson County citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 38-371 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

See attached Exhibit A 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such detennination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of _ __ , 2021. 



ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2nd Reading: _______ _ 

3rd Reading: ---------

Public Hearing: -------

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

2 Ordinance 2021-009 



EXHIBIT A 

Sec. 38-371. - Lot dimensions; setbacks. 

(a) The following minimum dimensions apply for lots with access to public water and sewer: 

(1) Minimum area of 10,0000 sq. ft. for a single lot, when not in a zoned area of Anderson County. 
In zoned areas, the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. 

(2) For twin home lots, the minimum combined total area of both lots must be at least 10,000 sq . ft . 
and each lot must have a minimum area of 5,000 sq. ft. when not in a zoned area of the county. 
In zoned areas, the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. 

(3) Minimum width of 60 feet between side lot lines measured at the front setback line. Minimum 
width for corner lots shall be measured from the side road setback line, rather than the side lot 
line to accommodate the need for additional width on corner lots . 

(4) Minimum depth as required to meet minimum area requirements as specified in subsection 
(a)(1) and (3) of this section. 

(5) Minimum rear setback of 15 feet from rear property line for a single family residence or a twin 
home. 

(6) Minimum side setback of 15 feet from the lot line shall be maintained on each side of a twin 
home and on both sides of a single family dwelling. Side setbacks on corner lots shall be equal 
to half the distance required for the front setback. 

(b) The following minimum dimensions apply for lots with access only to well and septic tank: 

(1) Minimum area of one acre for a single lot, when not in a zoned area of the county. In zoned 
areas, the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. Minimum 
dimensions are subject to approval of lot for septic tank by the county health department. The 
county health department shall notify the planning commission and the subdivider of its 
approval in writing . Such notification shall include, at a minimum, information sufficient for 
identification of the individual lot. Any area within road right of ways shall not be included in 
calculating the minimum acre requirement. 

(2) For twin home lots, minimum combined total area of two acres, with each lot containing a 
minimum area of one acre. Any area within road right-of-ways shall not be included in 
calculating the minimum acre requirement. In zoned areas, the applicable minimum area 
requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. 

(3) Minimum width of 100 feet at the building line for a single family residence. 

(4) Minimum combined width for both lots of 150 feet at the building line for a twin home. 

(5) Minimum side/rear setback. No residence shall be placed within 15 feet of a side or rear lot line. 

(c) The following minimum dimensions apply for lots with access to public water and septic tank: 

(1) Minimum area of 25,000 sq. ft. for a single lot, when not in a zoned area of the county. In zoned 
areas, the applicable minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. Minimum 
dimensions are subject to approval of lot for septic tank by the county health department. The 
county health department shall notify the planning commission and the subdivider of its 
approval in writing . Such notification shall include, at a minimum, information sufficient for 
identification of the individual lot. Any area within road right of ways shall not be included in 
calculating the minimum acre requirement. 

(2) For twin home lots, minimum combined total area of 25,000 square feet, with each lot 
containing a minimum area of 11,500 square feet . Any area within road right of ways shall not 
be included in calculating the minimum acre requirement. In zoned areas, the applicable 
minimum area requirements of the zoning ordinance shall apply. 

(3) Minimum side/rear setbacks. No residence shall be 15 feet from a side or rear lot line. 

(4) Minimum width shall be 100 feet at the building line for a single family residence. 



(5) Minimum combined width for both lots of 150 feet at the building line for a twin home, with a 
minimum lot width for each lot of 49 feet. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-010 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-374 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA REGARDING SETBACK LINES FOR 
RESIDENTIAL ROADS; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, land use and development standards is a matter of concern within the 
unincorporated areas of Anderson County; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to revise and amend the land use and development standards 
from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to amend Section 38-374 of the Code 
of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina to better protect the health, safety, and welfare 
of Anderson County citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 38-374(A) of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, 
is hereby amended to read as follows : 

(a) Residential roads. 
(1) Front setback. 30 feet from road right of way. (See Lot dimensions, 

setbacks above). 
(2) Sideyard Setbacks. 15 feet from road right of way for comer lots only. 

(See Lot dimensions, setbacks above). 

2. Section 38-374 (b) and (c) are unchanged by this Ordinance. 

3. The remaining tenns and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

4. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such detennination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

5. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 



ORDAINE D in meeting duly as embled this ____ day of ____ , 2021. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2"d Reading: --------

3rd Reading: 
---------

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

2 Ordinance 2021-010 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-011 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-631 AND 38-634 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA SO AS TO ALLOW THE 
USE OF PIPING MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED 
BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IN ADDITION 
TO REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, land use and development standards is a matter of concern within the 
unincorporated areas of Anderson County; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to revise and amend the land use and development standards 
from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to amend Section 38-631 and 38-634 
of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina to better protect the health, safety, 
and welfare of Anderson County citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 38-631(d) of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, 
is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(d) Minimum driveway pipe size shall be 15 inches internal diameter for all 
driveway culverts and all pipes shall be made of reinforced concrete or a 
material approved by the South Carolina Department of Transportation 
(SCDOT) provided it can be installed to SCDOT specifications with tapered 
ends. 

2. Section 38-634 (a) ofthe Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, 
is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(a) Minimum pipe size for any storm drain pipe shall be 15 inches of internal 
diameter. All pipeline materials shall be subject to approval of the County 
Engineer. Only reinforced concrete pipe or a material approved by the 
South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) provided it can be 
installed to DOT specifications shall be used within road right of ways. All 
pipelines shall be constructed in accordance with applicable sections of the 
SCDOT Highway Construction Manual. 

3. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

4. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 



remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

5. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2021. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2nd Reading: _ ______ _ 

3rct Reading: ________ _ 

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

2 Ordinance 2021-011 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-012 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-120 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA REGARDING SETBACK 
REQUIREMENTS; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, land use and development standards is a matter of concern within the 
unincorporated areas of Anderson County; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to revise and amend the land use and development standards 
from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to amend Section 38-120 of the Code 
of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina to better protect the health, safety, and welfare 
of Anderson County citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 3 8-120 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

See Attached Exhibit A 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 



ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2021. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2"d Reading: _______ _ 

3 rd Reading: 
----------

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

2 Ordinance 2021-012 



EXHIBIT A 

Sec. 38-120.- Setbacks. 

(a) Definition . A setback is a required distance between a building or bu ilding line and the nearest 
property line. 

(b) Purpose. The purpose of setback regulations are to ensure the provision of light and open space 
between structures, to accommodate future road widenings at the lowest possible cost, and to 
prevent the crowding of development. 

(c) Standards. All buildings and structures, including the expansion of existing buildings and structures, 
shall meet or exceed the following minimum setback requirements. However, fences and walls shall 
be allowed along the property line, unless otherwise specified by bufferyard requirements. 

..-

I I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
[ 

Nonresidential Uses Residential Uses 

Principal use Accessory use Principal use Accessory use 

Front yard setback 

Local road 30 Note 1 30 30 

Collector road 40 Note 1 40 40 

Arterial road 

I 
so Note 1 so 40 

Side yard setback 1S Note 3 Note 4 NoteS 

Rear yard setback 1S Note 3 1S NoteS 

Notes : 

(1) Front yard setbacks for the principal use shall apply to accessory uses, except that freestanding 
sign structures may be located in the required setback area; provided such structures shall be 
no closer than five feet to any property line. 

(2) Side yard setbacks are required on one side only, except that commercial condominium 
projects are allowed to share interior property lines; provided that a 20-foot setback shall be 
required on the end units; further provided that such projects (buildings) shall not exceed 600 
feet in length, parallel to the road providing principal access. Where buildings are grouped on 
the same lot, forming a shopping or business center, a 20-foot side yard setback shall be 
required on each end of the project. 

(3) Accessory uses may be located in the required setback area, but not in any required bufferyard. 

(4) a. For single mobile home dwellings, a five-foot setback shall be required on both sides. 

b. 1. For duplexes and twin homes a setback shall be required on both sides as outlined in 
subdivision regulations in article Ill. 

1 Ordinance 2021-012 



2. For townhouses, there shall be no minimum between units, but a 15 foot setback shall 
be requ ired between the end unit and the exterior project property line and between 
buildings on the project site. No more than 16 units may be attached . 

For patio homes, an eight foot setback shall be required on one side only, and 
between the end unit and the exterior project property line. 

3. For twin homes the setback shall be required on the opposite side of the common wall 
which spl its the home. Each lot on each side of the twin home shall meet the minimum 
lot sizes and dimensions, of the subdivision regulations in article Ill. 

4. For multifam ily and attached single family dwellings not covered above, a 25 foot 
setback shall be required between the exterior unit(s) and the exterior project property 
line, and between buildings on the project site. 

(5) a. Accessory buildings, tennis courts, swimming pools, and other structures may be located 
with in the required setback area; provided said uses shall be located no closer than three 
feet to the property line. If located in the setback area, buildings and other structures shall 
not exceed one story or 15 feet in height, nor 600 square feet in gross floor area, and shall 
occupy no more than 30 percent of the required setback area. 

b. Satellite dishes, ham radio towers and conventional TV antennas shall observe the 
minimum building setback line for the principal building to which they are accessory. 

c. Kennels and pens may be located within the required setback area; provided the adjacent 
use is not residential. If the adjacent use is residential , these uses shall observe the 
minimum building setback line for the principal building to which they are accessory. 

(d) Measurements. Required setbacks shall be measured from the nearest property line perpendicular 
to the bu ilding line. Where the property line extends to the center of a road , the measurement shall 
be made from the road right-of-way line. 

(e) Modifications . The following modifications shall apply where applicable: 

(1) Whenever more than one main building or structure is to be located on a lot, the required 
setback shall be maintained around the group of buildings. 

(2) Where a lot fronts on two nonintersecting roads, or two intersecting roads forming an angle of 
60 degrees or less, front yard setbacks shall be provided on both roads. 

(3) For corner lots a front yard setback shall be required on the road of higher classification ranked 
in the following order: (1) arterial , (2) collector, (3) local ; or in the case of two equally classified 
roads , the road having the higher traffic volume. A second front yard setback of one-half the 
depth shall be provided on the lower classified road or the one having the lower traffic volume. 

( 4) Notwithstanding the front yard setbacks of this section, the front building line of any proposed 
building may be as close to the road as the average front building line of the buildings fronting 
on the same block and within 200 feet of the proposed use. 

(f) Projections into setback (yard} area. The following shall be permitted to project into the required 
setback area: 

(1) Eaves, chimneys, cornices , gutters, and other minor architectural features projecting less than 
24 inches from the main building. 

(2) Unenclosed steps not extending above the first floor level and not closer than three feet to a 
property line. 

(3) Retaining wall of any necessary height, but not closer than 18 inches to a road line. 

(4) A protective hood or overhang over a doorway may extend not more than five feet into the 
required minimum setback area. 

2 Ordinance 2021-012 



(g) Setbacks at road and driveway intersections. Where a driveway intersects a road , or a road 
intersects another road , any and all buildings, structures, or hedges shall be set back a sufficient 
distance from such intersection to assure visual clearance. However, structures or hedges less than 
2~ feet in height, structures (poles) less than 12 inches in diameter, and freestanding signs at least 
nine feet above ground, may be permitted in such visual clearance areas. 

(h) All driveways and parking areas shall be located at least three feet from any property line, except the 
property line(s) where they intersect with a road. 

(Ord. No. 03-007, § 1, 4-15-03) 

3 Ord inance 2021-012 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-013 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-409 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA REGARDING THE AMENDMENT 
PROCEDURE FOR ORDINANCES WITHIN ARTICLE III OF CHAPTER 38 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, land use and development standards is a matter of concern within the 
unincorporated areas of Anderson County; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to revise and amend the land use and development standards 
from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council desires to amend Section 38-409 of the Code 
of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina to better protect the health, safety, and welfare 
of Anderson County citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. Section 38-409 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, is 
hereby amended to read as follows : 

Sec. 3 8-409. Amendments. 

Before the adoption of any amendment to these subdivision regulations, the 
County Council shall hold a public hearing thereof, the notice of which shall 
be given once a week for two consecutive weeks, the first of which shall 
appear not less that 15 nor more than 30 days prior to the hearing date. The 
Clerk to Council shall notify the Planning Commission of the date of the 
hearing before County Council. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 
Enactment by Anderson County Council. 



ORDAINE D in meeting duly assembled thi s ___ _ day of ____ , 2021. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Hannon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2nd Reading: 
--------------

3 rd Reading: _______________ _ 

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

2 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

Ordinance 2021-013 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-014 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF AN AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM 
TAXES AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FOR CHANGES TO THE LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT FOR A COMPANY NOW 
IDENTIFIED AS ANDERSON SOLAR FARM, LLC AND PREVIOUSLY 
KNOWN TO THE COUNTY AS PROJECT TARPON; THE AMENDMENT 
OF THE COUNTY'S MULTI-COUNTY INDUSTRIAL PARK 
AGREEMENT WITH GREENVILLE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA; 
AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County"), acting by and through its 
County Council (the "County Council") is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the 
provisions of Title 12, Chapter 44 (the "FILOT Act") and Title 4, Chapter 1 (the "Park Act") of 
the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, to enter into agreements with industry 
whereby the industry would pay fees-in-lieu-of taxes with respect to qualified projects; to provide 
infrastructure credits against payment in lieu of taxes for reimbursement in respect of investment 
in certain infrastructure enhancing the economic development of the County; through all such 
powers the industrial development of the State of South Carolina (the "State") will be promoted 
and trade developed by inducing manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate or remain in 
the State and thus utilize and employ the manpower, products and resources of the State and benefit 
the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, recreation or other 
public benefits not otherwise provided locally; and 

WHEREAS, Anderson Solar Fann, LLC (the "Sponsor") is presently a party as a 
sponsor to that existing Fee-in-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement, having an effective date of 
June 4, 2019, by and between the Sponsor and the County (the "Existing FILOT") providing for 
the minimum investment of $2 .7 million in qualifying expenditures on or before the end of the 
Investment Period (as defined in the Existing FILOT) by the Sponsor for the production and supply 
of electricity to the public by conversion of solar energy (the "Project") on land owned by a 
landlord (the "Leased Site") and further providing for an aggregate annual net PILOT payment 
due to the County of$7,400 during the entire term of the Fee Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is reducing the size of the Leased Site in the County upon which 
the Project is located; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor has proposed that the Existing FILOT be amended (the "Proposed 
Amendment") to capture the reduced size of the Leased Site in the fonn attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2010-026 enacted October 19, 2010 by County 
Council, the County entered into an Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial 
and Business Park (20 10 Park) dated as of December 1, 2010, with Greenville County (as 
subsequently amended, the "Park Agreement"); and 

1 



WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3(A) of the Park Agreement, the boundaries of the park 
created therein (the "Park") may be enlarged pursuant to ordinances of the County Counci ls of 
Anderson County and Greenville County; and 

WHEREAS, the County amended the Park Agreement so as to enlarge the Park to include 
the Leased Site by the adoption of Ordinance 201 9-056 on December 3, 20 19; and 

WHEREAS, Greenville County, South Carolina al so adopted an ordinance on December 
3, 2019, authorizing the amendment of the Park Agreement to include the Leased Site in the Park; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor has proposed that the County amend the Park Agreement to 
reflect the reduced size of the Leased Site in the Park; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Anderson County, it is 
now desired that the boundaries of the Park be amended to include the reduced size of the Leased 
Site; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by County Council that: 

Section 1. The form, terms and provisions of the Proposed Amendment presented to this 
meeting are hereby approved and all of the terms and provisions thereof are hereby incorporated 
herein by reference as if the Proposed Amendment was set out in this Ordinance in its entirety. 
The Chairman of County Council or the County Administrator are hereby authorized, empowered 
and directed to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Proposed Amendment in the name of and on 
behalf of the County, and the Clerk to County Council is hereby authorized and directed to attest 
the same, and thereupon to cause the Proposed Amendment to be delivered to the Sponsor and 
cause a copy of the same to be delivered to the Anderson County Auditor, Assessor and Treasurer. 
The Proposed Amendment is to be in substantially the form now before this meeting and hereby 
approved, or with such minor changes therein as shall be approved by the Chairman of County 
Council or the County Administrator, upon advice of counsel, such official ' s execution thereof to 
constitute conclusive evidence of approval of any and all changes or revisions therein from the 
form of Proposed Amendment now before this meeting. 

Section 2. Exhibit B to the Park Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised 
by deleting the legal description of the Anderson Solar Fann, LLC (Project Tarpon) therein and 
replacing the said legal description with the revised legal description of the Leased Site located in 
the County as described in the Proposed Amendment and also in the Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference, and, pursuant to Section 3(B) of the Park Agreement, upon 
adoption by Greenville County of a corresponding ordinance, the Park Agreement shall be deemed 
amended to so include such property and Exhibit B to the Park Agreement as so revised, without 
further action by either county. 

Section 3. The Chairman of County Council, the County Administrator and the Clerk to 
County Council, for and on behalf of the County, are hereby authorized and directed to do any and 

2 Ordinance 202 I -0 I 4 



all things necessary to effect the execution and delivery of the Proposed Amendment and the 
perfonnance of all obligations of the County thereunder. 

Section 4. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be separable and if 
any section, phrase or provisions shall for any reason be declared by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions hereunder. All ordinances, resolutions and parts 
thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from 
and after its passage by the County Council. 

[signature page follows] 

3 Ordinance 2021-0 14 



ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 
Public Hearing: 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

4 Ordinance 202 I -0 I 4 



EXH IBIT A 

Revision to Exhibit B to 
Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 

Business Park dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended 
between Anderson County and Greenville County 

The former legal description of "Anderson Solar Farm, LLC (Project Tarpon)" in Anderson 
County Ordinance No. 2019-056 is hereby deleted and replaced with the following: 

Anderson Solar Farm, LLC (Project Tarpon) 

BEGINNING AT A CALCULATED POINT, SAID POINT HAVING A SC GRID 
COORDINATE OF N: 972,188.65 AND E: 1,495,005 .54, SAID POINT BEING IN THE 
NORTHWESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LEWIS STREET; THENCE S 89°59'26" E FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 1236.82 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT; THENCE S 0°00'34" E FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 1007.55 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT; THENCE S 89°31'16" W FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 804.17 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT, SAID POINT BEING IN THE 
NORTHWESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LEWIS STREET; THENCE WITH THE 
AFORESAID RIGHT-OF-WAY N 34°25'56" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 331.73 FEET TO A 
CALCULATED POINT; THENCE FOLLOWING A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A 
RADIUS OF 719.02 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF N 24°19'34" W FOR A DISTANCE 
OF 294.44 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT; THENCE N 14°40'57" W FOR A DISTANCE 
OF 482.43 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT; THENCE FOLLOWING A CURVE TO THE 
LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 916.62 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF N 16°07'23" W FOR 
A DISTANCE OF 6.13 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 
24.87 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

TMS No. 1240001002 

5 Ordinance 202 1-0 14 



AMENDMENT TO FEE AGREEMENT 

THIS AMENDMENT TO FEE AGREEMENT (this "Amendment'') is made and entered 
into as of , 2021, by and between Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County''), 
a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, acting by 
and through its County Council (the "County Councif') as governing body of the County, and 
Anderson Solar Fann, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of South Carolina and qualified to conduct business in the State of South Carolina (the 
"Sponsor'') , previously known to the County as Project Tarpon. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County, acting by and through its County Council, and as authorized and 
empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 12, Chapter 44, Code of Laws of South 
Carolina, 1976, as amended (the "Act"), entered into a Fee-in-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes 
Agreement having an effective date of June 4, 2019 (the "Fee Agreement') with the Sponsor, 
being a qualifying industry under the Act, whereby the County covenanted with the Sponsor to 
accept certain payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes ("FILOT') , with provision for certain special 
source revenue credits, with respect to investments by the Sponsor toward the installation of solar 
power generating facilities located at a leased site situated in Anderson County, South Carolina 
(the "Project") ; and 

WHEREAS, the Fee Agreement was approved by the County Council on June 4, 2019; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Fee Agreement commits the Sponsor to a minimum of $2.7 million in 
qualifying expenditures to be invested in the Project on or before the end of the Investment Period, 
as those terms are defined in the Fee Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Fee Agreement provides for certain special source revenue credits in an 
amount that results in an aggregate annual net FILOT payment due to the County of$7,400 during 
the entire tenn of the Fee Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the leased site upon which the Project is located have 
changed and Project will now be located on a reduced portion of the original leased site; and 

WHEREAS, Section 12-44-40(K)(l) and (2) of the Act pennits the County to amend the 
Fee Agreement as requested by the Sponsor; and 

WHEREAS, Section 5.7 of the Fee Agreement provides that the County will execute such 
additional instruments as the Sponsor may reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of the Fee 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the County Council finds that granting the request of the Sponsor to so amend 
the Fee Agreement is in the best interest of the County and its people since it will encourage 
investment by the Sponsor in the Project; and 

306288966.1 



WHEREAS, purs uant to an Ordinance adopted on __ _ , 202 1, the County Council 
authori zed the County to enter into thi s Amendment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective 
representations and agreements hereinafter contained and other value, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

ONE: The legal description in Exhibit A to the Fee Agreement is amended and restated in its 
entirety to read: 

BEGINNING AT A CALCULATED POINT, SAID POINT HAVING A SC GRID 
COORDINATE OF N: 972,188.65 AND E: 1,495,005.54, SAID POINT BEING 
IN THE NORTHWESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LEWIS STREET; THENCE 
S 89°59'26" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 1236.82 FEET TO A CALCULATED 
POINT; THENCE S 0°00'34" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 1007.55 FEET TO A 
CALCULATED POINT; THENCE S 89°31'16" W FORA DISTANCE OF 804.17 
FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT, SAID POINT BEING IN THE 
NORTHWESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LEWIS STREET; THENCE WITH 
THE AFORESAID RIGHT-OF-WAY N 34°25'56" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 
331.73 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT; THENCE FOLLOWING A CURVE 
TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 719.02 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING 
OF N 24°19'34" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 294.44 FEET TO A CALCULATED 
POINT; THENCE N 14°40'57" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 482.43 FEET TO A 
CALCULATED POINT; THENCE FOLLOWING A CURVE TO THE LEFT 
WITH A RADIUS OF 916.62 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF N 16°07'23" 
W FOR A DISTANCE OF 6.13 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF 
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 24.87 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

TMS No. 1240001002 

Except as modified by this Amendment, the Sponsor and the County hereby acknowledge 
that the Fee Agreement remains in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Sponsor, pursuant to due authority, have 
duly executed this Amendment, all as of the date first above written. 

[Signature blocks on following pages] 

2 Ordinance 2021-014 



ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

3 Ordinance 2021-014 



ANDERSON SOLA R FARM, LLC 

By: ____ _ 
Its: ------

4 Ordinance 2021-014 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 

DATE: January 29, 2021 

TO: Robert Carroll, Purchasing Director 

FROM: Greg Smith, Solid Waste Director 

CC: Rita Davis, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Purchase-of fhree Pre-Crushe-r Unitsior Convenience Centers 

On December 14, 2020, the Anderson County Purchasing Department issued bids out for 
three 5 cubic yard pre-crusher units for the Anderson County Solid Waste Department. The 
pre-crushers units will be placed at the Manse Jolly Road, King David and Slabtown 
Convenience Centers due to increase of Furniture and C&D materials. This will help to 
decrease hauling costs 4 to 1. The bid number is #21-028. 

We requested that the pre-crushers be 5 cubic yard with 3-phase power units. They will 
have a 25 horsepower motor for st ronger compaction. They must be able to cycle in 75 
seconds or less. The vendor will be supplying free technical support and training for 
staff. Warranties will include 12 months' parts, 6 months' labor and 36-month structural 
warranty. The bids were as follows: 

Vendor 
Bakers Waste Equipment 
Crigler Enterprises, Inc. 

Cost 
$146,424.15 
$187,050.00 

The Anderson county Solid Waste Department would like to recommend that we 
purchase the 5 cubic yard pre-crusher from Bakers Waste Equipment with the low bid of 
$146,424. 15. We would like to thank Anderson County Council for their consideration in 
this matter 

Tommy Dunn John Wright, Jr. 
Chairman, District 5 Council District 1 

Breff Sanders Gracie Floyd 
V. Chairman. District 4 Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 I www.andersoncountysc.org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
Rusty BuH;Ylti ~~ministrotor 

rbums@ondersoncountysc.org 



Anderson County Purchasing Department Bid Tabulation 

131D#21--o28 THREE 5 CtJBIC YARD STATIONARY PRE-CRUSHER UNITS 

~ . / .•. I ~!~?~ ·~,rt· . _;c_ ' & bond 
. .. . .. , >.<.:·,· ,. ~':.'}' ":1, • ,:: .. ; Bi,q}#t~ .~ig~ · .~l,)i::;fo:"ft,.«-

1 CRIGLER $187,050.00 

2 BAKERS WASTE EQUIPMENT $146,424.15 

3 CHASE DAVIS NO RESPONSE 

4 WASTE EQUIP NO RESPONSE 

5 DELORESK NO RESPONSE 

6 BECKER COMPLETE NO RESPONSE 

7 ED MARTIN NO RESPONSE 

-

8 NULl FE NO RESPONSE 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 AWARD TO: -t~s liJI{Sf~ Ett~·YMt~i-
\,1 



SOLICITATION OFFER AND A WARD FORM 

ANDERSON COUNTY PURCHASING, ANDERSON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29624 
REQUEST FOR SOLICITATIONS, OFFER AND AWARD 
*****"'**************************************Solicitation Information**************************************** 
I. SOLICITATION: # 21-028 Brief Descri(!tion: 

2. ISSUE DATE: December 14,2020 Purchase ofthree(J) Five Cubic Yard Statio11ary 
3. FOR INFORMATION Contact: Pre-Crusher Units 
rcarroll @andersoncountysc.ore ~<----' (SEE SPECiFICATIONS) 
5. SUBMIT BID TO: 
Anderson County Purchasing Department 
101 South Main Street, Room 115 
Anderson, SC 29624 
Attn: Bid #21-028 
6. Submission ~Thursday, Ja11uary ~ Time: Jl:JOA.M. 

7. Submii Scaled Bid 
8. Hrm Offer Period: Bids submitted shall remain firm for a period of one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days from date 

specified in block 6. 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Offer (To be completed b_l'. Bidder)<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 
9. BUSINESS 0 Woman Business Enterprise 

CLASSIFICATION (Check Appropriate Box) 0 Minority Business Enterprise 
/ 0 Disad vantaged Business Enterprise 

10. Additional Information: In compliance with above, the undersigned agrees, if this proposal is accepted within the period 
specified in Block 8 above, to furnish any or all other further information requested by Anderson County. 
II. Bidder' s name and address (Type or print ): 12. Name & Title of Person Authorized to sign the Bid. 

fflm~~~ 
\lO~~ su 

&~~~~ R->ss 
Q~_{){'\G..f 1o Sotc\ D\' ... ."\~ 

'~~ '\'0\... d. !v"'\~ 13. Bidder' s Signatur~ & Date 

~Q.grn__ 
\\4 \~?\ 

e-mail·~~~ ..()C • ~('t"'\ :tp 
Teleph~ # ;\ ""\~~\ Fax#~)lr ~~ \0 
Federal Identification#: 'S.D .. J.\~~"'i'.. 
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>AWARD (To be completed by Anderson Counh )<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 
14. Total amount orawarO: 15. Successful Bidder: 
16. Contracting Officer or Authorized 17. Signature: 18. A ward date: 
Representative: 
Robert E. Carroll 

2 



EXHIBITB 

ANDERSON COUNTY BID FORM 

. To: Purchasing Manager for Anderson County 

1. Pursuant to the Notice Calling for Bids and the other Bid documents contained in the Bid 
package, the undersigned party submitting the Bid, having conducted a thorough inspection 
and evaluation of the Specifications and General Conditions contained therein, hereby submit 
the following pricing set forth herein: 

Bid: (3) each of Five Cubic Yard Stationary Pre-Crusher Units 

Bid No.: 20-028 

U/M QTY Description Unit Cost 

3 Each Five Cubic Yard Stationary Pre-Crusher Unit 

*******Price must include delivery to destinations in Anderson County as listed in 
specifications below. 

-~~(}()~\~ 

'1J ~~~a- f\CJr;'~\Acl0 
it ~~cU\~f'\ O!Jr ·~ 

Total Cost 

8 



r 
i ... , 

Anderson County Purchasing Department Bid Tabulati-on 

BID# 21-029 MCCANTS DEMOLITION 

. =:·~:F;;;~~t~"' ·· .;. ·)~~~t~~~~W~?:.·~· ·· · -:f/ ~ v,m~or i ;>; ~!£';1~ 1 . ~: > _;:, ~~de!ld. & bond " ; ).i 
~ . -~1lit:~.r~iil,j c •• ,i_ ,~ BID I~J .. BlD ;,:,•!~'-""'" 

WEBB-HARRELL CONSTR. YES YES $109,000.00 I $341,000.00 

2 ENV. HOLDINGS GROUP YES YES $65,929.00 I $231 ;400.00 

3 D H GRIFFIN YES YES $97,850.00 I $236,000.00 

4 WILMA'S PUMP & TANK YES YES $62,100.00 I $200,272.50 

5 COMPLETE DEMOLITION YES YES $109,000.00 I $105,000.00 

6 CAROLINA DEMOLITION YES YES $84,000.00 I $140,000.00 

7 M.A.R.CONSTRUCTION YES YES ~67,000.00 I $75,700.~ ...._ _./ 

8 3 C'S SOUTHEAST ABATEMENT NO RESPONSE 

9 GOLDENCORNERTRUC~NG NO RESPONSE 

10 CIDS INC. NO RESPONSE 

11 DORE & ASSOC. NO RESPONSE 

12 MOATS NO RESPONSE 

13 TAYLOR BOYS LLC. NO RESPONSE 

14 NN CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE 



15 FOOTHILl.'S CONTRACTING NO RESPONSE 

16 DEAN KRULAC NO RESPONSE 

17 STARAMERICA NO RESPONSE 

18 TAMBER CON. NO RESPONSE 

19 CARLSON LANDSCAPING NO RESPONSE 

20 DOMINIC WADE NO RESPONSE 

21 LOU HOLLAND NO RESPONSE 

22 CHEMBION NO RESPONSE 

23 TARGET CONTRACTORS NO RESPONSE 

24 CUSTOM RECYCLING NO RESPONSE 

25 HAN CONSTRUCTION NO RESPONSE 

26 MARTIN AND SON NO RESPONSE 

27 NEO CORP. NO RESPONSE 

28 4 SEASONS DEMOLITION NO RESPONSE 



29 BELKCO. NO RESPONSE 

ON NO RESPONSE 

31 4.DEMO NO RESPONSE 

~------------------------------~----------------------~ 
32 DEMOLITION NO RESPONSE 

33 

~------------------------------r-----------------------~ 
34 

~------------------------------~----------------------~ 
35 

36 

~------------------------------~----------------------~ 
37 

38 

~------------------------------~----------------------~ 
39 

40 

~------------------------------~----------------------~ 
41 

~------------------------------~----------------------~ 
42 

AWARD TO: 



~· 

SOLICITATION OFFER AND A WARD FORM 

ANDERSON COUNTY PURCHASING. ANDERSON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29624 j 

REQUEST FOR BIDS, OFFER, AND A WARD J .,.,. 

********************************************Solicitation Information************************************•• 
j 

1. SOLICITATION: #21-029 4. Brief Descri~tion of Project: l 
2. ISSUE DATE: December 18 2020 Deru lition of Forme(McCants School Building in 
3. FOR INFORMATION CONTACT: Ander ' on County. S.C. 
rcarroll @andersoncountysc.org 

5. SUBMIT BID TO: A Mandatory -Pre-Bid will be held on Tuesday 
Anderson County Purchasing Department January 05, 2021 at 10:30 A.M. at 105 S. Fant 
101 South Main Street, Room llS Street, Anderson, S.C. Anderson, SC 29624 
Bid #21-029 
6. ubmi ion Deadline: Tb ur day, J anuary 28 2021 Time: II :30 A.M. 

·-' 
7. Submit Sealed Bid l 
8. Firm Offer Period: l 
Bids submitted shall remain firm for a period o f ninety (90) calendar days from date specified in block 6. \ 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Offer (To be completed by Bidder)<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 

9. BUSlNESS 0 Woman Busi nes Enterprise [ CLASSIFICATION (Check Appropri ate Bo ) 0 li norit y Bu ·incss Enterpr:ise 
0 Dhadvanta!!ed Busin~~s Enterprise 

10. Additional Information: In compliance with above. the under igned agrees, if thi s bid i accepted with in the peri J sp ifi ·J 
in Block 8 above, to furni sh any or all other further in fo rmati on requested by Anderson County. 
11. Bidder's name and address (Type or print): 12. Nam & Title o f Person Authori zed to ign the Bid 

MAR Construction Inc (Type or Print): ! 2401 Wilson Rd Robert Laws 
Newberry SC 29108 President 

13. Bidder ' Signature & Date: 

~ ~ 1-28-21 i 

E-mail address: RobertL@MARconstruction.com ~ 
Telephone #: 803-597-5353 Fax #: 8Q3-52Z-5355 
Federal Identification#: 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>Award (To be completed by Anderson County)<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 

14. Total Amount of Award: 15. Succe fu l Bidd~: r: i 
16. Contracting Officer or Authorized 17. Signature: 18. Award date: I, 
Representati ve: Robert E. Carroll I 



SECTION IV: Addendum A 
BASE BID FORM 

Demolition of Former McCants School Building in Anderson County 

Name of Party submitting the Bid: MAR Construction Company, Inc. 

To: Purchasing Manager for Anderson County 

1. Pursuant to the Notice Calling for Bids and the other Bid documents contained in the Bid 
package, the undersigned party submitting the Bid, having conducted a thorough inspection 
and evaluation of the Specifications contained therein, hereby submit the following pricing 
set forth herein: 

Bid: Demolition of Former McCants School Building in Anderson County 
Bid No.: 21-029 

QTY 

1 

VIM Description 

L/S Demolition of Building 
:Per Scope of Work 

Alternate Bid: 

Cost 

1 L/S Removal of Building Debris and 
Hauled to Approved Landfill 
:Per Scope of Work 

$ 70; 7Q::). £Q_ 



DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 

For Budget Year 2020 - 2021 

Mark 
APPROVED 

Finance Meeting of: 
Council Meeting: 

2 

3 

4 

5 

DEPARTMENT 
NAME 

Between Departments 
Contingency to Registration & Elect. 

Between Departments 
Contingency to Registration & Elect. 

Between Departments 
Contingency to Registration & Elect. 

Between Departments 
Contingency to Building Codes 

Between Departments 
Contingency to Technical Services 

te.\ni WCkYJ.j lD \ ~"d:=l 
DATE 

FROM: ACCOUNT NAME 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

Contingency 
001-5853-000-010 

Contingency 
001-5853-QOO-Q10 

Contingency 
00 1-5853-000-Q10 

Contingency 
001-5853-000-010 

Contingency 
001-5853-00Q-010 

TO: ACCOUNT NAME 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

Supplies - Office 
001-5081-000-269 

Advertising 
001-5081-000-201 

Rent 
001-5081-000-247 

Demolition 
001-5411-000-323 

Repairs to Equipment 
001-5093-000-251 

AMOUNT REASON 

A grant has been received in the amount of 116,044. These 
100,000.00 transfer will allow this office to purchase items on the grant 

A grant has been received in the amount of 116,044. These 
1,000.00 transfer will allow this office to purchase items on the grant 

A grant has been received In the amount of 116,044. These 
500.00 transfer will allow this office to purchase items on the grant 

6,540.00 Demolition of 3308 South Main Street 

100,000.00 Radio replacement and repairs 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Contingency 
001-5853-000-0 1 0 

Between Departments 

Contingency to Registration and Elections 

TO: 

TITLE Supplies -Office 
ACCT# 001-5081-000-269 

TITLE Advertising 
ACCT# 001-5081-000-201 

TITLE Rent 
ACCT#~0~01~-5~0~8~1-~00~0~-2~4~7----

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-----------------
Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

100,000.00 

1,000.00 

500.00 

101,500.00 

A grant has been received in the amount of $116,044 and placed in a revenue account. This transfer 
is to allow Registration and Elections to purchase items on the grant without resulting in accounts with 
negative balances 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: ~ DATE: 

~ 'V -ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: J .. ,., ~ v \ 

Journal Entry# DATE: 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Contingency 
001-5853-000-010 

Between Departments 

Contingency to Building Codes 

TO: 

TITLE Demolition 
ACCT# 001-5411-000-323 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

----------------

-----------------

-----------------
Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Demolition of 3308 South Main street 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: DATE: 
ADMINISTRATOR: ~ DATE: 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

6,540.00 

6,540.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Contingency 
001-5853-000-010 

Between Departments 

Contingency to Technical Services 

TO: 

TITLE Repairs to Equipment 
ACCT# 001-5093-000-251 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

----------------

----------------

----------------
Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Radio repairs and replacements 
Currently, we have 1,400 radios in service that were purchased 10-12 years ago. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: ~ 
ADMINISTRATO~~ __.-

DATE: 
DATE: 

Journal Entry# DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

100,000.00 

100,000.00 



l~l ~C l\L ;\ !'ION Fl JN [) /\P PROPRI/\TIOI'\S 
/\l)i>i _IC. '/\ ·I·I()N I:()RM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 3 - -

Mail/Email to : 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

P. 0 . Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

lacroegaert@andersoncountysc.org 

l. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: Belton Alliance 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): $5 ,000 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested : Help complete Phase III of the Belton Rail Trail 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach ev idence of that good standing. Yes 

5. Contact Person: Rex Maynard, Treasurer 
Mailing Address : PO Box Ill, Belton, SC 29627 
Phone Number: 864-314-9451 
Email : rex@may nardshomefurnishings.com 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds : Yes. we estimate the cost to 
complete Phase III will be $20,000 and the Belton Allinace will provide the other $15,000. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 
make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

~'F ~I -~R~e!.!..x..:..:M~a:!.ly~n""'ai'-"·d!.l.., ...!.T..:..:re::.::.a""s""'ui'-"·e.!....r ____ _,F,__,e~b'-'-rt""Ia:!!.r..Ly-"'5_,_, .=:.20:::..:2::c.!..l 
Signature Print Name Date 



Belton Alliance, Inc 
Mr Rex Maynard 
PO Box Ill 
BEL TON. SC29627 

State of South Carolina 
Office of the Secretary of State 
The Honorable Mark Hammond 

5/ 12/2020 

RE: Registration Confirmation Charity Public ID: P27986 

Dear Mr Rex Maynard: 

This letter confirms that the Secretary of State's Office has received and accepted your Registration, 
therefore, your charitable organization is in compliance with the registration requirement of the "South 
Carolina Solicitation of Charitable Funds Act." The registration of your charitable organization will 
expire on 5/ l 5/2021. 

If any of the information on your Registration form changes throughout the course of the year, please 
contact our office to mHke updates. It is important that this information remain updated so that our oftice 
can keep you informed of any changes that may affect your charitable organization. 

If you have not yet filed your annual financial report or an ex tens ion for the annual tlnancial report, the 
annual tinancial report is still due 4Y2 months after the close of your fiscal year. 

• Annual financial reports must either be submitted on the Internal Revenue Service Form 990 or 
990-EZ or the Secretary of StCite's Annual Financial Report Form. 

• I r you wish to extend the til ing of thC!t form with us, please submit a written request by emC!il or 
fax to our office using the contC\ct information below. railure to submit the annual financial 
report may result in an administmtivc fine of up to $2,000.00. 

If you have any questions or concerns. please visit our website HI www.sos .sc.gov or contact our office 
using the contact information below. 

Sincerely , 

Kimberly S. Wickersham 
Director. Division of Public Charities 

South Carolina Secretary of State, Divi sion of Public Chari ti es 
1205 P\!ndleton Stree t, Suite 525, Columbia, SC 2920 I 

Phont: (ROJ) 734-17l)0 rax (!W3) 734-1604 Emai l: L'h<lritics@sos.sc.gov WW\1' sos .sc.gov 



Anderson County Building & Codes 
Monthly Activity Report 

Jan-21 

Total Number Permit Transactions: 963 

New Single Family: 98 
New Multi-Family: 
Residential Additions/Upgrades: 22 
Garages/Barns/Storage: 23 
New Manufactured Homes: 13 
New Commercial: 3 
Commercial Upfits/Upgrades: 5 
Courtesy Permits/Fees Waived: __ ......:;.5 ___ ts~~AttiJ<h•dJ 

Inspection Activity: 

Citizens Inquiries: 
(New & Follow Up; Includes Sub·Standard Housing /Mabile flames) 
Tall Grass Complaints (New and Follow Ups): 
Number of Scheduled Building Inspections Performed(# of Site Visits): 
Courtesy, Site and Miscellaneous Inspections: 
Manufactured Home Inspections: 

Total Number of Inspections (Site Visits) for Department: 

Reviews/Misc. Activity: 

_lJl__ (lncludoo Updotlng Sub-Sianclard Cotool 

861 ---ro 
75 

964 -
Plans Reviewed: 
Mech/Eiec/Piumb Reviews: 
New Derelict Manufacwred Home Cases: 

__ ..:o1""04~ __ (1ncludes preliminary consultations, resubmlttab and 5oln) 

__ _:2;:::S:.._ __ (Includes te•ldentlal solar) 

0 
Hearings: 
Court Cases: 0 

Revenue Collected: 

Reins ection Fees Collected: $315.00 
Plan Review Revenue: $2,298.90 

Total Revenue For The Month: $159,581.10 



Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permits Issued for 2021 

Month Building Electrical Plumbing HVAC MH Wrecking Moving Misc. 

January 229 308 142 155 76 7 12 34 
February 

March 
April 
May 
June 
July 

August 
September 

October 
November 
December 

Total 229 308 142 155 76 7 12 34 

Permits Issued 

1500 .-----------------------------------------------------------

963 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

963 

• January 
1400 -+-------------------------------------------------------- • February 

1300 liii March 

1200 IIApril 

1100 • May 

1000 g June 
II july 

~0 ------------------------------------------------- II August 
800 ---------------------------------------------- g September 

700 

600 

500 

October 

------------------------------------------------- II November 
g Oecember 

~-------------------------------------------------



Building Electrical 

January $1 09,653.20 $21,303.00 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

Total $109,653.20 $21,303.00 

$200,000.00 

$150,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$50,000.00 

$0.00 

Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permit Revenue for 2021 

Plumbing 

$10,472.00 $11,381 .00 $3,333.00 

$10,472.00 $11,381.00 $3,333.00 

Permit Revenue 

Wrecking Moving 

$225.00 $600.00 

$225.00 $600.00 

$2,613.90 

$2,613.90 

• January 
• February 
a March 
a April 
•May 
a June 
• July 
a August 
•September 
• October 
a November 
• December 

$159,581.10 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$159,581.10 



F.\\'. DODGE UUILDING STATISTICS 
Toll-Free l'hunc: !!77--t/liJ--UI<J::! Fax: XOO-XIJ::!-7470 

For the month of; 

EASON COUNTY BUILDING & CODES 
.0. Box 8002 

ANDERSON, SC 29622-8022 

hem 
No. 

(a) 

101 

102 

bcm 

No. 

bcm 

Nu. 

!b) 

!18 

Uuih.linws 

Rllihiinss 

(C) 

!18 

Hmuinf 

UnJtJ 

(C) 

HuuainJ 

Unlts 

lei 

Consmu..1lnn 

$1,098,144 

53,.,0-W 

Cons1111ctlon 

OntiiCtiiU 

REPORT OF BUILDING OR 

ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND 
LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION 

lei 

Cun.Jt"'ttiun 

OmjtctllU 

Ball~inJ> Jf~ rulinw Cnru1N '" 

Holl~ln11 HuusinJ C••nsuuc."1inn 

Untu Omil c-~llfl 



BCR021 
REQUESTED BY : TEDOWDY 

PERMIT II 
ISS UE 
DATE COST 

ANDERSON COUNTY BUILDING CODES 
CENSUS REPORT FOR 1/01/2021 TO 1/31/2021 

COURTESY PERMITS 

OWNER NAME MOD DESCRIPTION 

9 : 45 : 19 2/02/21 PAGE 1 

• ================================================~============~: ================== m••••a•==================== = =======-=============: 

MOD 702 

202100025 
202100118 
202100194 
202100304 
2 02100316 

TOTALS -: 

COURTESY PERMIT/NO CHARGE 

1/05 / 2021 
1/12/2021 
1/15/20 21 
1/26/20 21 
1/27/20 21 

5 

13,500 . 00 
50,000 . 00 

125, 800 . 00 
1.00 

14,500.00 

203 , 801 . 00 

TECHTRONIC INDUSTRIES NORTH AMERICA 
ANDERSON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF ANDERSON INC 
WHITE WANDA M 
WILLIAMSTON TOWN OF 

~dd.~h<l0 
TTI PROJECT MACHINE/EXPANSION- ~~ • w 
INSTALLATION/ POWER PEDESTALS~ ~E,\~i ~ , \'-I 
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY HOME - C)' \t ~l '/ .-1• ~ .n 
DEMOLISH MH LICENSE 21-455 - m b.' \.t. ~~ ~~ 
MINERAL SPRING PARK/ELECT UPGR -~ oP Wi\ ,,. OJr-Jtt 

~\tctvl'C91 



February 10, 2021 

DISTRICT 1 -SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-001-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2020 - 2021 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 2,759.43 

Return of Appropriation from SC Upstate Equine that was not used- FY 16/17 1,000.00 

8/25/2020 9/2/2020 88827 Anderson Pregnancy Care (5,000.00) 

8/25/2020 9/2/2020 88946 Proverbs Mentoring Organization (1 ,000.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90366 Tiaras to Crowns (Bookbags & Supplies) (250.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91089 Anderson Cavaliers (500.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91093 Anderson County Library (10,000.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91103 Anderson Five Education Foundation (4,000.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91278 Widows Watchmen (500.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91088 YMCA of Anderson (3,000.00) 

11/20/2020 12/2/2020 91591 Tackling the Streets (500.00) 

12/15/2020 12/16/2020 91839 Anchored in His Grace Ministry (Assist in feeding the homeless) (250.00) 

12/15/2020 12/22/2020 92059 Anderson Interfaith Ministries (Home Repairs) (2,000.00) 

1/19/2021 1/20/2021 92728 Palmetto Knights (Battle of Nations) (500.00) 

1/19/2021 1/20/2021 92783 Vets Helping Vets of Anderson (to purchase a storage container) (500.00) 

2/2/2021 2/10/2021 93103 Anderson Arts Center (Rainbow Gang) (400.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 5,359.43 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 5,359.43 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: te~v!Q 10 I d-bd-..J 
Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: February 10, 2021 



February 10, 2021 

DISTRICT 2- SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-002-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2020-2021 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 14,657.50 

8/25/2020 8/26/2020 88807 Zone Services, The (820.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90239 Calvary Homes for Children (2,000.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90275 Generation 4 (Community Food Bank) (2,000.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90360 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (Food Bank) (2,000.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90360 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (Resource Guide) (250.00) 

10/6/2020 10/21/2020 90526 Potter's House Restoration (2,500.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91135 City of Anderson Recreation (1,500.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91174 Haven of Rest (1,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 32,587.50 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 32,587.50 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge Is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: February 10, 2021 



Council 

Meeting of: 

7f7/2020 

7f7/2020 

10/6/2020 

11/12/2020 

12/15/2020 

12/15/2020 

1/19/2021 

Check 

Dated: 

7/15/2020 

7/15/2020 

10/14/2020 

11/18/2020 

12/16/2020 

12/22/2020 

1/20/2021 

Check 

Number 

87579 

87740 

90360 

91146 

91839 

92061 

92783 

DISTRICT 3 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-003-241 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

American Legion Post #44 

Town of Starr for PRO Grant 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (Resource Guide) 

Crescent Elite Shooters 

Anchored in His Grace Ministry (Assist in feeding the homeless) 

Anderson Pregancy Care (Building Furnishings) 

Vets Helping Vets of Anderson (to purchase a storage container) 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed : 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above Information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

February 10, 2021 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

578.89 

(2,000.00) 

(960.00) 

(250.00) 

(1,000.00) 

(100.00) 

(3,000.00) 

(500.00) 

22,768.89 

22,768.89 

DATE: February 10, 2021 



Council 

Meeting of: 

8/25/2020 

8/25/2020 

10/6/2020 

10/6/2020 

11/12/2020 

11/20/2020 

12/15/2020 

12/15/2020 

1/19/2021 

1/19/2021 

2/2/2021 

Check 

Dated: 

9/2/2020 

9/2/2020 

10/14/2020 

10/14/2020 

11/18/2020 

12/2/2020 

12/16/2020 

12/22/2020 

1/20/2021 

1/20/2021 

2/10/2021 

Check 

Number 

88828 

88875 

90360 

90366 

91165 

91591 

91839 

92172 

92728 

92783 

93104 

DISTRICT 4 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~04-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

Vendor I Description 

Return of Appropriation from SC Upstate Equine that was not used- FY 16/17 

Anderson Pregnancy Care 

Distinguished Young Women 

South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (Resource Guide) 

Tiaras to Crowns (Bookbags & Supplies) 

Goats 4 Goodness 

Tackling the Streets 

Anchored In His Grace Ministry (Assist in feeding the homeless) 

Tiaras to Crowns (Winter coast and suppllies) 

Palmetto Knights (Battle of Nations) 

Vets Helping Vets of Anderson (to purchase a storage container) 

Anderson Arts Center (Rainbow Gang) 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and Is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

February 10, 2021 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

18,706.99 

5,000.00 

(500.00) 

(300.00) 

(250.00) 

(250.00) 

(1 ,500.00) 

(500.00) 

(500.00) 

(250.00) 

(500.00) 

(1,250.00) 

(400.00) 

47 ,506.99 

47,506.99 

DATE: February 10,2021 



February 10, 2021 

DISTRICT 5- SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~05-241 

FY Ended June 30 , 2021 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2020 -2021 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 8,390.05 

8/25/2020 9/2/2020 88829 Anderson Pregnancy Care (500.00) 

8/25/2020 9/2/2020 88874 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90360 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (Resource Guide) (250.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90366 Tiaras to Crowns (Bookbags & Supplies) (250.00) 

11/12/2020 11/18/2020 91089 Anderson Cavaliers (500.00) 

11/20/2020 12/2/2020 91591 Tackling the Streets (500.00) 

12/15/2020 12/16/2020 91839 Anchored In His Grace Ministry (Assist in feeding the homeless) (150.00) 

12/15/2020 12/17/2020 JE 9076 PARD Match Wellington Park (Basketball Court) (2,500.00) 

1/19/2021 1/20/2021 92728 Palmetto Knights (Battle of Nations) (500.00) 

1/19/2021 1/20/2021 92783 Vets Helping Vets of Anderson (to purchase a storage container) (500.00) 

2/2/2021 2/10/2021 93105 Anderson Arts Center (Rainbow Gang) (400.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 32,040.05 

Committed : 

Ending Balance 32,040.05 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: February 10, 2021 



February 10, 2021 

DISTRICT 6 -SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001 -5829-006-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated : Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2020 - 2021 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 9,194.45 

8/26/2020 9/2/2020 88856 CESA Tri County (6,000.00) 

8/25/2020 9/2/2020 88873 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

8/26/2020 9/2/2020 88942 PLAY (Powdersville League of Athletic Youth) (5,000.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90360 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (Resource Guide) (250.00) 

10/6/2020 10/14/2020 90389 YMCA of Powdersvllle (mentor Program) (2,500.00) 

12/15/2020 12/16/2020 91839 Anchored in His Grace Ministry (Assist in feeding the homeless) (100.00) 

12/15/2020 12/17/2020 JE 9076 PARD Match Hurricane Springs Parak (Park Improvements) (5,000.00) 

1/19/2021 1/20/2021 92783 Vets Helping Vets of Anderson (to purchase a storage container) (500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 19,544.45 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 19,544.45 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: FBh r~ t?1 J.bd---1 
Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: February 10, 2021 



Council 

Meeting of: 

11/12/2020 

11/20/2020 

11/20/2020 

11/20/2020 

12/15/2020 

12/15/2020 

1/19/2021 

1/19/2021 

Check 

Dated: 

11/18/2020 

12/2/2020 

12/2/2020 

12/2/2020 

12/16/2020 

12/22/2020 

1/20/2021 

1/20/2021 

Check 

Number 

91130 

91533 

91548 

91594 

91839 

92175 

92728 

92783 

DISTRICT 7 ·SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~07-241 

Budget 2020 • 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

Cheddar Youth Center 

Honea Path Free Clinic 

Mill Town Players 

Town of Pelzer 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

Anchored in His Grace Ministry (Assist in feeding the homeless) 

Town of Pelzer (Assist with Mural) 

Palmetto Knights (Battle of Nations) 

Vets Helping Vets of Anderson (to purchase a storage container) 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to.{late and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jan a Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

February 10, 2021 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

50.00 

(3,500.00) 

(1 ,000.00) 

(1 ,300.00) 

(1,000.00) 

(100.00) 

(200.00) 

(500.00) 

(250.00) 

22,200.00 

22,200.00 

DATE: February 10, 2021 



All Project Report- January. 2021 

Total Prepared by: Amy Merritt 
FY 18-19 Bud et Dote: 2-1-2021 

Transfer In 770,842.04 

Committed $2.270,840.041 

AVAILABLE $2.001 

Prolecls/Towns-CIHes/Oiher 

Approved Dote Project Scope Appropriated Amount Total Spent to Dote Completion Date 

08/07/18 Townville Fire Deoortment Pave Parkino Lot $10,000.00 $1,600.00 04/30/19 

08/07!18 Town of Honea Path Paving $48,000.00 $1 7,188.22 

08/07/18 Town of Pelzer Povina $17,000.00 $4,746.77 

08/07/18 Town of West Pelzer Povino $25,000.00 $11,675.98 

08/07/18 Town of Williamston Paving $52,000.00 $19,989.45 

08/21/18 School District Rood in 06 Povina $20,000.00 $0.00 

10/02/18 Mental Health Parking Lot Pave Parking Lot $60.000.00 $23,158.55 

10/04/18 C-Fund Mo tchinq Funds Povinq $315,000.00 $315,000.00 Transfer complete 

11/07/18 Rood Improvement Plan See Below $1,723,840.04 $2,224,750.68 

Tota ls: $2.270,840.04 $2.618,109.65 

Road Name District Scope ot Work Esflmate Total Spent to Date Compleflon Dale 

Hobson Rood 1 CS/Pove $83.571 $81,449.14 01/00/00 

Ookridqe Court I CS/Pave $18,908 $19,346.79 01/00/00 
Harbison Drive 7 FOP/Pave $46,633 $0.00 01/00/00 

Plantation Rood 4 CIPR $51,000 $52.205.60 01/00/00 
Branch Rood 4 CIPR $86,288 $81,550.68 01/00/00 

Vollev Drive 4 CIPR $43,144 $43,967.21 01/00/00 
Meadow Rood 4 CIPR $51,584 $25,396.28 01/00/00 

Governor's Boulevard 1 FOR/Pave $171,024 $164,979.09 01/00/00 
Hopewell Ridge 7 CIPR/Pove $152,636 $137,189.01 01/00/00 

Windinq Creek Rood 7 CIPR/Pove $73,901 $69,591.91 01/00/00 

Creekside Court 7 CIPR/Pove $14.425 $20,651.79 01/00/00 
Crossridge Lane 7 CIPR/Pove $17,224 $23,667.65 01/00/00 

Old Oak Trail 7 CIPR/Pove $21,092 $29,644.68 01/00/00 

Grove Rood 2/3 Pave $142,944 $142,805.44 01/00/00 

Shirley Drive 2 Pave $175,467 $138,488.64 01/00/00 

Airline Rood 3/5 FDP/ST/FS $243,293 $237,157.95 01/00/00 

Firetower Road 6/4 FDP/ST/FS $142,982 $188,392.08 01/00/00 
Old Webb Rood 5 FOP/Pave $184,905 $175,61 4.78 01/00/00 

Holden Lane 5 Mill/Binder/Pave $10,515 $12,895.20 01/00/00 
Cely Lone 6 FOP/Pave $244,679 $365.7 58.33 01/00/00 

$1.976.215 $2,010.7 52.25 

FOP = Full-Depth Potchinq; FOR = Full-Depth Reclamation, ST =Single-Treatment; FS = Foq Seal; Pave= Resurface with Asphalt CS =Crock Seal 



District I Paving Report 
Through January 3 I st, 202 I 

FY 18-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 17-1 8 Budget $65,290.00 

Committed $65 ,290.00 

AVAILABLE $0.00 

h FOP = Full Depth Patching; FOR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal ; Pave = Resu ace wtth As phalt; c S = Crack Sea 

Approval Date Project 

City of Anderson 

I 1/2/2016 Civic Center 

1/1 6/2018 Oak Hill Drive Traffic Control 

Approval Date Project 

All monies now in account 000 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 31st, 202 I 

Projectsffowns-Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

$0.00 

Upgrade roads, 
landscaping $I I 9,000.00 

Radar sign & 
reflectors $6,500.00 

Totals: $ 125 ,500.00 

District I Paving Plan 

Scope Appropri ated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$56,306.16 

$3 ,903.03 

$60,209.19 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

incomplete 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

February 1, 2021 

1 - 10 ·2\ 



FY 18-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 2 Paving Report 
Through January 31st, 2021 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

City of Anderson 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 31st, 2021 

Projects/Cities& Towns/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/Drainage 

Totals: $0.00 

District 2 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified by: Neil Carney 

Toatal Pr~ject Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Amy Merritt 

February 1, 2021 



FY18-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 3 Paving Report 
Through January 31st, 2021 

$42,690.00 

$22,690.00 

$20,000.00 

FDP = Full Depth Patching· FDR =Full Depth Reclamation ST = Single Treat· FS =Fog Seat · Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt· CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

8/8/2013 Town oflva (6/4/1 9 rei $20K) 

7/7/2015 Town of iva 

7/7/2015 Town of Starr 

City of Belton 

6/4/2019 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

6/4/2019 Ebenezer Fire Dept 

6/4/2019 Starr Fire Dept 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 31st, 2021 

Projectsffowns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/Drainage $45,000.00 

Grad ing/Drainage $16,250.00 

Grading/Drainage $8,000.00 

Grading/Drainage 

Totals: $69,250.00 

District 3 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Paving $11 ,300.00 

Paving $8,700.00 

Totals: $20,000.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$26,352.74 

$0.00 

$6,013.56 

$0.00 

$32,366.30 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$11 ,300.00 

$11 ,300.00 

Completion Date 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Completion Date 

12/4/2019 

Amy Merritt 

February I. 2021 



FY 18-1 9 Budget includes Carryforward from FY1 7-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 4 Paving Report 
Through January 3 1st, 202 1 

$ 12,455.00 

$ 12,455.00 

$0.00 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST =Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt · CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

7/7/20 15 Town of Pendleton 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We cen ity that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 3 1st, 202 1 

Projects!Towns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/drainage $39,500.00 

Totals: $39,500.00 

District 4 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Proj ect Spent To-Date 

$27,042.90 

$27,042.90 

Total Proj ect Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Ne il Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merritt 

February I , 2021 



FY 18-1 9 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 17-1 8 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 5 Paving Report 
Through January 31st, 202 1 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

FDP =Full Depth Patching· FDR =Full Depth Reclamation ST =Single Treat· FS =Fog Seal· Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt· CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certi fy that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 3 1st, 2021 

Projectsffowns& Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

District 5 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Amy Merritt 

February I , 202 1 

1-\ -1\ 



FY 18-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVA ILABLE 

District 6 Paving Report 
Through January 31st, 2021 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

FOP = Full Depth Patching· FOR = Full Depth Reclamation ST = Single Trear FS = Fog Seal · Pave = Resurface with Ashphalr CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certify that the above infonnation, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 31st, 202 1 

Totals: 

Totals 

Projectsffowns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

$0 .00 

District 6 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

$0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0 .00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

February I. 2021 



FY 18-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 7 Paving Report 
Through January 31st, 2021 

$47,665 .07 

$47,665 .07 

$0.00 

FDP = Full Depth Patching· FDR = Full Depth Reclamation ST =Single Treat· FS = Fog Seal · Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt · CS =Crack Seal , , , , , 

Approval Date Project 

7/7/2015 Town of Honea Path 

10/ 19/2016 Town of Honea Path 

11 / 18/2014 Town of Pelzer 

7/7/2015 Town of Pelzer 

I 0/ 19/20 16 Town of Pelzer 

Town of West Pelzer 

10/19/2016 Town of Williamston 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of January 31st, 2021 

Projects/Towns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/drainage $48,000.00 

Grading/drainage $48,000.00 

Grading/drainage $5 ,000.00 

Grading/drainage $2,500.00 

Grading/drainage $17,000.00 

Grading/drainage $0.00 

Grading/drainage $52,000.00 

Totals: $172,500.00 

District 7 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$48,000.00 

$25 ,627.46 

$2,8 12.55 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$24,579.51 

$ 101 ,019.52 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

3/21 /2017 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merritt 

February 1, 2021 



Council Meeting: February 16, 2021 

Attached transfers have been posted 
to General Ledger. This is notice to 
council of the processed transfers. 

Transfers FY 2020-2021 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

PRT 

SENIORS 

TO: 

TITLE Advertising 
ACCT# 15066002201 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# --------

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 

--------
ACCT# --------

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Need to cover Anderson Magazine advertising for 2021 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) 'YVES 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) 'YNO 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 09/30/2020 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: fi_9o7~~ 
FINANCE: DATE: 1~·{-U) 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: ' 'L-1...-,.., 

Journal Entry# DATE: I?.· IS ·Zo 

AMOUNT: 

765.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Central Services 

DEPARTMENT: Building & Grounds-5021 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: , 

TITLE Travel TITLE Dues & Subscriptions 
ACCT.# 001-5021-000-279 ACCT# 001-5021-000-211 150.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT# ACCT# 

TITLE -TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total 150.00 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Request transfer of funds to cover negative account balance for reoccurlng annual memberships 

and subscriptions. 

Is this transfer within your department? (CircleOne) Q No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) (S) No 

DEPT.HEAD: d./__ DATE: tzk/w 
DIVIS HEAD: L ~ DATE: I I __ __;. ____ _ 
FINANCE: ~~ DATE: IJ.·Ict·~ 
ADMINISTRATOR: F ;2;: DATE: 11.- ... t) .... l-1 

Journal Entry# I 003 DATE: f L, J $ "'Lc 



.. -r::..---· ··.• 

....... 

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Computer Software 

001-5226-000-209 

Public Works Administration 

Fleet Services to Information Technology 

TO: 

TITLE Computer Software 

ACCT# 001-5092-000-209 

TITLE 
ACCT# ____________ __ 

TITLE 
ACCT# ____________ __ 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

---------------

---------------
Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

10,650.00 

10,650.00 

All Computer Software should be budgeted In Dept 5092 - lnforatlon Technology. This was an over-sight 

during the budget process. This transfer will place the money In the correct department 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: ~ 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# I 00..3 

(Circle One) Yes No 

(Circle One) Yes No 

DATE: t ·~ \ It· '1 
DATE: £· mn., ! I a,. I 

j 

DATE: I ~ . f, . J.:Q 

DATE: 1"~-~'6-,_, 

DATE: l t, I s z..o .. 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DMSION: Central Administrative Service 

DEPARTMENT: Assessor 

FROM: TO; AMOUNT: 

TITLE Supplies TITLE Dues & Subscriptions 
ACCT.tl 001-5044-000-269 ACCTtl 001-5044-000·211 $ 1,500.00 

TITLE Training TITLE Dues & Subscriptions 
ACCT.tl 001-5044-000-277 ACCD 001-5044-000-211 $ 1,000.00 

TITLE Books & Publications TITLE Dues & Subscriptions 
ACCT.tl 001-5044-000-204 ACCTtl 001-5044-000-211 $ 700.00 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL the reason for the trans{fr. 

REASON: 
To cover the negative balance for account 001-SO.U.000-211 due to: 
Unexpected delay of charges from 2019-2020 budget to 2020-2021 budget due to Covld. This Is for the 
biennial ren-al of appraiser licenses. 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

Journal Entry tl \GO~ 

(CIRMOM) e 
(Cin:lto One) e 

DATE: 
DATE: 
DATE: 
DATE: 

DATE: 

No 

No 

Z-1 t.-1 



-:---~--------.,------;,_---~-----:-----~ ......... - --· .__......,_~··--~ 

. B~DGST TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITUI 
.. ACcT .• , 

TITU! 
ACCT.t 

Tl'n.! 
ACCT.t 

DIVISION: 

DEP"RTMENT: 

Unlfomlt alld CIOih'irlg 
001·$086:001·~ 

PRT 

Special Populations 

TO:. 

TITlE Ofllce SuppiiM 
ACCT. 001·5081-001·210 

AMOUNT: . 

$ _ _..;s;;;.o;.;;oo.;;.·.;;.aa .. 

TITLE ··_------
AC.C'Tlt $ ------

TITLE 

~CCT- ------- I ----:---

Expliln,ln C9MPLETE Q~IAILUM rUto'! for tha trln!lftt· 

.. REAsoH: 

·'*· tl)la trarul!f..- wlthl, ~IIi' dapart,..nt?' 

Ia this. tnnllfar within your cilvlll~n? 

DEP.T. HEAD: · 
DIVIS HEAD: 
FINANCE~ 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Joqmll. entry. 

t6t.o...t~ 
(~ Ono) <:!i;?.· 

OATE: 
. DATE: 
. 'Mu; 

DATE: 

No 

Ho 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: PRT 

DEPARTMENT: SENIORS 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE ~"150~79 TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 02201 

./ 
JWo 

TITLE Travel TITLE Awards & Recognition 
ACCT.# 15066002279 ACCT# 15066002217 10.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total 310.00 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
#1 Need to complete payment for Anderson Magazines 

#2 Need to balance out awards & recognition 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) 'YVES 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) 'YVES 

DEPT. HEAD: 12/17/2020 

DIVIS HEAD: r/£0'7 
FINANCE: %L-
ADMINISTRATOR: ·-~ .. ,..., 
Journal Entry# DATE: I t-1 "Lj 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT: Roads and Bridges 5221 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Lab Testing TITLE Stone 

ACCT.# 001-5221-000-317 ACCT# 001-5221-000-244 4,500 

TITLE Printing TITLE Stone 

ACCT.# 001-5221-000-245 ACCT# 001-5221.()00.244 1,000 

TITLE Asphalt TITLE Stone 

ACCT# 001-5221-000-261 ACCT# 001-5221.()00.244 5,000 

TITLE 1-85 Lighting TITLE Stone 

ACCT.# 001-5221..()()().3()5 ACCT# 001-5221.()00.244 5,000 

TITLE Office Supplies TITLE Stone 

ACCT.# 001-5221-000-269 ACCT# 001-5221.()00.244 4,500 

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Transfers are all needed to increase the amount In our stone account. The stone account was cut during the final budget cuts and we 

really needed the funds In the stone account The account currently only has $34,000 left and we will use close to $60,000 for the rest of 

the yesr. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 

Journal Entry# DATE: l cf ~ 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Repairs to Building 

001-5955-000-250 

PRT 

Civic Center 

TO: 

TITLE Elevator Service Contract 

ACCT# oo1-s95s-ooo-379 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

----------------

----------------

----------------

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the rea~on for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

2000.00 

2.0(AO.OO 

Our service contract runs around $3000 per year plus if we need any repair work done. There was not enough money put in for 

thisnneitem. - Ad.dt...egn!L:{ worl( 4\.o.~ 1::u....t..N ~4zt( on ~Yct!:cr 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

DATE: ,~}~ DATE: 

DATE: l . l g. C. I 
DATE: I -II ·L\ 

Journal Entry# DATE: G{ <-{ 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Books and Publications 
415-5613-000-204 

Public Works 

Stormwater Management 

TO: 

TITLE Insurance-Equipment 
ACCT# 415-5613-000·226 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

--------

--------
----------

---------------

Total 

Explain, 'in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

AMOUNT: 

20.00 

20.00 

The previous fiscal year's Insurance-Equipment account balance was Inadequate to cover this year's 

costs when It was carried over. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) ~ No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) 8 No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: -~~::::~,::-c:==- DATE: 

Journal Entry # \oo4 DATE: I Z:. I · Lf 



ANDERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
January 2021 

Uniform Patrol 

Average Daily Calls for Service 

Total Calls for Services 

Total Number of Incident Reports 

Total Number of Arrests 

Total Number of "Domestic" Incidents 

Total Number of "Unlawful Conduct Towards a 

Child" Reports 

Detention Center 

Average Daily Population 

Average Daily Population Capacity Percentage 

Total Number of Meals Served 

Litter Crew: Total M iles Cleaned/Cleared 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Trash Bags Processe 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Tires Removed 

Communications Center 

Average Daily Calls for Service I 
Total Calls for Assistance 

Records 

Total DSS Histories & Reports 

Total Non Ferrous Metal Permits 

Total Number ofTickets 

Total Number of Case Jackets to Court 

Courthouse 

Number of People Screened 

Courthouse, Annex, Summary Crt & Library 

Number of Juveniles Transported 

Number of Walk-Up Bench Warrants 

Number of Family Court Cases 

Number of Inmates Through Courthouse 

Number of Bank Transports Conducted 

Number of Preliminary Hearings 

Number of Keep Checks on County Parks 

Number of Civil Papers Served 

Compiled from manually entered data 

392 
12,159 
1474 
377 

101 

4 

324 
129.6% 

29,300 
49 

1,925 

231 

923 

28,606 

345 

143 

176 

94 

22,285 

0 

0 
252 

0 
79 
0 
97 
0 

Animal Control 

Average Daily Calls for Service 

Total Ca lls for Service 

Total Number of Animals Collected/Transported 

Total Number of State Tickets/Arrest Warrants 

Total Number of County Ordinance 

Tickets/Warn ings Issued 

Traffic Stops/Reports Written 

Large Animal Calls 

Forensics 

Total Individual Analysis Completed 

Total Number of Evidence Pieces Collected 

Total Number of Evidence Pieces Processed 

Total Number of CSI Calls 

Total Number of Photos Taken 

Total Number of Finger Prints Collected 

Civil Process & Warrants 

Total Number of Civil Papers Rece ived 

Total Number of Civil Papers Completed 

Total Number of Evictions Scheduled 

Total Number of Evictions Completed 

Hours Spent on Evictions 

Total Number of Pick Up Orders 

Hours Spent on Pick Up Orders 

Total Warrants Received 

Total Warrants Served/Cleared 

Total Judgments Received 

Total Judgments Sa t isfied 

Total Judgments Nulla Bona 

• Th1s number reflects cases that were found 

that had not been cleared in preparation for 

transfer to Zuercher 

19 
578 
105 
8 

14/132 

11/18 
20 

4,173 
715 
909 

196 
4,457 
142 

570 

1374* 

70 

43 

36 hrs. 

6 

5 hrs. 

311 
331 

16 
0 
20 


	Anderson County Council Agenda Tuesday, February 16, 2021
	3. Approval of Minutes January 19,2021
	3. Approval of Minutes February 2, 2021
	5. Report Public Safety Committee Friday,  February 12, 2021
	7a. Ordinance 3rd Read  2020-046 MCIP Project Spruce - United Community Bank
	7b. Ordinance 3rd Read 2020-048 amend FILOT Project Line Five First Quality Tissue
	7c. Ordinance 3rd Read 2021-002 rezone +/- 30.00 acres R-20 to R-A  340 Fants Grove Rd. 
	7d. Ordinance 3rd Read 2021-003 Rezone +/- 4.58 acres R-20 to R-A 200 Fants Grove Rd.
	7e. Ordinance 3rd Read 2021-005 amend section 38-66 Code provide two at- large member of Planning Commission
	7f. Ordinance 3rd Read 2021-008 Amend Master Road List'
	8. Report Land-Use Adhoc Mtg. Monday, February 8, 2021
	9a. Ordinance 2nd Read 2021-006 rezone +/- 2.8 acres R-20 to C-3  Jackson Circle
	9b. Ordinace 2nd Read 2021-007  Rezone +/- 0.87 acres R-20 to C-3  103 Jackson Circle
	9c. Ordinance 2nd Read 2021-009 amend section 38-371 minimum area for lots and minimum setback requirements 
	9d. Ordinance 2nd Read 2021-010 amend section 38-374 code regarding setback lines for residential roads
	9e Ordinance 2nd Read 2021-011 amend 38-631 & 38-364 allow use of piping materials and installation spec.
	9f. Ordinance 2nd Read 2021-012 amend Section 38-120 regarding setback requirements
	9g. Ordinance 2nd Read 2021-013 amend section 38-409 amendment to procedure for ordinances Article III Chpt 38
	10a. Ordinance 1st Read 2021-014  amend FILOT for Project Tarpon  ANderson Solar Farm LLC
	12a. Bid Approval #21-028 Three 5 Cubic Yard Pre-Crusher units
	12b. Bid Approval #21-029 McCants Demolition
	13. Transfers
	17. Request by Council 
	19a. Admin report Building and Codes
	19b. Admin Report Special Projects
	19c. Admin Report Paving
	19d. Admin Report Transfers
	19e. Admin Report Sheriffs Report



